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Note:Investment in share of Shree Bhrikuti pulp and paper, Samjhana Finance Company Ltd, Necon Air Ltd, Himgiri textiles Ltd and

S. Laborataries are Rs. 18 Lacs which is impaired to zero & Remaining Unquoted share is valued at cost. Hence Fairvalue reserve is
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CIT has changed the depreciation calculation method from written down value methed to straight-line method to allocate the difference between the cost and the residual value over their estimated useful lives as per the
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Note: Board of Threclors have proposed 30% honus share along with 1.5789% of cash dividend [or Financial Year 2077.78, which have been approved
through AGM and distributed in Financial Year 2079.80.
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ufigr aifirer g ol 0.95%
Hrgd WA Al ©.03%%
Al AEE W & fare 0.0
HEHTET 30,00%
T q00%
feoeft ¥ 9z SHiEr T FUEE
— TE Fm femme

0% TR 3% R0 #MTE N 0 H{HIE 3R 20vn ¥MTE H
O AA=T FT 299358, I S SRS R A FT,AI5,%%9
S T HT 308 805,55y 8% 530,404 0% 5 A oY 42% 530,404
KRR EIES] T IF,0%0,53, JIH,0%0,43% I3, 0%0 34 JIM,0R0, %3
o BT 9513,389,%.55 9%3,350 59 9% 452,353 oY, 47,053
B 9,85 539,90 9,583,938 93 q9,53%,39%,¥\50 9,957, 343,59%
As per CLT act 2049 has to set aside 20% of the net profit after tax as peneral reserve
feoqeft v 9% geafad s Tar wfwagar

TE Fom fedra

]

TOW] HTHTE 3R

R0¥s M8 3

0% aTE 33

o= #HATMIE W

HATANT TT AT aaaEE
REIRVIEFGICEEIEEIE

T wiEEgAr

wrfier
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femft ¥ R0 =w s

R G F5g feara
ECIERT EERT ECIEL R
b U7 A<l AT LEH Aiweld  (FD) ¥43,5%5,¥55 3RY UL,R35 33R,000,3%% RIR,¥RY ’5%
% qar fai FWWT Wl WISl (Debenture) 9R,345,55%% - 9R,345,55%% -
% qur fadiy derers Rusr w9 g9 9ue - - - -
TSl ( call account) R,090,33% q,]3R,34¢ R,0903R 9,R3%,319
FUTY FAT qAT 919 %,00%,%3¥ ¥R,GR0,34R %,00%,¥3¥ ¥R,6R0,34%
B KR93Y ¥10,3R% EOCENR S ¥¥0,3%%
ST TS0 TR ¥OY %3R,9%¥9 95,94 Y,R%3 MR,R¥0,R%¥% R%%,R%4,000
feaft ¥.q = @w
FHT feaw
g v T a g Tv T Ay
TS g Ak [qd dleel - - - -
B q®Y,90,0%5 q03,%39,R%0 quY,¥¥q,R09 q03,%39,R%0
STHT 944,909,055 q03,%39,3%0 Uy, ¥¥q,309 q03,%30%0
feweft ¥.33 (@ qur HAwE SRR
P e
g 9y T FT g Tf T Ay
JITIT ek 9,9%%,9%0,% %9 9,3R0,94%, 919 9,951, 9%0,%¥9 9,9R0,98 %, 9L s
eI CES 95,995,5%% 49,550,004 95,995,5%% 48,5%0,09
I qAIT T AEETe FRTT 53,3%9,49% 94,433,405 EERLER S 94,433,405
I Yok qAT FTIT T q,04% 9% 303R5% q,04% 9% 303R5%
ST q,3%5,53¢,050 XY, YUR,TR% q,3¥5,53,050 LAY, ¥UR, 3K
feft ¥ 33 F qAr FHAIE &@§H
EPlECE
g % T oa g F% T oAy
SAIT HAL - - -
YT ok AT HTAA - - -
A e TA B G URIR ¥R 9¥,949,¥09 43,439,250 5,558,599
Unrealised loss on securities measured through pl R05,%¥R,55% RA9%,R3Y 50,955,049 AWK RIY
STHT RRE,ERR,91 9%,%%5,33% 3,390,031 90,5%%,9¥4
fewft ¥ ¥ o= "W STRRTH
P e
g o EERT ECIELT T Ay
AT (securities) @V [Ah[ATE STHIAT Y(ATHR 993,335,335 330,¥3%,059 3,240 43R -
AT FHAHE B AT AR T (ST ¥3,5%4,5%9 -
gfEdl STFTTHT AT 9%,0%3,0%% SESERSES G, 39Y,394 ¥,00%,35%
i TYT TR [ FHREWT AR T (A -
AT g fahmT SR T (S - - -
B B 15,95 q,9%%,R00 8GR, ¥4% 1,59%,055
STHT 938,485,019 &R, 400,31 9R,44¥,30% %,%55,¥90
fewqeft ¥.RW FoTHr Ara@rr HFem T ((Eah) q9r @ S
ES Tl
ECIELT T s ECIEL R

& qUT (AT TR Hie[dHT HIaEr
FFET (fRdh)

quufd qET JUHTAT AT SFaT T (
fomat)

T X A qEIRIAT AT @ (
fomat)

T qEfaAT S e (fEah)

STHT
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feoqoft w.3% FHETd @

I e Fea fewre

79 qv T Ay 7 av Ta Ay
RERGE IS 93%,9R9,42Y 999,2%9,%9¢ 930,9%32% Q9oL L€
ST @4 °, 497,955 19,392,504 °,493,6%% 19,392,504
o BT 6,256 954 4,552,999 6,25¢ 9% 6,552,
qremTes 9,35 %¥,000 9,320,000 9,350,000 9,320,000
arfer® qar faerm @d B 34\9,09% 9,553,539 BI5R,9N¥ 9,¥%9,2¢%
dfed faar arader @« 4,539,365 9¢,35%,99% 4,539,305 9%¢,39%,5%
AT I 29°9,64% q,¢%0,94g 2,929,54% q,¢%0V4g
GGl 93,4¢9,¥5% 99,40% 259 93, ¥4%,¥9¥¢ 99,40% 352
FHHATH AT HT G - - - -
NFRS #=iid P & 9°,%0%,53 49,25 6959 9°,%0%,53 49,25¢ 959
STFAT 09,3¥3,08% 0%, ¥%% 33 9R¥,3¥0 984 R03R¥Y,¥R0
FAT AT 50,335, €15 52,325,590 €q,3%°, 650 69 33U,%0%
ST RS, ¥SIAIY 6, RYRER RELSOR MY RUF,R%,0%0
feooft ¥.9 a=r HEAE @9
T qUE do feara

79 qv T av 79 a¥ T aY
QI Yeb I7%,000 4,099,000 I%%,000 4,099,000
@I @d 9,063 ,%%0 9,04 ¢ %%V ELER L 500 ¥qV
P AGIAREHT o L€ 340 RLE K40 L6 RY0 RL¢R40
qqasl g9 ¥ 354,520 RRLEEY 339%, ¥} 3,246 5%%
&9 a1 Rerf-aerea ad 5% 63 ©,305,524 °25%5 63 ¥,305,5°9
JUITAl @I @ - 9q,6%%,99¢ - 9,655,999
RS fToprerd @+ - RR0%R - %, 4%, 9%%
oA @v 3,X5,%0% q,9%%,0%% RRGR3IGYE q,9%9,3%%
Fas @ 390%,33¢ 9,4 ¢%,33Y 9,240,49°¢ 9,353,429
CER ECAGR EASED RRY,3R] R’,40% 99¢,5%% L€ 0%
a1 @9 3,655,259 %,09%,39¢ R,05% 699 9,905 990
gl v ﬁﬂﬂjﬁ g4 €945 W% ERCERAES ¢, L% X4, 9%
EEIREIRCE] ?,%G¢9%R 3,600,%¥00 %,%4%,094 3,039, ¥9g
TS JaaT ERCEAS £ 9,2%%,%0¢g ERCEAS £ 9,254,990
il @ig (W= gAY =T B 9,90% 93¢ «9e,}90 ?9%,00% {34,659
AT 7T TR @9 3,05 R¥¥ 9,309,352 9,5%3,20% q,%¢5,59%
SR T % HE GY ¢330 3¢90 3 342,09 3]6,9°%
FIfpaa @w 9,493 93% 9,540,249 9,493 93% 9,540,249
M HT&TEr q9T @A 369,453 T%9,590 - 365,793
THT G - - - -
qffd Jar 3T awfq @« 9093523 5,%%%,50¢ 5,353,%%% %,4%%,990
aqt 9T AL €935, EREL v 9,5%¢9,%%% %,%%0,990
EEAT TIT 60T g 55%,400 %99,963 GG& %90 %99,9¢3
it @w 3,3%6,%09% q,9¢% 3% 3,949,093 9,42%, ¢35
Ffats @ 3IN0R%R EATC S ST EXCRAARRY) %6034
wufd g - 4%z GYE - 99%,99¢
R gfaty @@= ERR,0%9 39%%,40% ER3,0%9 %9%%,40%
AT IAWIE @o 463,400 $33,000 4 ¢3,400 ¥33,000
fafae 2,632 990 3,875,594 2,363,%50 3,923 9%¢9
T ST @9 9,003 %93 9,293,040 ¥,45325% T3¢, 0¥
g g ¥ 99%,3%% 3,999,40% €,99%,3%% 2,999, 10%
STET V¥ ¥R \90,9%% 4% %¥,009,0%3 %3,29%,9=9
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_— e P BT

7 av T Ay EEEL TA Ay
qrfd qaT SUBLTHT FTHEE 3G,¥¢%¥%,90% U%?3,2%0 /UL UGV ,05%,50%
CRIR T (5 W 2 - - - -
g FeAfaar o 5,229,033 9,599 5,229,033 9,599
S ¥E, 793,530 ?,430,959 YYRORER 5,555,994
fooqoft .3} g @9
ferarcor T T

g qv Ta qv g av T av
e B go ¥IR5¥ 963 ][R RRQR00 R5R,¥0R ULR 40,504 3¢
Afeedr Fudr THTE
FH G qIead
qfgel ofgTET TNUH HL HETH Aarg
ST WIREY,9¥3 33],%9,R0v RGR,¥OR U&3 40,504 I3

Note: Income tax has been calculated @ of 25% for taxable income from operation and 30% for income from capital market service.
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AW TOITET HIST (e Faame)
AVINE T BIST U, 08\ TRITSH TATTUA
dEarEsT fewutize

T, 00T /08

q. FAWIYE TOIT IS
9.9 JISATCHESD STTAhTRT

ANReR ST BN AFRE ST IS B, 0% ST TGT Teh deqfeh T 791 TIehNeh! Wied Wbl
TSR TET 81 | 3T 3¢ A/ 233 ¥, R0%0 %) Ueh o Fenren €9 T ®Ud 9! & | 398
SoErRer ®OHT 34 STeRY 2’37 (HTH 3, R0¥< [H) e HRISR oo MREH! © | 390 @z g1
el SR TEEoE Srereh! S Fiedied TR &A= FehRepT Aai-ga JST T 9T T 5hE FS-es
HETHT SR S | T ST STOREE g TR USSR T WTehT STk [T 4+ FTer g=meht

S |

TIHHT, TS T FehRenT Wieeweh STIhRT i, Rl s, ST his, T SAar st S Hr
DI HRIBH FEA T2 U] ® | AR ST HISehl B HET T4 SFay, BB T T
FHEATGIEE JIEy, fTReTR, gTao T SRamr =4

AR FSHEER! g T ATRS ST HINS T8 FeHEEde HaR JEhes I T | 99
FISAEEH! ST TR AN ST IS HThd TR |

9.9 T facier faavor

MR SATHT hiSTeh! Tehiehd faxii faeRoMT AFRer ST hIs T HEM™eh o [ehl Sl T8 0|y
Pl HYh R TSR gd TR © | Fifvies gfide 5 g Gem AnRes ST IS T 98-h
BT AR Wb feo fSfHes (Nagarik Stock Dealer Ltd.) T&eh! ® |

9.3 ANING TATET DHISTh! YERAE HFUAHT IZbT I TTHT

Qe JaaT
HFUATDT & et e s
aH WHT Freleel aiTsng;Ta, °
AR TH | GEEH HHEA] (R fErITs T Ro\9¥ ohi SEHT WY B SR
foot fsfies ISHaSTRERT SURIUT Faefl HRITR T GSHasTRHT
ST ST fEaRrsR Ga=ussy = |

9.8 WG ST [qavuT

TRk ook fomt fofids, shra=l U, 2083 ST=IT AU Teh HiHT SMRcd I8eh! a1 81 | IH Had [ohl
g HRTST HRHUE! o], HEHUS! HEMTRUseR! 98T . 38 H1 el © | I 1R B, R0%0 (HTH
RR, RO\ fa¥) AT Ueh HiHT SRica S Ioh! ©OHT TAMUT Uh! BT | I e 1oh! TR SR §SiT & 20
3TE Wh! B, T T2 HETH S qoohl® © & 3T I SRT R B | AR S hISS AR b S5
SRR Ju4 TS VI AT FHEHT ©, J HF0 [eh! IR ShaHeT & 200 i &S T & 44 378
TS T MRS SIHT HISS ANRE wWoh [SoX e SHT STRE ! SRS 4t Fw FFEg Tee | I90
e T, Ro\o% i ST WX fEaiTs S a GSTiasRen! SUehIvT Hia-l SHRITR T G SSTRAT S [eh!
SN RIS ¥aT 98F TRl ® |

9.y TS TG BISDT JHE AfafafeEe

ARReR ST hISEh! TG TS HT AU aeh HiaR e &R Siad ST T A9 i ST
Tehieh ST T ANRS T=E ST e gee |
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A Th ShHARhl AR ST SHT T AU ST STTH GRS THT hisS HHARIEER] STIRET
Ofesehl ST GR&T qT JOMT B2 Heg HUh] HHERIEEh! ST IRaIRSE gLal T8d gamq Teo |
AT HHAR ! FTEEeh e & M1 ST<I ST ST i, I GeneaenT fiees Smr iy,
A9Tes gedl ST BT, AU ATk ST hIY, IEET GEL ST IS T AT ST ST I TEe |

HHAR T e STIHRT HITS HHARIEEH! TRATHIE IhAHST TR T ThH G SeTRAT ST
FRFEEH] ST TR = TR=e-gRT ST fehrHT 29T g=e-ehl 9™ Jai-ge Yo HierioE
3Tfefeh Siden! THT AT § UohiY 9= S2WIS Al AT IS TR 87 |

SUEE HIY FSES A= Tied FEIEEAT TWHhl HHARIEEH! STSM AMach] (ehH Hehes TR JHHhI
RIS BT G2 T JAT HHEREE HaAlge IS IS+ Giem A GehH1 T AT ST AR e
T ST TehUeeh U afed S S2¥FS A1 ST = RuEH 8 |

A Tehd STIHIT ThIST AT A= TTST GEEEaT Wohl HHERIGE e (3Tiq: SR T,
THTUT IS, FEAATRT) FTIAhT THT HehesT TRI JHh! HI® ST G T 2T PHAR EEeSE Gai-Tad
O qree GiAET Tohd GehHT T SST HEATORE JedN T Sia=m Thuees 01 Sliked Heed Sevs

It AT ST TR & |

ARk Tehich ST Geo-JE@! (open-ended) ThTeh ASHBEH! HRITR T |

OGRIRUT JAMeRE J9d T4 Fcdied T, Tl gaqoE oSkl e faemmaT aRene T T 96T
GRS HT STHT TREh! THASIE THqhAlh] S IITSE Tas[ehiv] 1 SeTS hiSeh] Soid hRIHIS]
TRRMET AFHCTHT 91T AFRGSE 36E N Jed ©IAT RS T-0" AT HA-HT S8k 8 |

q.§ TEAS HFAADT THE I [arIgs
TS HFUAhT gHE Afafafuge fore e g

%) TERT SSRAT gioeh Siied 9kl IR, aUs X fdo=R, SRy Sqehivr, Uyt ST Shisent
THE 91 31 By @R qor fast ™,

@) fEdiasen! Hrasien s Jeor fosmT gepamare faf= frdiasent als 7,
m AR IR T 99 FES-oh SRR I IR WREhA! T S ehdl 98 i T,
o) GEesd U S Ah! STEHT Tl T Fenrieh! iehi 58 Baiosessh! 9ae! foAfad! R 7=,
g) o= =i a1 TemeRt S ST RSt SawaE 7=,
) GERIUH GRS AT FHS S B S5 O] 92 Bgs o FoT93h! hRISR T |
2. AETEADT AT
2.9 faciiar faqaRuT T @ wa I SR
AR ST Shiseh! ST Oxie fIaReT FISTE STRRAT SEHM a8 (ASB) AUGERT FHIR T 191
TS The<—<d F&I7 (ICAN) BRT STRT TREpI AU i FaaaTH7 (NFRS-2018) STUR TR TR © |
foretier foreRomT fomtla sTaeerTen! faeruT, ATh-AerRI et foaroT T 1= fawgqa sl foaoT, sferemr
Ueh! R FEaEl faeR0T, & FaEh! [GervT, SEr S| Rouies ol 3@ S A 1e® aaer
= |
Q.¢ Ul e JTETHUT (Statement of Compliance)
ot feraRoT AT forii ST 7 (NFRS-2018) STHUR 791 SEHMSTE (ASB) ERT FehIR Y AU A e
Tehe<—<d T¥I7 (ICAN) BRT FiT 2020 ATH=R R0 T [ 2033 JSE 2¢ AT SART TRaA! Carve-outs in NFRS
with Alternative Treatment ST{HR TR TRUHT I HATHH AHRGRT STTHIGT TRUH! © |
ST 3emE TRUH! TR AT Alieen! qredT FR=<R ®IHT MRS © |

?-3 Reporting Pronouncements

AFRes ST HISS ASB & R0%¢ HAT =it TReRT NFRS STIHR o=y foawor @R e © | NFRS, in all
material respect 3TRIEST ST SIS (IASB) FRT TR TRUeRT ST=<Rited foxi Ffiaas A (IFRS) 3T
B |
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2.3.9 AU feciter wftregeATe STAUTCEhT TFIRIAT WRT Jebfeuss sXawaT

SEWH Fiee FHERY | FHINT 400 Fee (heve<d 9 iy 020 A= o T f3fd o
IS 2¢HT NFRS ShIETE THeh! ST & TRERT Carveouts B H2A ShIss 5 Carve outs FFNT TREAT B |

&) NFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (fadfier SusvoT - ufgame dum A@Uw)

NFRS 9l Para 5.5 Shl ST SIS o GqeE® el AR SFIwT TUHT T&T Incurred Loss Model’
SO TG, IR STER T TEih ST €7 dehiedch SHaeel] ST T+ Hih © |

T G T I SR AR ST HISS holl AT SHIEAT T & Incurred Loss Model’ =
ST © |
@) NFRS 9 - Financial Instrument (faeiir SusRUT- ufgasr qor ATU)

NFRS 91 Para 5.4 h! ST SHISH Oy HEAEES ol SIHIERE g1 1S SR 0T & HaResh
T HHRASE THd AR T 7 318 FHREIN o419 & (Effective Interest Rate) HT 0T T SHaT
BT G T STHAERep U] ST depiodeh el STaea T Fieh © |

Sehloten ST SHINH heil STHT el 9T &9 Fagech T HERoE e e S STFaMT
SEISAh! SN ARSI S SHT GHRTS TR FIETE] (Accrual Basis) SETSehT STEIHAT |1 Hageh
T HEY SR TIheh I8 SEIFT T Utk © | THISS IURITh Aehiedeh AT SIS TReh! © |

2.8 Yodas QiHfdae aiftie fadha faarumat wdafa

Heor forie faerute fHf £ 2@t o 2Rg i 3R 3@ R0R i STafEmE FHie [k 33 3TMe R0l
o] forfier STae SR d TRep! ® | 6 a1 foramoT T |1 ol 3% STT@ R0\0¢ i e STaReIRiTen! goTeqesh
RIfeRT STTeATeRT GRS AT dlfeieh WTERUT HHMT Wiehiien! ST 997 TRUSET I Rowslozleg T

SRIhT Hosloeh TR SSchare Wi T B |
QY HTHD 3 mﬁl‘ HgaTl (Functional & Presentation Currency)

ANReh S hisen! o RS hEcHs a9 F&di o7, T SHT 9igd TR © |
Q.6 STHTel, ¥RUT q&AT Wﬁaib'ﬂT WHTF\‘H‘ ICPEDS TRIPT (Use of estimates, assumptions & judgements)

NFRS &hT FTEEF SHINH S@HI TR fomie Fiiaed @R &7 NFRSS [Hfdse R s\iem S9g<k aar
G’ﬂ'i%l?f STFH (Estimate), &MXUT (Assumption),TT wiaas (Judgement)gmé ST EFH@ B | BT
FEAIAS 3k A, RO TAT Waaeheh! T9 3RS JIREAGIHT TR STk AU STTEI™T
NFRS® fAfdse T STTHR YHRISH T Rl = |

fortar feraRoTent GRTHT T @151 STHM, YR q97 Wiadeheh! TS HecagoT il WSl §-
o 1T SUHUTHI SSI gwﬁraﬁw (Fair Value of Financial Instruments)
o TIT Wy qeIT SRIcaeh! STTeRoT (Classification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities)
o ST wrofRrenT e gt femroT (Impairment Losses on Financial Assets)
L4 ﬁ? o Twaftent e e fFeieT (Impairment Losses on Non-Financial Assets)
o R Iy qeT ShEITST SUHLUTR! ST 37afe F-IRUT (Useful Economic Life of Property and Equipment)
® ITHT AT WA HY T (Taxation and Deferred Tax)
o IS &1 =i¥eg [eoT (Defined Benefit Obligations)
o g IEed FEROT (Provisions for Liabilities, Commitments and Contingencies)
2.%.9 fachar W’lﬂ'ﬁ' CHICY ﬂ@ﬁlﬂ"’{'ﬂ (Fair Value of Financial Instrument)
forTir F=afT eI Siicaeh! ST Go@RoT g1 7 33§ AT Shoiad gourg STgUR HeioT TRus © |
&9 ﬁ?ﬁﬂ' Wﬁﬂ' T mﬁaﬁ' avﬁar{w (Classification of Financial Assets and Liabilities)
Tt Tt e SRieaeh! 9gf T /9 Amortized Cost 39T SR Jooes 5 TehT STRIRE Jeoig

calt arffes gfeidea oT/oR | YR




faferent STgER TR o™ aitend TRE =:
e Amortized Cost HT SFI1EHIUT W&@
e FairValue Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) HT SRITehY9T W&@
e Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) BT SFTehI0T W&@

T Traft QeI SRcaeh! SFfienioT STUR oS ¥ SEg- % U1 g1 9o | Shive fox Iwaf
T RFcareh! TG T2 JeAgTSE SYYh SEM I STaSFa TR aH1ehio] T4 Rl © |

2.6.3 fadfiwr gwufaey ATl Sa=aT (Impairment Losses on Financial Assets)
foreiier FFafR™T SUeh! TIeRIT k] STEEAT ‘Incurred Loss Model’ ST9HTIE TREEHT = |

NFRS 9 %h Para 5.4 SHISTH Amortized CostdT TITehL0T TRUGHT foRiiE TFRMT AR e HeeT T
FAfoRad gIEEAT SUgh W@iaah, TTHM T gRUTEE aSET TG -0 |

o ST AT GS-oh! S SUITH o1 Ygiieh! Bale

® Thts ©UHT Hacd & [aee FHafich! TRt

o TRIH! HIATIR! oATST 71 IR bl TART

o o= fox ™ FHRETE g Ho TeuaEen! ST

e Historical Data%h! AT SUTERT SARIRTE SBT3k Yohe® TAT T hicsd 1okl Gohe®h! GRS

AR TR oATSh! IERIHT SHaRIS SqeaT T Waah 3th Jodlgaeh! A= 37 g7
T FE) GIE TS HOAOS SUSSY Teg SAIeIdeh STRRHT THEIST T TRep! © |
2.6.8 far wrufaer Sws wnr safs

HISS ISUGTH STIHM, YRV TAT Wadeheh! STERAT AR A ROX TN 97 SRS SUhIUTh!
BN Thag ol fafel, Sugh ST STafe T S°h STafeeh! ST=IH dfeh! W& o (Residual Value) JXTaRSTeh
™ TR B |

¥-%.4 Y qAT AT B
SRR THT I TSRl Y, W Y 997 [G7a aefen! BB 99 oY Slieed STEHT T TG FHE TR |

TG TR AR T ARG SIS IoHT TRUH! JATREE H<IRep (N9 TR od 99 ST
TR BT | STRIEHY 0T T4 ISR ST SUFNT g7 Shichl X (T2 Y T3t i) faxie Rexfdent faazor
T 7] TueRT X g1 IR STTEY =G STHhIh! 0T TTaT ST U R0k (FeiTer afea) AT Rkt
T FHISH I Toh! ATRGE SR JHT T0ET TR |

FH TT SRcaE®eh! A [IaRuHET 0T TRUSHT IhH TUT Y ShIg-h! BHEe 0T TR TehHHT g
e o foaRo™T R & IR (AT T Y SMRe) hl €T SEST TR Feh a8 I%T Frd]
(a7 SR § IRe®TE AT AT BHEHT T Y 3T (A7 WAH e T9) Sl € ST R
| T Y FHNSE ATSHT 1 Hd g STEHT S&T 4 Hich T [O9ed= [ TR T4 §35 9!
YT o= RE |

2.6.§ URMTISIA @™ gTRIca (Defined Benefit Obligation)

HITS HHAR] HAeh! T T FhRh! Rcasess RIS S JR*d ‘Defined Benefit Obligation’ ZhT

T ded ! B

® UM TEqeh allRicd

o o= fear amaden! afEca
o STTRY SUER ATTeR! FMfEed

PSS STh Ricdehl GoagT Wel Ta—= ToFUil (Actuary) ST TR © | TFIRIS JeArgen! BT
Discount &, F¥Ifxfeh! STTHC FHhe &, STHMT o SRR Ih! &, Jog X S<eh! SRHAT =T
gRUTE® (Assumptions) TG TR 570 |
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PSS ST IR B SEcaeh! STaRET e e IXhRERT SIRI U T=eh! SN &X&E Discount
! TOHT [T 0 | ST GRUTEE ST Ao (Hee] Joal Hiasl-eh 9T Uy Seehiieh
TS SRR STER 1 T TR 5= |

2.6.9 FRITTad gTiIcasT ATHT Sraw T

o SRaEEHAT forTaesT FeAmhiae 309 g9 Ho Il SlRicas® SHehl 3Icd qor oo
TR Ueh a7 Ueh 9= ST Tl hISeh! FE=I0] =7 qife & AR o1 shiees Fedls T aor
IRt HeAT ShadTE Sod HUhT I IERIhT HRUTS &l 8% SEg- AREH aRae® Tas |

o TR M TR BN STk ST g 2T FiieR" H=ET A%ehl, STIar
o IR AT T ik T [Ovaq=1 3TN THIEh!
2.9 G ifageAT ufvads:

U Tl giEST 71 (NFRS) 3TTET TR ST hise SEH e® B TR © | SEHIEE SIAR
T ST §75 T Afacg uRadT HUAT G HIge i SToh! el oM R |

Q.C AT AIAEE WIRT ARYHT A% ETAUHTAGRIST AHTHT

A SEHAEIES YRR 08¢ T 701 i gfadras Hren! 21 GEehioT ST TRehl B | T 03¢
T SRS ok e e [ A9 e® TIRUSh T Stk 99Eg-e® NFRSTh! ®AT SIKT 98
SEABR] THUIH! E& HISS 7 FIETEE SFEFhR TRep! B | I TRNEGTEE SEHHETE 9155 NFRS
= I g A SHar ®H o g |

ol ] aim qATAT (Going Concern)

IS TS TR M HoAo- g HoH GHAeh! Joag Tl §8 7 e~ €97 S
T UITehl ® | W, SIS SHiseh! S~ TUHT FouroT g o A9 819 JST T
H HAT 1 ST qeh! B | qued fole fGereT geemeRt FRerar ¥ sfieaE sty Y @R
TRWeRT = |

.90 AT AT T ATEAT ANUATYhT

15T Feilere® R030-3% T S SIARE S T HISS FREHT ST B T GEFEED! [ JHTeh!
AR TMRIEH! B |

2.99 NFRS &isaasisb! HifHaar (Limitation of NFRS Implementation)

ST T T SHhRT SYSSY B I7 e T ST9ERe ©, NFRS SHREI-H—q] o] STIaSe®
I FAIHT GSET TRUEhT B |

3. UHE €T wHifaee
3.9 HIUAHT SR

7 SooRad ST a1e s hiveh! foxTi faeroT Ufieiiies ST STaeROT (Historical cost basis) T STTE
T IR TRER! = |

o ORI SUHIRE ATHI a1 =T ATh 3=q oo (Fair value) HTIT TRUERT Bl

® I RUSH FHR 3=a oo (Fair value) TT A9 TRUET © |

® ITHT SRS A YehlH | HaATeh] Rcae® =i o (Fair value)HT TG TRUERT = |

® HHAX ! SN HATEIT TTRUIh! RIS ST S (Defined Benefit Obligation) TT Long Service Leave T8
NAS 19 SHIH SSTR Gogeh! STTERHAT 19T TRUh! = |
3.9 faclier faavur gaiga ot sTu®
HYEH! Tehiehd faxi foeeoT NFRS 10 STTHR TR TRUSHT © | Tehidhd o faaxor =pist Jem Hereh
SHEA IR TG R [GeRUMT Sea@ TRUh Jeich G iveh ST=ITaehl THF Fohiich! T, e,
I, STREAT o7 TEE® el YIS RIS © | I, B T GEFH BT ST qUh! -1
HRITRATE fiSa a8 iy a9 iied 3 ST 997 @EeE guT S0ET 8RR |

el anfifes gferdest 200t/ | U9




3.9.9 AA_X ElTﬁfﬂ' ¥ ¥ (Business Combination and Goodwill)
ST Fe T RIS SIS NFRS & SHISH ‘Acquisition Method 3TJHR TREehRT ® | 3t Acquisition Method
ST
o [I=UT I okl dea §JUs
o =0T giitent Ml T wUeh! I8
e IR, R TAT 7 (Controlling Interest Thl ATIT IS
e [FI=IUT 31T TIEfehT Goodwill (@) aT Bargain Purchase ST - &Tehl AAT 40

Acquisition Method STTHRERT SEEHT Goodwill T IeHH SROTHR STHT AT ThASTE NFRS 5 SHINH SR
YT TTEfehT STHeh! EIHT 1T TR T SRS S TR | 8105 37 hISeS G Ui Haq Fite
TREPT B |

3.9.9 e H@ L5 10) (Non-Controlling Interest)
=0T A5 e IS g U GeHh | TgEth! T Siedehl GaTS Yo O STHeHaT ®IHT &7
TR BT (THRIET ST T ATHT A BH ) SFR® | hISEE FI-=q IR WHcaHT Jueh! RaqToR
FT Tl HRIAReRT 9T g8 967 (TS T =0T T8+ @) bl TR TR SEET T TR © |
3.0.3 UEAE HFAATAT HUHT T
MR ST hISeh! YE™h Shid+ [eh] ®IHT AR b S0 G e Wl ® | 9T i+ h! Fa-eda
STIUR ANRE ST ShISEhT &2y Thl AT WHcT ST I8 R0\v<|o] AT Wonl B |

T TTRUGHT Tehichd oI fOeRuTT HE™eh Shid1oh! [Oxiid [eRvTSRE Tehichd TRUET ® | J9LT Tehiend
o oo Te® TR T1&T RIS T I8 e [§ = Ueh STTUHHT JUEhT 3TN Shi+ | hRIGREESE =S

TRueht B9 |

3.3 fochia arufa @ fadhiar gl
B B AT FEIT ST HEAHHT S STHEE g TR TRUhT SFET G2 ST FEAThT Equity ST
TRURT S ERe fSa IteR faae It gF-s | foxE 99 IE=aeT 3 I9rE—<l §61 i

g o | forfim qeaftmT e qr WiET Jehiieh! e i<, Sk SAS N, AN a3 Y 9IS g
TR, TEOUTIS TT Equity SIFRAT TRESRT ST, Derivative SUSRIUTHT TRUSHT ST, Shell ST 3K d8e |

B HIR AT FESIAT ST ATSAT 77 Geb1 T a7 37 o ey ey ey T et g9
Ticaet e St v | o aiieasr S qo1 foxT GeeE geieg 99 T, Derivative S1Eed,
e, T, ST TRUSRT Koo o< qas-. |
3.3.9 facfir wwafa ar qifcasr ufgamwer fafe
B PR AT GBI S R e S o SRcaes! des | SR a7 GEhiar WU e
TR | T w90 GRE [Th! 92 B oo I9kieh! diea™ Stk GRE okl Yueh! HiamT TR © |
3.3.Q facfior SuaRuTaT yRardt ufgeme qur A

IR ST AT F1=T foRTE T¥ART at amortized cost / FVTOCI 3hl B9 SR J9eh! 3o Jodeh!l A1
FHEIE TR | W9 YR TOET qar 9 e S at FVTPL ol SR SHqe®ess g1 ot
HTeTeh! foreom™ T Ji=ar fag—= |
forie Tefent ST o (@R fasst wueh) [ ar aepiares! fifs = | 3t gespiqren! ffd s Rt
grdeien SR Goo TS T GHN TRY MR | SRS 99 S esar o {if ot wehiar fil
SN THIE |

3.3 .3 facfiwr wwufaer wifeor TuT qauveTdeT dme
o oy 9T SRcaeh! ded  Heqch U= Hiehl HTIT Sth [OR(d SUhvTeh! TIh0TS MR T
TR® | AT dead a1 o FHReSE M5 8 ST SFI1ehIvT TRUh! ¢
. Amortized Cost HT HTGT TRURT fawia TR

® TSR HIHT (FairValue) ATI TRUSRT fawiir Freaft
UR | ocal arfifes gffager 09T/ 19




ITH HRUT TAT TAUTATADT WIUH FoTet G ATUGUSEEDT STTLITRAT (e :

o {oRIE YHORoRE SHIETT TH STIFEEeh] O AIe® (Business Model)

o foRi FHuitETe FT<Ig- VIS Ga@eh! Fhi (Contractual cashflows’ characteristics test)

3.3.3.9 Amortized Cost HT HIU 7|'F\TQH'TI' fachar E’Flﬂ%[

=7 foRaq ga Auevse® g Ereh! ST e TERISE Amortized Cost’ HT SRTTeRYOT TRY H TR

q. Business Model ‘J?‘:IW:—

B ol Teafy giftq et GroE R R oTafyr T et Y Rt T R STER ASYdTE JEsheH
T SRYT WIS |

. TG Yargst Uafa ¥ fadrerrer atetor

FEDIET TRUSRT AGTHET Se3E TR GHISH diiehuen! [HiqaT STaT a2 @ qieheh! STITeh! JehT 1ol 1
T T g4GE g |

T qERAUTER] S oS ST Aifehueh] STaieieh! aeriar |iaT A7 Fied Credit Risk T &1 @67 Time Value 3T

Money ST ST YehiT B SSIGIE AT gF—=S | Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) TT SFTIenT0T TRUERT
TR, IRITH g9 HUEUES I T T RIS STRUEESE (Debt Instrument) THEIRTT ST &2 (Effective
Interest Rate) Sh1 STTRINHAT Amortized Cost HT TTERIUT IXT HIGT TR B |

3.3.3.9 TSR HSAAT (Fair value) ATUA YT fachier grufa

Amortized Cost T HATI TRUSHT SR ehehT o THRE® ISR JIHT TFITRL0T T2 A9 TR | S8R o
= 97 32 St B B

2. TR AR G SR o FHEISE g FohiienT foxii ¥4 (Fair Value through Profit or Loss),

R T fOega ST SR o SHES 81 Fehikienl foRiid §¥AR (Fair Value through Other Comprehensive
Income)

TR TR ST TR Go GHEISH 9 FeRiioh! oxiia SrReesE Sth Qe it Taih So=Er 3
BT FHIET GRE fTBhT T 10 718 M 9 SR 99 Jitd TREehT &7 | G9ed, 1T S EaET S8
I FHES g FehicehT foRie Hoftesen! 3TafEeh Jodrg MR- q27 Il od1g &) g4 Hear af
HETSR ATH A GHE SEE |

3.3.3.3 I foeqa AATEER AT YRS g Udhiaat Equity JIRAT ot We fastia facfier swafa (FvToc)
B! YHIHERE ook T BEST 3TN 71 338 (& [ S| TREE! JTeh Equity SIFEHT TR S 512
T o ST S9IR o ARSI 8+ Fehiioh [oxiie FFaRMT aeiieoT ¥ A9 REhT © | I ST
FTRIOT a7 | FoTT STaRed T g 7T | AT o1 aitehd Equity RIERHET SIHT HUeh! forie Feafee
ST 1 STHRT ST 91 qiehen] a8 ATHT AR @l S@= MR- |

LT o FARTeh! STaEeh JRIG a1 ISR JoHT HIch! GRaq"o g4 HEal a1 HEfel 31 fad
ST IETE ST (Equity) TT HUEh! GRE T2 eh! [AaRuMT H3gd T 1RUh! §- | 3 faxie S+ et
T g7 Qo= ATHISE Equity T HUEhT GRad HrsElieh! feRuTeTe Wivh Sfesa GAThHT ThaR TR
TFHTIT EY TR ShRUTS Scq~T 7 HHER] SITE T Hieh] TS ATHT AR EAET 1 SR © |
3.3.8 fachiar qifrcaesr wffewor qur we

fachiar qTircagwaE e g€ ot wffevur afvge ©:

% ATHT TR WAHT ST G GRS g Fehiient faxiie e (Fair Value through Profit or Loss)
R Amortized Cost HT SfieRd faxii aiRca
3.3.8.9 ATRT AFW GTATAT TR HT FATATSH g Yaplaeh! faciiar grided (FVTPL)

ATHT TR GAHET SR God TS g Fehiien! foxiie afcaeesls 3% 2k ST g1 St 983 T
Tl ol Y 1R 76 ST 9 SRve RN quenT 57 | awe, AT Ao ST SR G GEET
S g GepiehT forii aRicagsen! sTafEeh goarg R el J9i] Jorg &l g7 Heal o "R

T3l aiffes gfedest 09T/ R | 43




AT AFI GAHT @ | T o FiieraHT AR TR W SR G0 THRIST g Fehfaeh]
H o forfir <iteg went o4 |

3.3.8.2 Amortized Cost AT HIUA W'F\"Qa'o'l' fachr afca

TRT R EEMT ISR 9o GHESH g9 Fohiichl ol aiffica SR o= a9 ol aficaeE
Amortized Cost HT afTerd TRUERT = | FXAT Amortized Cost HT aiterd forila aRcaeE ke ST g1
SR T a7 SFASRE RN TR Fehioueh] GaRINT SASaIeh! STRRAT A9 J97 SEg MR- |
I forTi SRcaeh! URSeR T I97 SRed M g &6k TR Heal af HCoRE ATh AR SRIET
SERT TR |

3.3y facfta wwufa qur qifcaer foref

3.3.9 .9 facfir wrufaey foreet
et SieosRaq g o STeereT iSR! TRila T gut o Sifvres &uer et Wt Refd g7 eTee:
® FESTAT STTURHT IS JaTEHT HUh! SHRIHR FHATE gaT
® JESAT STTUNHT TS FATEHT HUh! SRHR SXA0T TRTHAT GIET FfSTh! FegoT
ST T I I SRI=<R0T §&T

et (T ueh! focim wwait erT €21 Went fondel god ¥ 91 Ferfare 9t Jo a2 97 S0 Jea=<iq
3T [ ATHT FATSRIT WAHT T8 eh! Hioaid BT d HTEehl INHT Hieh HTHT HI Fleh IhHSTE ATH
A EAET ST RS |

3.3.4.9 facfagiicasr fowt
H e SReaT Sifeueh! Sfiticas® THI HUehl STaAMT |1 <iied et SuenT A | 393 et

B = forii i¥icareh! ferame! Toer T Fert €7 folen! JoaT g7 TiehaTs ATl AR WRHT SEgT
R |

3.3.6 WY W ﬁl'Ei'ITUT (Determination of Fair Value)

FSRHAT TEHF(T Afhe® dreehl e HRITRAT FH FEE 3 g1 6T a1 SRed HEEmr b1

O TR 7 SR ST WUGh! STICET ST Tg= HUSh! Y=< HEaSoh SSeh! Gool 7 B
oo BT | SHeaehl BN oue FHh! 1R-gee Sied gty 1ée |

IR e 17 921g5RA (Hierarchy) STTUR FeRoT = :

T BN T T GERT SSRAT g4 SR (identical) TERY a1 (Rcaeh! SEHEIRG Yiehdged
(unadjustedquoted price) & AT |

TEQ Do TTF O WERT SSIRAT &4 FHM (similar) SURoTeRT YiEed Jod a1 Fsend SSTRAT g4 99
(similar) STeRIOTERT oI AiE=I 2T FA1T TR SUYTH Goich faiEe® STae T Y odehl (eioT
T3 BT |

e 3 ol SYBRUTRT BEX Goof TT observable market data T STRMRE g3 |

3.3.9 E'I?ﬁ'—mﬁﬁ' (Impairment)

3.3.9.9 fachar grufamT g At
Do e feroT sRE g 9 R FEEiET SIe WY T SR GHOT e STEheT T
TR § | Ih FAUTS KT FHREE A=A T T g4 TS FAESE AhRIHD STHY TReh! SWIMTAT
T o=l I9RT AR SUeh! 3% TR AHHT A SHaeT T TR §-0 | IE! A J8ohl ©

T ST HAGHT F1 T FHUERE HH T4 JHUEED! FGEh ShoaR o oo g7 |
T AT AT IR T he! FHPEE I FhR Whl B1

o T faeiy st
o  TIIATEhT HIEEh! SeOEE TReh! ST SIS qLT QAT Yehi =T ST=wadr
® RUT T Uoed HeF FFATSHT T&ehl

o ORI YHRIETE FEaTHT AITHT T g9a 91 SR RS & FaRH—<] 8%
TRUT TS HH TEHT
WY  ocsi aiffes yfeideaT 09T/ 9.




3.3.9.9 AGATHT FETAT/ AGwTel AqedT fRar qur Tues

ot SeaRTeRl ATSRIT NAS-39 HT Jifehy. S| ‘Incurred Loss Model’ jf NFRS-9 3TIUR ‘Expected Credit Loss
Method'STE TR | Incurred Loss Model 3T=17Tq foRTie FFafieh! AIeRIT A< BT X AT [oh! IR FHT0T
T 9 TR (SR WS g SeAEEehl URUTH e g1 STURIT AT bl 1 g SEIEAT
TUAT s RET) | SRATRY Expected Loss Model STRITRT SO e 1eh! oeifareh gaf-eriRach!
(actual default) ST FETH=T STET 7 R TR | ECLSTIHFES TaTdRE i, FEATET R o T 39S
forTaeRT SRS, SRH Wdes, T Hiasren! 3T STawIrehl aigHMeR GH=1w ST FHES o
= |

AR SfSTehIoT ST=RI, NFRS 9 3TUfatd shise AT ¥ JWIAT 1 S 3T A9 79 i =0T
SfeeehIoT WhE |

EST q8, IR H=Idlehl JSM [axd SUhivEEeh! el JIRGHHAT 9 (insignificant) dfg =5 w1
R HAleT g gaHEiRa SedEeh! TEIdET TR=ld gR Afh! STfE#d FleeTHIeh! SFawT T
SLh © | 3R HEAT FEIhHD! Sleh| ST faxiF THIELh! EhHT JA-E R =G (Probability of
Default)elt fomiia Teafteeen! fch! Yeehl STaféehT STRRAT oM TR | 4, fowfia Teofteech! st sTifér
SHA TR T HHRTS TS, 3! JooH T 0T TR |

G e, RS AR JSAHT fRilT SUhIUEEeh! Shall SIRGHAT HeeaqoT (significant) Ifg = o+
forT™r SUHIUTEES! TN SR g4 YA Selesehl T SRl Siiom T{ien! STaferd
AT T (Lifetime ECL) SHaE2 T Sa9eh ® | 918, foxid wodfceeen! oI S1afef et A1
HHESH T 3R] JoaT To0HET 1= |

IR q8, AT faxii STeHoT T credit impaired TFRE®H! @RI IH T8 RN Jeod | AT Bk
SUFHUEEHT ORI STRUEESD! TN THF 911 g4 STUfeae /Ao dieae R | om, e
SUHLUTEEh! GREIER G T /AT S SUeh! YITIHT S ST TUHE] T8 |

SIS 3% O ST R oo™ Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model ST T&T €7 &iida JTaeh
SHATHST e |

3.3.9.3 Fgfoa sIToMT FHARIATE Yarfed &uf ¥ amuet
PSS T HHARBESE hHART YaN-HETS [eh! FEe {373 I s JaeHT Hgfedd s
(24 GRS AT HTHfe FaT8 T TReb! B | HHARISIE hellch] YohH | S0d HO=H] g A< FAESE sl
GeRiIehT TheiTeh] ST Faiesd SASEX (] FRier) & Discounting TRY |1 ShsiTeh! Fair Value freRoT 1R= |
HelTeh! YA fehame Jod T Fair Value ohl TehoE o JoRTh! 9T Y Sichl (ISR o
Ffenl AT Amortised Cost HT HIOT 79 TR SEET TRUPR! B | HHARKIGE Faled HeihT ra-=id
HHART GALTSE Ih Helichl hell ST URSNe TR @9 @& MR- | 9T el Fair value TR
S W STIR 1 TS SN h! Fehole IR Eeiehl €91 3% 30T b WUl Ha=N]
gierere qReee 18 SEET TR © |

3.3.T Amortized Cost &T AU

e forehie Feaft q SifEeaeh! Amortized Cost ShT &9HT Y Sl YEATT haTs] GeerT HiaT Yehi 1ol TehT,
Ffer gRee T g T AR STa e T THE IS TR A ThaeE SHE- | B o o
FHRETe Al T giag a7 foxie SiRicaenl S Ao T gkt g1 ThASE Discount &1 84 3=+
I Y el weaft e SfEcaent STsTeh! fohdie Jod s g7 9, JHLT A=y 9Iq g7 o Y<hi+1 g4
IHASE Discount TH BN SUch! 3th SANEIGE IHEING SN 9 | hive RIS S aXehT
TR faxte Teaf o =fEeast Amortized Cost 97 71 TReAT = |

3.8 GFITa ¥ JUHRUT (Property and Equipment)
3.8.9 U‘%?l'lﬂ T ATUA (Measurement and Recognition)

PTG R R AT PETSH SHBIUTh! STANEE HATRHT Sk STHg T {eh! Tl |7 )
T TT ShRHATST STRIVTEh] SHTHTI T+ HichUeh! STTEAHT HTH T e YR 99 ShASd SHehIUTeh]
= T TS |

el aififes gferdest 200t/ | e




FHRT FAT SUHOTeh! FRFH HIGT SHTHT TR | STHT WRE o T FIarg=igt T Aas=={T 91 gHid
o T A7 Sl STURER STFHIAE Eeieh! IUHM IhH Tee- | FHEHl qie TR Tegee HasTH ]
A ST Ifg g AT 3 TR o 1ehv] M= | =R g ARR0T 3 @es A1 aT Ao
o ST TR | Tk g g7 IHRH I AFEEoR Hih €I gedM TR SEgT TR T
HIET STTHR Behe | RS | GrREEh! STafrT Ioo (salvage value), STFNTT ST T ehg | ARepl 83k
3R T I =R TR0 X ST Hee ! STTHAH-GT FXeh URAT Sieh! STAEHT GHRIS 7 TRI Fieheh] ST
forT faeRo™ T 9aF R= | AFRS ST ISRl A ieh! STRIRAT TSHT 1.% 4,000 TH{ehH! THR GRESE
SHIEEH! ST SAaeh! Tals TR T SRa |

AR ST hisehl RER F9R q97 PR SURUEGRE SR (Cost Model) AT S@EET a9T 3¥gd ™
SEHIT Wbl B | TH Model 3TTHR R THRT TUT HRATSH STHOTSE HIeh! TR SFAEE Aood
BRIhed | T Hio=i el /Ao IR ST SRgd M 7= | AN ST Shise SHER e 9907
] T SYRIUTEEh! SHTeh] B SN AIS® SIS |

AMRes ST IS fohal 7 %, ¥0, ¥ T W€ hl ISR Fair Value AT [T R0w3lo%log (NFRS
Transactional Date) T HI 7RI BRAT | T STIHI B 5T §.3,304,1988,¥%0 T JAHeAR Reid
(Revaluation reserve) &. ¥%¥3,\9%¥§,320 ‘II'@ o= |

3.8.0 TG
HIES REX R JUT PR SURUT STINR SN TGSy qude FE g1 99T FTch! STaEET
BhaZ] T TRl ® | ST 30T TUHHT deh, hive ReR G T2l ST IUHUSE Hichl
ST TN STSfEehT STRIRHAT FHX Mhag! BUTe T (Straight Line Method) STHR B™ehag! 79 TREhI
D | hiven! faft =T genfien Rer Fwaf T2 SHRTST SUHIUTR! STTHIT TR 3TafE e iy © |

wFafeT Ut SR Siaw(as)
e 1o TUE Toher=i Y
HRATEH SHHLOT Y
AR |E 0
g (gTED 90
BEENCE ) ¥o

3.8.3 fordor (Derecognition)

R T T hEATT ST Sk TREHT ST2ET H1 ! GHTETE ST = g STk & fos Tafepn
ST SAgST A, G Foicieh! fepdmel goaor e T - | FEd Feet aker I g4 s a1
HETSTE ATHI AR G F¥gT TR |

3.88 anitfae wvafa (Intangible Assets)

S14ifaer FEReh SEETeh! S AT ST HSS NAS 38 I JOeFoE SIS © | ANRe
SRS G SesRad STaHT J15 STH{ifeh THfieh! TE= TR SWET T Rehl B |

® IS HIY-TH Gk TEHAT

o TR TeATRES T ik TRy Hifer hIsehT frE=AT T

o SIRySEET WY SYuIftich YIRS IS ek 1 o5 Fom suar

TG el ForeRoT™T g e ThReaeR |1 Ueh S{ifieh Ty Behl |
3.8.8.9 BFREY THCAAT

HEFY GHZIISE Hieh! BSNNEE Hioode™ (oI JT Hioad IR = el 93gd MR |
IR T T SEThHT SHHFTY HHRSAILHh! BT TUFET T HI T3 SRIhl THuT Foal Tasls o+
HHTEYT TR T 1 GHfcieh] STEHIT S9N STafEHT aReie= (Amortization) TR |

LR el anftfes glRidee 20T/ R




3.4 ART

PSS ST SETET NAS 12 - Income Tax hT e SHIRH 1 TRepl © | STRIHL ToHT T4 a9h! h,
T Y T fT ST i T Y SiRied STUHT HT FHd GHEY TR | S (Equity) |7 HUeh! IRaeT
Fr=Efen! faaRoT e 37 fogd AT AR QT 9Rdd 81 HRITRAT Yo = ok 37 g
FTHT TR G S5 TRUehl ® |

3.4.9 oG T

TG, TR Rca T A1 3Meieh IoHT TR JATRERE <R IeRd [TNoR gum ST
T Bl | STERT UM T FHISeh! S STANT § hich! & (FT Y T2l ) qHS HicH T &)
U X B | WIET STTEYT TG STRIHIH! TUHET &1 STRIEH U, 04 (Feiee died) AT TR e
FHISH T eIkl ATHIGE SR JHT 0T RS |

3.9.9 | Y

T T SRR ede e g1 fori fSaRomT 0T TRUeRT I6H T97 ST U [UEeS 0T
TREEhHT THAAT g f—=Tameme i g7 = o IHfT (37 T oY SRcd) T8 O STaeeh! faeRom™ T
SEEA TR T I¥ I WA Y THRT (7 SREeeH g4 IRaTSE ATh AR ST T o
T (AT T Y T9) Dl ©H ST TR | T TR GHRGR AT g4 g STEHT 6] T
fep waTe fereaa=e STER 6= e ©99T de= ke |

3.% US2TEY (Leases)

NFRS-16 fosiees Tehes qagl oo SET Als® 33gd TRl © SHHT SRR ¥ S ooieh! THIHH
T {R HEAT T TET ST T JegEwehl BT FHfe] T SEcae® Ye= T oHae bl © | 92T
oo™ SRR SIS THR F&NT T4 SR T 9egl YohH! 1 RS RE FHHEed T Tegl JReach!
= T TR B | SSTIUR TES 319 R09¢ \e] T NFRS-16 ST TR |

B o T GERlaEE g T TS FEEIGT 8 a7 Ueel 8 R e T 9€s | qegl 9= U
FIYHIAT a7 U TFhIATehT 3797 SIS Purchase Consideration 3BT STERET Ffv=d ToRreR ST (SRR
TR ST T SRR wE e | T TR T GRTST S T St e [RguehT eig e i g uEs |

o TEEHIT URE TReb! HHER T GEHIAHT TT FOHT G TRl ® O GUESE e Suwse
TREE ge= TR 5 TAT Hiase TR |

o TUEHT YEBIAGH GRS SERAT Il SRhReE FER 18 Yeiveh! STaeisR e TRush!
FEfRTeRT G T ST G ST STHER 9T T SRR g1 |

® HIHEHT GHNTeh! ST uie= TRueh! Frfieh! g HER T AfEehr gguss | §g® FANTeh!
ST FHRT TN HELT T P SaTh! SN FEEH © 9 I I8 oo |

TEgTEeeh! AU ¥ HTeeral

Lease FR¥ FHRMAT e AT Right 3T Use Assets (ROU) T Lease Liability 9f&== &= | ROU
ST 9T TR ST Lease Liability @hT IR A0, 9953 b B I IR o] SF,
THRSE FHA T T BSISTh! B TRYeh! STIAT ST ¥ Lease FRE iy sy ofess niRuent o
qegT hMIoE FHEY TR R | 993 Right JT Use (ROU) ¥H & Jegl & wd! [k <@ ROU
h! STTHIAT ST ST a7 gagT STaeflen! 31T T+ HHEL BHhac! & JUTST (Straight Line) STTEEHT
BHEE] TS | TES Ao el Yahe® (Impairment Indicator) SRITEHT STTTATT Ao SaEATHT
U g e | URET HiaHT THES S Wi Yeh TIRTShT 92T YR EEoR TS M Higd sAee
(I Iq=e B o) I THEH! G "l X (Incremental Borrowing Rate) ST STTEIRHT SRHM Jo=HT
qael e (Lease Liability) =hT H19T TTE® | GHES DIl hl JaZE® T T JoF HHRIh! T=SHT
FERITH STNTAEE F=T TR, Right T use Assets (ROU) T UeeT 1f¥ed (Lease Liability) ot ufg=r T ent
T T Gl GRRAIOE gl STl THEY UTST HIthd WIh AhT e T0FT TS | Right =T
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Use Assets (ROU) & TSTIHT 3T HHRT ST<HIA ¥ U] SRcaos 37 SMRed ST 35gd TRIh] © |

NFRS 16 Tege® STIHR I« Ul oo I SEWH o T B4 TE 91 qel oo Jwsiy &1y
TiRTeh! NAS 17 STFHR Operating Lease ThI 9T T(iehd JagE®eh! SN IR Ml deeT aRica
ROU die= T UE® | TEgdR e IR [Har Yo 7 dich] JeeRE®E M Hied SHee
(I Sussy & 97) 97 TEH! Jeeie Ao X FART TR A9T T40 57 | T4 SWHMEhT STaehdleh]
&Y, TeoT BEE TRUHRS Operating Lease SRcaeTs U<l SEd X Right 3T Use Assets Shl STRIRAT
G IRTeRIOT T g |

3.9 RAdHAT, T fena wwufa/ gqifdea (Provisions, Contingent assets/liabilities)

T HUehT SEEE®! hRUT AR ST HISehl SHM g+ 92 M SiRcd © T SEh e
STHA SR Hieh= T SMEcd THATE T ARih &1 ek I=1 O] g 91 1 Aol
=Tt e S MR |

SRR IMcaeh! ST T TRl e a7 Siq ™ SEcd ® a7 g o I I3ad: Hiase JieRa
STTTLRAT R ST TR | e afE gefee <ifEed o1 ad9m <(fEed © SRl aRuT Giaeh! Siika
FEAET TR (FHATH) B 9 Ui B FIel o ST TR |

Onerous YEHIAT ST BTG I SR TR S TR ST IS FEHIAEE Yo T+ ST
FERIAT FAT T S (ST: Ao TEieh) T 561 §79 |

HIYS IRfaq qfcasee! diea™ aar S@rega NAS 37 — Provisions, Contigent liabilities & Contingent
Assets T FTET SHISH T+ el © |

SHISERT AT ST IS AT TT S [ehdl ] STAHIRT hIS ST TeHFe&h! STahHRT dedeh! ST~<H
THH YIRF RIS HONET ST U9 STIHR % Fedent shel T JariEee®s gohHT REhT | hal
TRUEHT THH BN FOT THIEMT HRTSIT RIST R T | AAWRIEES R0 FI9M Y T&! hgl TRepl AT
AU TIHN, IBT BT HETST T AFRE ST hIvoRE T faualt S8 TG gaiea STaH]
TET SRR TRBIHT 3tk J&T 3T~qH [hART B dieh! WWoh! © |

e ISR PHEAREES hISeh! YU Tl [Gomer ArRes ST I, Siepdar TR qorr 31ef
=TSR T fodelt SR TR ol STSqHT 989 Uaehl ST J&T SR TR |1 JETeh]
HHST DD I BUSHT HHIREES AN b A= wleh HIS] AWHS T BISOE
JRESIhh] SN T qaied STROGTHT DI oG GHkieh! HoE TR JAaS el BRI
e TREBHHET GARIEETehl HHST 9T g aieh! WWehl ® |

3.T BTIE'I?ﬁ'&?I' tﬂ%ﬂ'ﬁ[ (Revenue Recoghnition)

ST Seo W WIHIHT Feh, PSS STEHIE NAS 18 - Revenue bl YTaeH SIS Gfe=, HT9T T
ST T TRehl B | ANRh HHT hISeh! STFEH 8% = SHISH B

3.C.9 ATEATUAYEH

IO P[eeh ANIRep ST ShIS T STUR HO TRUHT © | SHaEATIT Yeoh ANIReh ST Shiseh! ST

SFEFTRT Th 99E GBI €1 | I gooh AR N 1eh 50 SHae T T §a JeMEede g | gy
RS FTRIT Yooh & .84, 980,8%¥ T |

e Yeob forvet srqar fame afvga & ¢
pLEC STUTET AT ek
TR gl ST S TR HISa 2193,1934,340 C&L,ELO
I HAIET 20,903,%33
SHIEAH Yooh: ISR 0.Le Hl ShH I {5 ST Ihl 0%
T gel & S TR IS Al ¥%3,£33,018¢ Q,08%,3%0
B2kl B ST 33,33%,84%
I Yooh: ISR 0.Le H-l ShH d {5 ST Iehl 0%
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EEIERICR I SR Hisard 3,£33,834,33% 23,063,239
e s & AT 33R,£%R,94%
SHIEATH Yooh: ISR 0.Lg H=l ShH 1 o ST Ih! 0%
ereter ST RIS SR Hisad 3,08%,%193,198% 4, %¥%\9,38%
HS EHT REL,E%9,%34%
AT Yooh: ISR 0.Ug Wl &hH o T[S R IEh 0%
NARC T T S TR IS Al 3R0,4190,%¥%3 g,R04,\90%
HHIATEAT 3,238,404
ST Yh: ThISEhl 2% A=l af 5o STRRFIh] 0%
NID s &6y SR Hisad 3,03, K& §3,08R
HS AT 3¢,%8,1%8<
ST Yeeh: ThIShl 0.4% W=al T dl & TR h! 0%
qfHer 91 & SR Hisad 2,¥REL,3CE,\98 9,8%%,33%
Ik HHIATEAT 2%3,1904,1919]
I Yooh: ISR 0.Le H-l ShH d {5 ST Iehl 0%
SUEH It RIS Hlsawd 3R,0¢8,833,43¢ RRE,L¥R,38L
HAIET ?,8%§,8%3,30%
ST YJeeh: ThIShl 2% A=Al ShH a1 [ AR 0%
AR Tehien HS R 3,3%3,%¢K, 840 ¥, ¥2¢,333
RISEI H MR R§0,%98,343
A< gl 2,8¢3,1408,33¢
A Yook "< GHRiehT by
S ekl edTd Y Hisad 19,\9193,2319,19]% 919,1932,39¢
RISE! HS T EYAR A S RAA
ST Yooh: hISERT %% =l hH o G JTFaHIhl 0%
FHAN Teddls | o HHR 24¥,R%3,098,33¢ &33,8%%,¥%¥4
STIHRT RIS Fo alfcd R¥,330,3¢<,0%%
J< R %3%,333,£4¢,30%
ST Yoch: A< FHRRT 04%
ArRes o= HIY Hiwad ¢%,3%,53% EECRE]
ST HS ] %,43,£4%
AT Yeh: ISRl 0.4% H=al hH a1 [ TR U
STHAT %,8841,980,8%%
3.7.9 SATH ATl

HISS B FTEH S STFEH IS NAS 18- "Revenue” &bl FTae FHINH FraaEl (Accrual Basis 3T
Accounting) TgfehT STRIRHAT SWIET T R © | JE A STFEFT SRS hives He eoshad gar
332 T (@) F7 () STHR AhicTeh HIGE SFTSIET TRehl © |

3.C.3 I ¥ Hfv

hll HaE I g Yook Tl hiHe HEROTHT Fia-efilq 41 He 989 qfes a1 Ueh Heich hiich!
FHRIGIT IO JH STEH M S TR |

ST o THIEh| STTEIM] Yooh AT HRM STRIOE T2 q 9T Fa8 AT T2T U6 To-<al 96|
T 3T IR ST FEAE! S AERTIHIR SEeT R |

3.C.8 AT ATFgTeT

IR BEE F G & ST T SR FT g STEhR TG ueh! kAT ST S TR |
FIRT B HSOT TReb! TS SRRGE HTHT hichag! TRY I Seh! T8ohl T ThHh STERAT
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SEET TR | i< e ST B q21 W ST e St SRR hichag ! TR
TR ARd B ITHADT STHRAT SEET R0 I Tihag| TRIh] IHHGE hISh! YN HY IRad
THRIS 79 Gich 8aH+H U shiehl €0 SERT TR |

SE IR ESOT 9E G YT g SRR UG TUAr U SN ST SEig e |
3.C.Y 9g ARG FwgTar

HISS IR TR TAT RCTHT § ST, ST, T TSR JoHh! 3R FSES g AT a7 TS
I foTSieh ST 9Rgd TR © |

3.8 ®Hart glaur
HHARIS ISR Fa Teh! AT FGT hISS HHAR ISR Fa T TFY0T ThH 27 HaT YOS mHarl
T ST F TR0 | T @O SIS T9 A9l SHhe - Eochl ®HT SFTehiuT I Hieh |
HHFR Gh! U=, AT 7T SEE- NAS 19 “Employee Benefits” bl JTae SIS TRUGHT |

3.8.9 STCUSTAT UplaehT HHATRIBT rarerT
Tosa, AT, [T Sacent I JohiT, ATHHET SRR SA9 761 s 3Tk a8 FHIS Juen! R Afe-T

7 gl TRA 37 gOeEs STTIhe A hHaR] T9 <N Jas | 39 Fhikichl o] SEeth
HHERIS Fawer Reh STaRHT TR |

3.8.Q ST YpfaeT FHAR! Guge

HEATeR! e SIS Farare Faw Tudi gohT g1 SUSH, Hooi it SR 921 hiar o Wieeth 941
HamEe Fae g7 Fo/ | g2q 1RA Faf gloees Sewm e haar @9 <N gee. |

&) HHART fagTehT T

THIS T THPT HERTeh Shit Ieh] ¥ ohd [A-=HTe ] SHISH hHaReeeR Fa- TR e amden! sfigikies
=) T aToden! WEHT THRY TR | Go= T itk [Sereh! 8T hiaRiEEs YA T ST
THRUT FTHT STINT 7T Hich [S=1ehT fae® i TuAT T Ioo 7T AHich [IaEeh! 8T hHarioE
fIaT a9aeRT IR R (GUeh! STaRAM [&aT aaden! Eeieh] o@ed R-o | f9aT auaes! SReg ToHET
T WIS Actuarial Valuation TRITSRT = |

@) JUGH, ST AT quT oo HIShT SAqEAT

HIS TAT FEAh HHI bl HHARIEE AaEe Mot 81 ¥&H T TRI SUSH, M ST JAT G hISh|
AT TRUHI B | DY qUT IEHPh B0 HAHT T GH SUSH, Joog I II7 ST BT qrach!
TcaEEh! 1T AT T Sieied FTeh! S| The SIS STER ! © | SUSH aaehl SiEedehl ToFT
T SIS Actuarial Valuation TRITERT © | ST ST T9T Ho=F ShISeh! FMRcd T0ET &1 FSHTET STRRAT

(accrual basis) TR = |
) FHART TTAART AATAT

PSS TG FEEST R00% B 77 © THINH G ARG &y H XS G SATS ThH SET HHEART
SR ST bl |

383 FATIT A (Termination Benefit)

T SToEE ASTREET 97 HHERIGRT 3% Wiest ST TH 7T TR TR qe- giaemes g1
T GfAeEEah! YR T SRcaeE ad A1 STk TR NAS - 37 SHISH Tiaeid gaiied SHaeTR
T fomes |

3.90 ¥°R U, sifimaa T HroEe
3.90.9 @R Sl

IR GBS bl FooHT SETEEh TR | Shiseh! S Y15 Toh TeR=l=<TH] J[=Tehd Tohl © | SREH eeoR
TIftfeh WRIRUT FHT A IReT Gor ¥ IR SIS T STEBR g | THIShl RRVT 2R SRk 3T B

JeRiehl S STEd TR SI9R, Convertible Instrument 3T TeehT & |
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ANeh ST ShISehl ETeh! SR WiHcd AT TR =:

st i whm | e g
ERICRITCTy 33.3¥% 8E3IR4G0
RUSSACEI RIS 39.9%% 90,395,5Y0
U Tch Tordel~ 90% 3,390,000
A8 Sgh We SIS g g i €. 69 % q,649%,940
fifter $ g el s 9.R%% 0Y, ¥50
U d fefies 2.6%% 234,770
TREAGED §gig -l fBies 0.95% WY,0%0
AUS SR g gL 299% q,09%,% 90
THSTEYT U Aok s 9.99% 36,920
BEHSFHNH HUEd () Bies 0.53% ?%5,9%0
oo oo fofies 0.93% 32,360
o R g Al il s 0.3 920,920
ez anforwr ok fosfies 0.95% Y3320
= B s 0.03% %590
T SEF eg-0 wuHl Biies 0.0 2,690
HIHTEOT R0,00% 440,000
STHAT 900% 3%,900,000

3.90.3 SWIST &S

ARk ST ISR U, 0%\e T THT ¥o THISH HIsh! Fih 3TMIE q¥h G ATHER 0% TH

TTIRUT SEIST hISHT TEHATAY TR |

3.90.8 HHATII HEATUT HIS

SME T 0¢\9] Thl BT Y TShl ATHRT & FL HHAR] HHA0T HISHT FRAH B | 7 ThA
FeToseh eh! (O G ShIsehl S1iSieh WRINOT THEE STHIET JISTIHR TN RIS © | Tt
Ih ThH PISERT FANGT Skl STThM hIS AT PHART STIRRT AIILHA, o1 = TR
THATR TRUP! © | 78 T HHERIGE -9 GehFT 9 dieh! Thaehl R0 IR ThAd FH hIsHT
BT TR | 3T <0 T YohH Mg IRIR ShedUTehR] ShISHT S&I<R0T TRE! © |

3.99 yfadRR 3T afzaer STEdes Uid Je” ST

AFRes ST SIS NAS 33 - Earnings Per Share@h! JTae= SIS STRIRYT 3 SR ST (Earnings
Per Share) T SEGes i ¥R STFEMIh! UFT T TR B | AFMRD ST hISS FIgd SR a6 T
ST TREPT GE AHOGTE T STARMT Wbl WRIRUT AEeh! TR ST GEATETe AT T STRRST Ui $i9Y
ST Fepis= T SEGeS Ui SER ST [eh! S WRIRT SPReh! HRkd ST S Sl JTemRoT
SIEAT 9RO § oM TRI ST TRWSh! SRUTI= a7 I [oRiid SUhvIoRE SRS TR Moo= | AFRe
ST THTSRITT TS HRIROT ST GRUTT g B Ui+ SRUTTl of foeie Sehio] Weh! o |

8. UfT®HRUT quT 4U WTHeGRT
8.9 SRaW aeuTus

8.9.9 SR qaeamud I @OEr et afdfa

SRGH FIEAYT T ST oo HH T FSoheseh! = dHd & | Jgeh! et g Jikaw
IR F8® ¥ T5Th! ARGH -8 BHAS GHAGh! HATAET I & | AIRGH LT T ST
iR FiHfd (RMEC) hT FR¥HIe SHarT SiRegw T eeHT SHaeq—eh! ST, FR=R aRedT gt

T3l aiffes gferdest 2090/ R | g9




SR ISR GesToh T ST Trai-e Sikas (efRor 7 &7 | T, ke oo T 11 geslioh
TR RAGEEH! [Ra™, Y& ¥ FsST Te= AIaT AT Mgeed! (9™ gHR=q T4, 9+ & |
JHS YT GO T SR FHI==0T G lg&eh! FHTHIRITeh! HHET T |

TSTh! SRS FS FfepaTeh! %07 T §90 FaRT SiRas Sae2a= ¥ SHT eAhT Aikieh! Behl
D | SiRgHeh! @& kS

® T IRGH Ale®eh! AR T, SERIh AN ¥ [SRMHEH T, sk STgHISTh! SN FERT
T Y 5! JIRGH FEEITT BHaD hRAIT T J&i FEaIIT ¥ T TAIAT T4 ST hRes
TS |

o TsIopl fBATR® M, SiReH oM sTHdE®, SIRgHes, g Fawl ¥ enHeseeeE aRkad T
OIS TR I, WHIEE T THh! ITFTHAT T TR IR Aok MERT e |

o Tk foRli &= =T oTfier SeedT 3@ U e UREa O SEEEES] JEAG JHIEwT
foreBeeT 74 Y SISE MHRY T STk HREE af Ak (HHITeh! SR RIERer 1+ |

® ST SRR, TATHRRAT ¥ Faedeh! TSR 9T 7 | ¥/, Conflict 3T Interest STE §=T
SRew =0T rlEE, HaqEe SETeE T LT JpaEE = g MR T Rufes w@iitg w |

® HIF ¥ FamsEsn! THEl T4 90 & H! [ rEeerR 3R T Jaes, T NHiRY TRUk IHris—
eRd T |

® THIShT 3TaHiE® die=n= T Risk based return on capital ST promote T Jgd T |

o FIeH HATIIH T HHSHT FAHT STERAT FTEI[aE RS I TH: S(IRGHeh! oATeh T
FE=0T T 3179 % YU FIER FEeER ] SeoR 6w MbRass U9 71+ |

8.9.9 TeliasY SawATUe ¥ oIt fawmr
GSIERTR ST T ST (AR SIRgH ST T Joieh diHe =0T T |
8.9.3 TSliaoy AqeYTUedd! JrEr

I IERT BRI T h! S HARITT YaeE, Sere! [T I 2T, T, WHS JaEs, a1 37
B ThNh! [ FaeEs Y7 T &1 | I TRET G AR SEehl SR a97 ST T SR R
=R eI T4 &7 |

8.9.8 ¥R ¥ fesw=r qeiea ymaEr

I IREThRT H A oh] ¥k ¥ fSa=aeh] ST q sFaee X =1 9= 79 87 | I9 SIRameh! Rl
okl ¥h ¥ YXHR! BRIl GHOISHT W T &l |

8.9.Y TS HeATha ITET

I YRETR hE eI, faedwoT T s7afierd &l qiewhifesal, o1 Fidesdh! THiEr T ¥ IeW gSil
ST T ofe= T TRUHT S5EEH!] B RIEEH! S 99 TRaddl 28T A= 9K 7 & | 3r
RIS T T8 TR T T ST TR

® ST GoHTh Y S| GRS SOT IEm
Ferg ST X foe faeswoT srRan

ST ook X .31 SIam

AR AT T ST

8.0 SIIEH Uatiel hHas ¥ SI6d

TS S SIRGH appetite Y AR ST ShIsen! BTN A (et o e, SIS A= HiHid, SHAaea—T
TR qHEEERT AT MR- | ANRe ST HiSh! iR S@ 0T HATEAIh] FIEET
WA © Y ARG SET WS o duaeR 9 RAe TR | SIsHT & g5l ke o4 | 3T
T HiHfeEs ANHRE Taoie Tee-. | foxie Fof, st Fuf T gcies Aot 9ot S=e g5t
e FHd AT T | JHh! J&T 2 SANaHehd T3 T return S@=g &7 |
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8.3 Wi faaeur

ARRER ST SIS HISHT SR RGH FAhOT TH A1 T FHBIE® TR TR HEFEIT Rl S T
FHHAR geeh! GRHTR TR FEERT (Job responsibility & accountability), TET Sie~t STTERYT T corporate
culture =T TTeh™ TRERT | AFIRE ST ShIS AR S ShiSh] AT Tareeeh! Y GRS
g4 Bfse, SR T Toar Signss Huedgdach HaRed TReb! © | AIRGH SHaeAHT T ST o ehT
iy w8 o= Wifies e SReH, SR SRaH, ST =X SR T IRGH A T T risk return e}
Hiiesen! TEET T SR B4 | AFRes ST hisehl SREH F9TH =T T SRGH Hiesodr 1 {9
TR SR dsar HEd wRiicie SaR gifies Ak g7 | 9o HH STrideh! g5l HiHkd
T Y ISTR T ST forsqrren! SaarieTe shisieh! TG SHaeqeT TR 9fawe dfs T SiRaw e 77 &7 |

TARIRE T HIOHT FIEH ATEATUA AT add [GSyHT § |

GATAE FHIT
[
ST SEeITqT T Al Tedied diatd
[
SfEH eI 9T

Hied S FHa=m

Operational SiifEw®

Compliance

— & A

— e

AR ST

8.8 AN foaeAuT
AR ST ShISEh! STIREs HF-=0T JUTST GRS T oo Ik IR o4 | IR T et
HHAT Sfad FF==0T ¥ TYAT 79 ANRS SHT hise A= hRigEd! a0 TRl © | 9o
GRS A TSR SEhHaH T, SIRGHE S=1 a7 Hee-, Tl a7 Fikiteq & Hear=d T
ST HIH! IS GHRET T g, e ¥ I TeTeed S See 9 |
HEFIeh! 3T<Re FI-=0T UG IHEHRRGl Gooe I, ot IEky, e T T=<Rke s r
0T forrmgRT Fafa IeieT TR |

8.8.9 pfge FRE| (Credit Risk)

FEARIHT IEE STTUR RO FIhIeh THIHT GehFT AT T GERIeh! TIST ATREhT ShRUT THISS FiaT
T S I T ARgq 7 bfee HRaH &7 | SHRgH AT T STHT Jedioh Wi ST F=1oh
HiHfierT FEERT 81 | a9l §9% WHIdhT 91 Aecagu] Aiee daees AHkgRT Faa €9 T S ier
TRUR! B | T qRh, ANR S| hISeh] 3o AT I BiST SRGH IR, W X Asedn!
HETET T T AT Aessn! AR Biee e T BfeT qEhiisdien Ty SHeaea_ ¥ FHa=oment
IfpE® URaueh ® 9 gHRET T SR =411

8.8.0 TR Wfaw

ARReE ST SIS B ATk LA Hiseh! FETeieh! AT RIS © | 791 ThRS HHISH
GRETT HIY U B[] RIS FEATHT PHERIGE Toah! Hive S AaEM T S ar TRy © | &hs
FHHART ST Gleg, STIRIRHIS AT T TS IS M TeHFEEh! I Heal STaMl |l B |
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T, TAfAfRreRuTeRT STTeehT ShRUT T Ggdt (HaiomT S1fereh S Ieh! hRUTS TTet ST diversified § ATTehT
B | HIThH! B HS HIT AT 4o Ra o Fiaee gt FHera T ST TR ® |

&) SATSIGS WAIEH
S & SIRGH T SIgH €1 SHBROT B3 o o foxie SUehIvTen! AiasIepl e FaE I9R SIS
SEEHT AUH RGP HROT AR FGE §-0 | ANRE ST hisehl FHE SIHT Ggdl F81d T SRRE®
g | ST =TT <X ofg g 8! STgET Il (Haiueh! SHe T 9fg 89 e ¥ fauiia STae T a9en! faada

5 | e S oy T ST ST oI el Wkl © | 5o SAIoh] &Y SQEl SXHT 570 SIeh! 0o SES
3 foodia staeemT I9en! faudia g 5o |

w) sfeadt Aex Sifew

Sleradt oo SIRGH T AIRGH BT STHehT ShROT B3R Jo o oy Hreen! Sicre! ooHT Ueh! Gied-ent
HRUTS ATEH! TS FAEAT AR F@[[ 8- (SN & JIRGH T TG AINGHAE 3¢q~ g q=h) |

HI k] gferre Hod SIRgH FVTOC AT ST fori ST Tramefid =, Seh! JodenR odes
YRETR! GROTHET €91 3qR F&E 5 |

) Fearad A
AR ST HITS AT ARG AR S A IfpaEe T SN s S =aqr

FR=aT =S, Whilstle Blowing (311 Siest H¥eRfden! STaeATo T B9 STOEeh! 3ot F&T0T T =1
) |

8.8.3 AvqdT WIraw

AR ST hISS ST AIRGH AT T SA<IReh SAIRGH AT Rehl © | AT IRGH
HIEIIh! BT AT XSl RS B |

8.Y BIETHT YoATAT Sehls GFaetl AT@HILT (Segment Reporting)
R8s Tl MR (Segment Reporting) @hl 9fe=, HT9T T2 B@TS— NFRS 8 - Operating Segment &bt
ST FHINHE RIS |

ARRER ST 1SS AT EEh! Faeeh! STRIRHAT JHHh! sieeh] ded TRl 8 | T Yodh AR
ST hISER! ST ST hl Teh FHE FId &1 | 3T R00<|9] HI T[S T gah €.9,98Y,9%0, %800
wH B |

pIEC) HATEATUA I HA gD Tfeera
HHAR] TG STIHRT hIT §§5,§98,¥8Y ¥R.5g
ST ShE=IRT ST SIS 9,063,930 9.90
T |7 IS 9,30Y,90% 0.00
SUEH IS 88,5 8,38 95.9§
FR ek Tehich ST ¥Y, 89,533 g
SIESRERISRISEL 909,039,365 .05
A9 98 ST IS 3,088,990 0.93
TGB!l FHT RIS &g,&g0 0.0y
Qe Q1 ST IS 6,989,£3% 0.48
ST ST ST SIS §9,09 0.09
AFRSR 9= FST REYEI 0.09
foTereR ST SIS 9Y,880,358 0.8y
R AT ek 9954,9%0,%¥9 99.% %
3 TR ¥EY, R YO URE 3E4%
T SR 9,539,905 330 900.00
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8.% WHg U

ANTRE: ST ShISS JHeh! Helseh A, ShRhR] FHEweh, T SaeIIhe®, T THh! JSE® NAS 24

! STETIRAT ST THg JeeEh] €T dea e | AN S| ISl 995 J86® a0 o 98

et

q. Farae gfafa T HreemT deaee! faazur
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EMPLOYEE SAVING GROWTH RETIREMENT FUND

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 32 ASHAD, 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Amount in Rs

Assets Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Cash and cash equivalent 5.1 3,012,309,291 4,135,720,050
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 52 (2,397,050,170) (3,877,933,842)
Placement with Bank and Financial 1 53 59.925.696,000 57.865,968.,000
Loans and advances 5.4 61,477,150,002 51,689,185,397
Investment securities 5.5 22.107,893,494 23,803,881,425
Current tax assets 5.6 - -
Other assets 5.7 10,793,448,579 10,172,879,113
Total Asset 154,919,447,197 143,789,700,143
Liabilities Note

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 5.8 - -
Current tax Liabilities 5.6 - -
Provisions 5.9 - -
Other liabilities 5.10 14,290,188,034 11,541,281,209
Total Liabilities 14,290,188,034 11,541,281,209
Fund & Equity

Participatory Fund 5.11 128,419,695,044 115,489,970,712
Retained Earnings 6,760,211,868 5,014,042,959
Reserves 512 5,449.352.251 11,744,405,263
Total Fund & Equity 140,629,259,163 132,248,418,933
Total Liabilities and Equity 154,919,447,197 143,789,700,142

Prof. Dr. Surya Bahadur Thapa
Chairperson

Ishwori Prasad Aryal
Member

Anjali Acharya
Deputy Director

Date: 2080-01-29

Milan Basnet

Chartered Accountant

Kabi Prasad Pathak
Member

Nabaraj Khadka
Director

Place: CIT Building, Newbaneshwor, Kathmandu

Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant

Krishna Bahadur Karki
Member

Raman Nepal
Executive Director

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant

Ashok Budhathoki
Member

Dr. Gangaram Bishwakarma
Member
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EMPLOYEE SAVING GROWTH RETIREMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Amount in Rs

Particular Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Income
Interest income 513 11,019,154,782 9,547,804,771
Fee and commission income 5.14 2,578,472 851,490
Other operating income 5.15 72,352,036 85,039,323
Non operating income 5.16 14,494 375 1,138,141,454
Total Investment Income 11,108,579,665 10,771,837,039
Expenses
Interest expense 517 7.,892,226,740 7,037,759,326
Fee and commission expense 518 - -
Other operating expenses 5.19 719,507,045 664,049,982
Impairment charge/(reversal) for [nvestment 520 916,254,389 304,544,493
Total Operating Expenses 9,527,988,173 8,006,353,801
Profit for the period 1,580,591,492 2,765,483,238

As per our report of even date
Prof. Dr. Surya Bahadur Thapa Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chairperson Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant
Ishwori Prasad Aryal Kabi Prasad Pathak Krishna Bahadur Karki Ashok Budhathoki
Member Member Member Member

Anjali Acharya
Deputy Director

Nabaraj Khadka
Director

Date: 2080-01-29
Place: CIT Building, Newbaneshwor, Kathmandu
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Raman Nepal
Executive Director

Dr. Gangaram Bishwakarma
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EMPLOYEE SAVING GROWTH RETIREMENT FUND

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

32 Ashad 2079
1,580,591,492

31 Ashad 2078
2,765,483,238

Particular Note
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments

measured at fair value (6,611,171,310)

7.022,945,516
Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans

Income tax relating to above items

Total comprehensive income for the period

(5,030,579,818) 9,788,428,754

As per our report of even date

Prof. Dr. Surya Bahadur Thapa Milan Basnet

Nirdesh Shrestha

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chairperson

Ishwori Prasad Aryal
Member

Anjali Acharya
Deputy Director

Date: 2080-01-29

Chartered Accountant

Kabi Prasad Pathak
Member

Nabaraj Khadka
Director

Place: CIT Building, Newbaneshwor, Kathmandu

Chartered Accountant

Krishna Bahadur Karki
Member

Raman Nepal
Executive Director

Chartered Accountant

Ashok Budhathoki
Member

Dr. Gangaram Bishwakarma
Member
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EMPLOYEE SAVING GROWTH RETIREMENT FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit for the period 1,580,591,492 2,765,483,238
OCI Gaiw/loss (6,611,171,310) 7,022,945,516
Prior period Adjustment 508,108,498 (178,425)
Provision on Investemnt - -
Dividend Income (66,457,201) (27,875,117)
Retained Earning Adjustment - -
Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in Operating Assets and
liabilities (4,588,928,520) 9,760,375,213
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (1,480,883,673) 9,548,587
Placement with bank and financial institutions (2,059,728,000) (6,770,860,000)
Loans and advances (9,787,964,605) (6,244,294,425)

Other assets
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Due to bank and financial institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Other liabilities
Changes in current tax asset

(620,569,466)

2,748,906,825

(2,181,775,558)

5,330,124,450

|Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities

(15,789,167,439)

(96,881,733)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities
Receipts from sale of investment securities
Changes in Fair Value
Interest received
Dividend received

1,695,987,931

66,457,201

(441,527,149)

(11,099,758,316)

27,875,117

|Net cash used in investing activities

1,762,445,131

(11,513,410,348)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from Participants

12,929,724,332

12,428,311,941

Dividends paid - -
Interest paid - -
Other receipt/payment (26,412,781) (1,010,598,833)
Net cash from financing activities 12,903,311,551 11,417,713,108
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,123,410,757) (192,578,973)
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2076 4,135,720,050 4,328,299,022
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2078 3,012,309,291 4,135,720,050

Prof. Dr. Surya Bahadur Thapa
Chairperson

Ishwori Prasad Aryal
Member

Anjali Acharya
Deputy Director

Date: 2080-01-29

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant

Kabi Prasad Pathak
Member

Nabaraj Khadka
Director

Place: CIT Building, Newbaneshwor, Kathmandu
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Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant

Krishna Bahadur Karki
Member

Raman Nepal
Executive Director

As per our report of even date

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant

Ashok Budhathoki
Member

Dr. Gangaram Bishwakarma
Member
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5.1

5.2

Notes to Accounts

Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Cash in hand -

Balances with B/FI 3,012,309,291 4,135,720,050
Agricultural Bank Ltd 1,273,332,218 1,226,431,925
Bank Of Kathmandu (344,674,653) (465,839,181)
Century Bank Ltd (652,694,998) 61,120,386
Citizen Bank Ltd (326,771,207) (184,399,333)
Civil Bank Ltd 156,638,346 149,449,221
Everest Bank Limited (2,089,361,018) (1,975,427,463)
Global Bank Ltd 259,493,239 278,768,592
Himalayan Bank Ltd 1,627.766,678 948,671,395
Global Bank Ltd - -
Kumari Bank Ltd (305,128,291) (1,147,516,666)
Laxmi Bank Ltd 714,209,170 852,580,800
Machapuchere Bank Ltd (531,543,485) (793,298,674)
Mega Bank Ltd (325,548,235) (414,695,559)
Nabil Bank Ltd 1,444,376,655 2,137,538,559
NCC Bank 887,138,332 671,261,109
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd 439,456,181
Nepal Bank Ltd. 597,241,895 276,275,231
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd (1,703,610,917) (1,196,236,225)
Nepal Rastra Bank

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd (71,308,533) (155,763,908)
NIC Asia 3,601,944,252 2,967,971,054
NMB Bank (1,702,322,432) 217,396,411
Other Bank (1,726,142)
Prabhu Bank 670,333,611 856,344,640
Prime Bank Ltd 19,912,753 55,109,300
Rastriya Banijya Bank 446,561,079 (179,396,697)
Sanima Bank Ltd (427,636,012) (449,752,952)
Siddhartha Bank Itd (336,273,609) (302,633,024)
Standard Chartered bank Ltd 128,550,831 5,917,425
Sunrise Bank Ltd 1,683,624 258,113,641
Dummy Bank Account

Total 3,012,309,291 4,135,720,050
As per bank statement balance is Rs.

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Balances with NRB (2,397,050,170) (3.877,933,842)

Debt Securities
Interest receivable from NRB

Total

(2,397,050,170)

(3,877,933,842)

Qe affes gR[Iest 09T/ 19



5.3 Placement with bank and financial institutions

R

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Placement with domestic B/FIs 60,325,831,036 58,280,597,411
Agriculture Development Bank Ltd. 3,111,996,000 2,367,000,000
Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 1,628.300,000 1,630,000,000
Capital Merchant and finance Ltd 112,646,834 124,265,710
Century Bank Ltd 3,063,200,000 2,936,200,000
Citizen Bank International Ltd 2,801,500,000 1,651,500,000
Civil Bank Ltd 2,169,800,000 2,580,000,000
Crystal Finance 40,980,819 43,856,319
Everest Bank Ltd 140,000,000 -

Global Bank Ltd 5,260,000,000 6,100,000,000
Himalayan Bank Ltd 5,015,457,000 2,843.800,000
Himalayan Finance 91,883,014 91,883,014
Kumari Bank Ltd 4,350,000,000 5,321,993,000
Laxmi Bank Ltd 895,000,000 391,000,000
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd 180,000,000 -

Mega Bank Ltd 1,430,000,000 780,000,000
Nabil Bank Ltd 6,602,152,000 3,790,000,000
Narayani Development Bank Ltd 4,694,520 4,694,520
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd 3,407,968,000
Nepal Bank Ltd 600,000,000 -

Nepal Commerce and Credit Bank Ltd 1,153,500,000 933,500,000
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd 830,000,000 450,000,000
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000
Nepal share Market Finance Ltd 149,929,849 149,929,849
NIC Asia Bank Ltd 6,778,000,000 9,505,256,000
NMB Bank Ltd 2,379,091,000 1,203,332,000
Prabhu Bank Ltd 6,610,000,000 6,610,000,000
Prime Commercial Bank Ltd 609,000,000 2,439,000,000
Rastriya Banijaya Bank Ltd 1,393,700,000 720,000,000
Sanima Bank Ltd 343,000,000 141,419,000
Siddhartha Bank Ltd 456,000,000 350,000,000
Standard Chartered Bank Ltd - -

Sunrise Bank Ltd 626,000,000 214,000,000
Less: Allowances for impairment 400,135,036 414,629,411
Total 59,925,696,000 57,865,968,000

Note: Full Impairment was made in investment of problematic bank i.e. Narayani Development Bank,
Capital Merchant Finance, Crystal Finance, Himalayan Finance, Nepal Share Market and other Banks in the

financial year 2077-78.
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5.4 loan and advances

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Loan and advances measured at amortized cost 63,170,688,349 52,466,469,355
Less: Impairment allowances

Participatory loan and advances 109,268,305 109,268,305

Upper Tamakoshi

NAC

Net amount

Loan and advances measured at FVtPL

1,584,270,042

668,015,652.77

Total 61,477,150,002 51,689,185,397
5.4.1: Analysis of loan and advances

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Product - }
Term loans 22,048,807,758 20,565,062,602

Janak Education Material Center Ltd
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Ltd

Principal 5,490,230,388.99, 1st installment Chaitra 78

Nepal Airlines Corporation
Principal  12,000,000,000.00
Capitalized Interest Rs.4,58,12,71,946.37
Sanjen Jalavidhyut Company Ltd
Overdraft
Participatory Borrowing
Housing Loan

5,467,535,811

16,581,271,946.37

1,478,748.,752

5.224.984.338

15.340,078,263

1,194,273 988

Participatory Borrowing 39,051,229,227 30,368,812,649
Share Loan 887,071 821,872
Simple Loan 586,786,384 334,483,862
Vehicle Loan 3,014,382 3,014,382
Tourism concessionary Loan 1,214,775
Total 63,170,688,349 52,466,469,355
5.5 Investment In Securities
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Investment securities measured at amortized cost 15.460,114,000 10,544.610,000
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 6,647.779.494 13,259.271.425
Total 22,107,893,494 23,803,881,425
Qcal aiffes gfedest 209T/R | 43



5.5.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Debt securities 15,460,114,200 9,494,610,000
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd 2083 300.676.000 300,676,000
Nepal investment Bank Debenture 2082 463,239,000 463,239,000
NIB Bond 2084 521,520,000 521,520,000
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Debenture 2085 200,000,000 200,000,000
Nepal SBI Bank Debenture 2086 100,000,000 100,000,000
Nepal SBI Bank Debenture 2079 25,000,000 25,000,000
Nabil Bank Debenture 2082 460,000,000 460,000,000
Kumari Bank Ltd Debenture 2086 200,000,000 200,000,000
NMB Bank Debenture 2085 250,000,000 250,000,000
NMB Bank Debenture 2087/88 228,638,000 228,638,000
Sunrise bank Debenture 2080 200,000,000 200,000,000
Sunrise bank Debenture 2083 250,000,000 250,000,000
Global bank Debenture 2076 179.481.000
Global Bank Debenture 2081 179.481.000
Global Bank Debenture 2086/87 405,000,000 405,000,000
Laxmi Bank Debenture 2076 -
Laxmi Bank Debenture 2086 250,000,000 250,000,000
Bank Of Kathmandu Debenture 2076 213.362.000
Bank Of Kathmandu Debenture 2076 104,980,000
Bank Of Kathmandu Debenture 2086 213.362.000.00
Himalayan bank bond 2077 -
Himalayan bank 2083 400,000,000 400,000,000
Citizen Bank Debenture 2086 190.417.000 190.417.000
Siddhartha bank Debenture 2078 89.092.000
Siddhartha Bank Debenture 2082 562,500,000 562,500,000
Siddhartha Bank Debenture 2083 206,208,200 206,208,000
Siddhartha Bank Debenture 2084 336,510,000 336,510,000
9% KSBBL Debenture 2087 162,000,000 162,000,000
NCC Bank 2086 200,000,000 200,000,000
Prabhu Bank Debenture 2084 72.972.000 72.972.000
Prabhu Bank Debenture 2087 432,000,000 432,000,000
Prabhu Bank Debenture 2086 100,000,000 100,000,000
Prime Bank Debenture 2085 402,500,000 402,500,000
Prime Bank Debenture 2084 4.038.691,000 -
RBBL Debenture 8.5 %2083 245,858,000 245,858,000
NBL Debenture 2087 460,957,000 460,957,000
NIC Asia Debenture 2083/84 300,000,000 300,000,000
NIC Asia Bond 2081/82 600,000,000 600,000,000
NIC Asia Bond 2082/83 131,700,000 131,700,000
NIC Asia Bond 2085/86 250,000,000 250,000,000
Jyoti Bikash Bond,2087 143,285,000 -
Century Commercial Bank-2088 237.600.000
Sanima Bank Debenture 2089 1.740,000,000
Government bonds - 1,050,000,000
Development Bond 2087 - 300,000,000
Development Bond 2082 - 300,000,000
Development Bond 2084 - 450,000,000
Development Bond 2075 - -
Total 15,460,114,000 10,544,610,000

5.5.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Equitv instruments

Quoted equity securities
Unquoted equity securities

6.647.779.494

13.259,271.425

Total

6,647,779,494

13,259,271,425

LY 3 aiffes gfeidest 0T/ 19




STFTLT6STET LLEGOT'ERD'E SE0'SET'FE PoE6LLLFDO C§OSLBLA'TROE 0F0'097 08¢ Teo],
e (EdeD) WOIN
- 000°8 08 - 000'8 08 ( ndLLine ) panuny eday adeg % ding ynsjuag
A 0008 08 & 000°8 08 JBYS pAsIU}
SEFCFRG00°L CH6'ECLFTE SOT0LO'L cof 08F LH8° 198 S66'ESLFTR 661" 1711 1310W01g panw] AueCuo)) 20vmsu[ 039N
CLT09L'8¢ER 801°CETIE 162 180°C ¥ $FE179'69¢ SOT'CETRIE PS6'8PET aleys 13J0WOld P3N yueg Juaunssal) [eday
STI'1T6'] SR0°016°91 sy CFs STY'C0R'CE S30°9F6'01 §T0°To IeYs Jaj0wold paywr jueg seyig enignyde asoudag
000088 L4 000°9¢T°L D00’y 09€°81  DOO'OFE'EL 000°951°L 000 (7INN ) paory [edan Jasapupy
S06°TI0'+R1 T06°18¢°07 [8F 95 BEF RL9°TFIGS] T06°18E0T [8FF9¢ QUBUYE J0w0dg Pr] uey BISY DN
676 €01 696 LLED9E09T ROFELLE 1zl 99%°9 1'Sht 1LF 095" 09T GFESLOF 3.YS J310WOIJ PAYWIT HUEE [ERIAWLIOT B Ipa) (eday
000 FI0"9LH' 1 L6LEIRTCTT L3€'8ec'e £9] $€0°%69.'656 LOLELRETT 9CH'COL'S QIEUS J210W0L] P N THNET
1] ol RIS FR1°10€°301 865111 661 FLO0BE DS FRITLOER0T | (79T paapur] ueg mncey
PEF16L°TER TI61£961 TLO'FROS £c] 9LETEE'STE ZII61£961 0LE'SEFE ALBYS IA0WOL] PIT [BUONRUINU] YUBE UAZUL)
QL6'ECH'THI 000°000°7¢ BSTET0'] 11 TF6'IST' LT 000°000°78 9T CITT { ITYOS ) pavur nprewipes jo sueq
000°TL 16F L O00°D08 LT DOO'RILT 6i¢ D0T°695'€08 000°008° 112 00°000'8TTE Jarowodd ( giiddi1 ) pauwry amodaipsy ysoyewe . 1addpy
91T L] SHIOT FOE €08 FrE 01 £F10T e { TES ) paunT ued eyueypMS
$6RTE0'S [£8°6t9 L0801 €07 $886TTE 1£8'sky L8121 (19D ) poarur T JUeg [eIAMUO.) ULl ]
SER'TEH 1T0°Z1T 80T L0T T6SERE 170°T11 9T ( NAYd ) panu yueg miqeiq
FE1°685°611 05¢°LTLe H1£0T 969 9SHICLCR 0$'LELE €021 { WDIN ) panur ey BISY DN
OFE'9LS'F 6E8°THS BF6'6 €97 STEOA'T 6$8°THS 0T ( €IN ) pasnwir] ueg) Jaunsaau] [edap]
00706481 3 -] b gt 6L8 FT6'180°1 geI'L8lL 091°L { DN pauwry Suedwo?) Teyaursiooc] [edan]
009°TF6°06 EF8C01FT D08 LFT 01z 0ST'107'96 £FR'S01°FT §T0°L9T (€DDN ) palur] g 2213LLI07) 39 1pa1 )y [edan]
9EL'619 . 8y 769 9Lt'1RE 7 439 { “TIN ) panuy Aueduioy) aouemsuf 033N
8RTTYLSDI SF0°50S0T $96'88T 67T FLEI6LTL 8FO'S0SDT G98°L1E (o ) panwry |edap yueg B8y
000°000'591 000°000°591 D00'059°] 001 000°000°591 000'000°591 0000591 Jewaid pr] Sueduio) wepediy ndypry
000°000°6E6'F O00°000°000° 1 oo o001 OFl 000000 0FS" | DOO'000D00'L 00000071 L (d1OaH) pri Auzdwod tasod o1piH
. = e - = . (i e eteuer) pry yueq TINT 129010
6LLE9L96 005698791 6IF61T 3 00869301 9E° 17T { FIGD ) pauwr yueg JI 901D
TES'TER'S SCHPOC 79151 €07 008'99%'¢ SER'P0S 0TELL PRI [EUOHELIANU] YURg SUSZUL)
99t DLE'E T0egee 1999 7Tt 919°65E'T T0E'8Es 8TE'L (128 ) paar] duedwio)y sameqd [2sing
96861805 1 LD FLTSHS L7 £H6CLIIR 618 00F'1 LEF'LCE (IO ) payur | nprewiey jo yueg
STFTLT6RT'ET LLE'TETERO'E SSh'FSIFE eI PoE6LL LFOD LLE'TOT'ER0'E 095°097'0¢ 1J01AA 1E paInseamt b_s_ua Ul juan)saauy
A[EA d12 ] 150 XTI anje iy 1800) EXCITS
8LOT Peysy 18| 6L0T PEYSY puzg Jgnagaed

SATINDA U1 JUIWISIAUT 0) SUN BT UONEWLIOI] ¢SS

A

Qe affes gR[Iest 09T/ 19




5.6 Current tax assets/ liabilities

5.7

5.8

5.9

A

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Current tax assets
Current year income tax assets
Tax assets of prior periods

Current tax liabilities
Current year income tax liabilities
Tax liabilities of prior periods

Total

Other Assets

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Advance Insurance premium (Staff Medical)
Account Receivable

Interest Receivable

Income Receivable

122,423
159,627
957,977,598.13

11,916,434

1,245,639.225

Internal Borrowing (Central Account) 2,140,000,000 2,220.,000,000
Inter scheme transaction 7,695,188,931 6,695,323,453
Central Account 7,578,039,826 6,514,071,242
Civil Service Insurance Scheme -
Teacher Insurance Fund -
Investor account Plan 181,248 344
Citizen Unit Scheme 111,186,545 -
Nepal Police Insurance Fund Scheme -
National Investigation Dept Insurance Fund -
NARC Insurance Fund Scheme 1,130,314
Citizen Pension Scheme 4,828,379
Inter Branch Vs Scheme Transaction (Biratnagar Branc. 3,867 3,867
Total 10,793,448,579 10,172,879,113
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Other payable to NRB - -
Total
Provisions
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078

Provision For Investment
Onerous contracts

Total

Qe affes gR[Iest 09T/ 19




510 Other liabilities

5.11

5.12

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Interest suspense 124,895 468 124,895,468
Interest payable on deposit 3,689 3,689
Unreconciled Balances
Fund Account (Chilime Hydroelectricity Company Ltd 478,698 421,053
Audit Fee Payable - 470,391
Others 22,020,380 2,166,583,868
Inter Scheme Transaction 14,142,789,800 9,248,906,740
Gratuity Fund Scheme 5,360,776,441 4.467,707,566
Central Account -
Investor Account Scheme 433,450,124 -
Citizen Unit Scheme 102,524,357
Army Insurance Scheme 1,253,762,134 301,121,646
Citizen Pension scheme 10,858,580
Pension Fund pan 87,822,831 87,822,831
Nepal Police Insurance Scheme 430,724,883 396,799,685
Armed Police Insurance Scheme 127,926,250 362,739,694
Civil Service Insurance Scheme 2,643,635,334 530,636,125
National Investigation Dept Insurance Fund 1,116,754,518 392,511,928
Teacher Insurance Fund 2,687,937,284 2.432.508,998
NARC Insurance 163,675,332
Total 14,290,188,034 11,541,281,209
Participatory Fund
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Participatory Fund Account 128,419,695,044 115,489,970,712
Total 128.419,695,044 115.489,970,712
Reserves
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Investment Risk Reserve 937,411,067 779,351,918
Fair Value Reserve 3,564,800,738 10,175,972,048
Profit Equalization Reserve 947,140,447 789,081,298
Total 5,449,352,251 11,744,405,263

Note : 10% of profit during the year is transferred to Investment Risk reserve and Profit Equalization Reserve.
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5.13

5.14

5.15

5.16

5.17

Interest income

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Placement with Commercial Bank
Placement with Development Bank
Interest Income Finance

Interest From Government Debenture
Interest From Bank Debenture
Interest from call account

Interest From Term Loan

Interest From Participatory Borrowing ( Simple

Loan)

Interest From Participatory Borrowing (Housing

Loan)

Interest Income ( From 80% sapati)
Investment securities

Tourism concessional loans
Interest Income (Stock Dealer)

4.813,059,418

4,638,399
43,014,250
919,327,964
21,311,398
2,235.422.670

38,182,172

109,806,346
2.691,661,744

68,775
142,661,643.84

4,346,457.826

37,725,000
689,952,414
15,768,682
2,048,859,307

32,216,982

90,563,180
2,201,031,244

85.230,136.99

Other

Total 11,019,154,782 9,547,804,771
Fees and commission income

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Management fees - -
Fees & Commission 2,578,472 851,490
Total 2,578,472 851,490
Other operating income

Details presented as follows:

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities - 56,315,822
Dividend on equity instruments 66,457,201 27,875,117
Miscellancous Income 5,894,835 848,385
Total 72,352,036 85,039,323
Non-operating income

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Provision of investment Written Off 14,494,375 1,138,141,454
Other income

Total 14,494,375 1,138,141,454
Interest expense

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Due to bank and financial institutions - -
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - -

Interest Expenses to participatory fund
Interest Rebate
Other

7,892,226,740

7.037.759,326

Total

7,892,226,740

7,037,759,326

Qe affes gR[Iest 09T/ 19
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Fees and commission expense

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Guarantee commission - -
Other fees and commission expense - -
Total - -
Other Operating Expenses

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Management Fee 699,614,445 657,886,476
Audit Fee 226,000 209,615
Insurance Premium Expenses 19,400,000 5,700,000
Draft & bank commission 4,100 253,891
Securities trade commission 262,500 -
Miscellaneous Expenses -
Total 719,507,045 664,049,982
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and Investment

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Impairment charge/(reversal) on Loan and

advances

Impairment of interest (Upper tamakoshi) - -
Impairment of interest (NAC) 916,254,389 304,544,493
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with

banks and financial institutions

Total 916,254,389 304,544,493
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GRATUITY FUND PLAN
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 32 ASHAD, 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Amount in By

Assels Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Cash and cash equivalent R | 231.067 915 3,339 606,450
Placement with Bank and Financial Inst. 52 23,819,590,000 23,097,549,000
[nvestment securilies 33 2765340199 2284 342 188
Current tax assets 54 2 -
Other assets 2. 5.755,905,172 4093 446265
Total Assel 32,591,903,286 32,815,243,903
Liabilitics Note
Cuurent tax Liabilitics R = -
Provisions 3.0 < 39777
Other liabilitics L) 1.510,773,768 3.991,769.557
Total Liahilities 1,510,773,768 3,991,829,334
Share Premium
Participatory Tund R 20 654 236 778 27004 439 282
Retamed Earnings 6U3 330 444 151,772 871
Reserves 59 703,562 296 1,067 182 416
Total Fund & Liabilities 31,081,129,518 18,823,414,569
Total Liabilities and Fund 32.591,903,286 32.815,243.903
As per our repart of even date
Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jihan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accounlanl Charlered Accountant Chartered Accountant
Kabi Prasad Pathak Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire Yam Knmar Shrestha
Co-ordinator Member Member Member Secretary

Date :
Place:

Q% el anftfes glidee 20T/ 9-




GRATUITY FUND PLAN

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Amount in Rs

Particular

Income

Interest income
Operating income

Total Investment Income

Operating Expenses
Interest expense

Fee and commission expense
Operating expenses

Total operating Expenses

Profit for the period

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant

Kabi Prasad Pathak
Co-ordinator

Date :
Place:

Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
5.10 2,188,898,772 1,791,542,201
5.11 7,215,129 9,946,636
2,196,113,901 1,801,488,836
5.12 1,790,209,159 1,395,983,762
5.13 10,879 7,061
5.14 296,904,518 270,104,370
2,087,124,556 1,666,095,193
108,989,345 135,393,644
As per our report of even date
Nirdesh Shrestha Jiban Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant
Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha
Member Member Member Secretary
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GRATUITY FUND PLAN
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular

Note 32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments
measured at fair value

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans

Income tax relating to above items

Net other comprehensive income that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss

108,989,345

(385,417,988)

135,393,644

426,806,149

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of
income tax

(276,428,643)

562,199,793

Total comprehensive income for the period

(276,428,643)

562,199,793

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank

Non-controlling interest

Total comprehensive income for the period

(276,428,643)

562,199,793

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant
Kabi Prasad Pathak Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire
Co-ordinator Member Member
Date :

Place:

Q¢ 23l aiffes yldger 209t /1R

Jiban Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant

Yam Kumar Shrestha
Member Secretary




GRATUITY FUND PLAN
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit During the Year
OCI Gain/loss
Revaluation Reserve
Provision

Dividend Income

[Jividend Income (Prior Period )
Additional Benefits to Participants
Retained Faming Adjusiment

Operating Cash lows Before
Changes in Operating Asscts and
liabilities

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

108,989 345 135,393 644
(385.417.988) 426,806,149
(59,777) "
(7.215,129) (7,546,636)
(216,021,746) -
70,387.843 56.836
(429,337,452) 554,709,993

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Other assels
Increasc/(Decreasce) in operating liabilitics

(1,662,458.907)

(1,338,461,588)

Other liabilities (2,480,995,789) 1,703,436,755
Changes in current lax assel - -
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activitics (4,572,792,148) 919,685,160

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase ol investment sceurities - -
Investment in Fixed Deposit (721,741,000) (2,633.900,000)

Receipts from sale of investment securities (480,998,011) (722,438,149)
Increase/Decrease in fair value of Security
Interest received - -
Dividend received 7.215.129 7,546,636
Net cash used in investing activities (1,195,523,882) (3,348,791,513)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/Decrease in Participatory Fund 2.679,777.497 5.682.104.495
Dividends paid - -
Interest paid - -
Other receipt/payment - -
Net cash from financing activities 2,679,777,497 5,682,104,495
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (3,088,538,534) 3,252.998,142
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 3.339,606,450 86,608,306
Effect of exchange rate tfluctuations
on cash and cash equivalents held
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2079 251,067,916 3,339,606,449

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant

NMirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant

Jiban Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant

Kabi 'rasad Pathak
Co-ordmator Member

Raman Nepal

Date :

Place:

Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha
Member Member Secretary
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GRATUITY FUND PLAN

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particulars Participatory Fund General Reserve  Fair Value Reserve Retained earning Total Equity
Balance at 1 Shrawan 2077 21,322,354,786 178,478,963 434,818,575 643,401,120 22,579,053 444
Adjustment/Restatement Prior Period 56,836 56,836
Dividend Income (Prior Period ) - -
Profit for the year 135,393,644 135,393,644
Other comprehensive income net of tax -
Prior Adjustment -
Fair value reserve (Investment in equity
instrument): 426,806,149 426,806,149
Net change in fair value -
Net gain (loss) on revalution -
Total comprehensive income for the year -
Net Addition of Fund During the Year 5,682,104,496 5,682,104,496
Gross Interest Apportioned - - -
Interest Apportioned R
Transactions In Fund -
Transfer to Reserve (27,078,729) (27,078,729)
Transfer from Retained Earning 27,078,729 27,078,729
Balance at Ashad end 2078 27,004,459,282 205,557,692 861,624,724 751,772,871 28,823,414,569
Particulars Participatory Fund General Reserve  Fair Value Reserve Retained earning Total Equity
Balance at 1 Shrawan 2078 27,004,459,282 205,557,692 861,624,724 751,772,871 28,823,414,569
Adjustment/Restatement Prior Period 70,387,843 70,387,843
Dividend Income (Prior Period ) -
Profit for the year 108,989,345 108,989,345
Other comprehensive income net of tax -
Prior Adjustment -
Fair value reserve (Investment in equity
instrument): (385,417,988) (385,417,988)
Net change in fair value -
Net gain (loss) on revalution -
Total comprehensive income for the year -
Net Addition of Fund During the Year 2,679,777,495 2,679,777 495
Gross Interest Apportioned -
Additional Benefits to Participants (216,021,746) (216,021,746)
Interest Apportioned -
Transactions In Fund -
Transfer to Reserve (21,797,869) (21,797,869)
Transfer from Retained Earning 21,797,869 21,797,869
Balance at Ashad end 2079 29,684,236,777 227,355,561 476,206,736 693,330,444 31,081,129,518
Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiban Kumar Budathoki
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant
Kabi Prasad Pathak Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha
Co-ordinator Member Member Member Secretary
Date :
Place:
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5.1

5.2

Notes to Accounts

Cash and cash equivalent

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Cash in hand

Balances with B/FI

Kumari Bank Ltd (7176 Current )

Kumari Bank Ltd (7176 call )

Global IME Bank Ltd ( Janata bank 3315101)
Global IME Bank Ltd ( Janata bank 3315102)
Kumari Bank Ltd (40813 Current)

Kumari Bank Ltd (40813 Call)

251,067,915
(937,008,553)
1,020,846,146
(478.073,744)
149,200,180
5,364,755,921
(4,805,160,802)

3,339,606,450
2,224,706,815
(60,648,648)
(379.024,630)
164,025,338
2,859,299.221
(1,500,146,223)

Bank of Kathmandu (Call 524) 7,438,286 2,281,709
Nepal Bank Ltd (510030000001) (79,552,405) (23,207,896)
Nepal bank 1td. 00211600510030000000 call 8,622,886

Migration Un reconciliation - 52,320,764
Total 251,067,916 3,339,606,450

Placement with bank and financial institutions

Particular

Placement with domestic B/FIs
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd
Bank of Kathmandu Ltd

Capital Merchant and Finance Ltd
Century Commercial Bank Ltd
Citizen Bank International Ltd
NIB Bank {City Express Finance (Kuber Finance )}
Civil Bank Ltd

Everest Bank Ltd

Global Ime Bank Ltd

Himilayan Bank Ltd

Kumari Bank Ltd

Laxmi Bank Ltd

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd

Mega Bank Ltd

Nabil Bank Ltd

Narayani development Bank Ltd
NCC Bank Ltd

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd
Nepal Bank Ltd

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd

Nepal Share Market and Finance Ltd
NIC Asia Bank Ltd

NMB Bank Ltd

Prabhu Bank Ltd

Prime Commercial Bank Ltd
Rastriya Banijaya Bank Ltd
Sanima Bank Ltd

Siddhartha Bank Ltd

Standard Chartered Bank Ltd

32 Ashad 2079

23,912,675,708
650,000,000
27,644,543
621,100,000
1,950,000,000

613,300,000
70,000,000
2.041,100,000
1,450,900,000
3,340,000,000
980,000,000
100,000,000
1,641,600,000

4,330,317
3.007,000,000
1,483,090,000

790,000,000

600,000,000
61,110,848

180,000,000

2.173,000,000
434,000,000
374,500,000
1,050,000,000

31 Ashad 2078
23,190,934,708
500,000,000
27,644,543
1,221,100,000
1,700,000,000

644,900,000
3.141,100,000
100,000,000
1,850,000,000
980,000,000

1,860,000,000
4,330,317
2.745,000,000
1,783,090,000
210,000,000
80,000,000
61,110,848
251,200,000
1,485,759,000
170,000,000
1,587.,200,000
544,000,000
574,500,000
1,050,000,000

Sunrise bank Ltd 270,000,000 620,000,000
Placement with foreign B/FIs - -

Less: Allowances for impairment 93,085,708 93,085,708
Total 23,819,590,000 23,097,849,000
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5.3 Investment In Securities

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Investment securities measured at amortized

cost 2,051,101,500 1,184,685,500
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 714,238,699 1,099,656,688
Total 2,765,340,199 2,284,342,188

5.3.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Debt securities 2,051,101,500 1,184,685,500
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd (Debenture 2080) 23,457,000 23,457,000
NMB Bank Ltd (Debenture 2077) - -
Siddhartha Bank Ltd (Debenture 2083) 140,596,500 140,596,500
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd (Debenture 2085) 600,000,000 600,000,000
Kamana Sewa Debenture (2087) 100,632,000 100,632,000
PCBL Debenture (Debenture 2085) 50,000,000 50,000,000
PCBL Debenture (Debenture 2084) 500,000,000 -
Laxmi Bank Ltd Debenture (2088) 231,416,000 -
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd (Debenture 2087) 405,000,000 -
Pre- Investment Debt Securities

Laxmi Bank Ltd Debenture (2088) - 270,000,000
National Debenture 2075 - -
Global Ime Bank Ltd (Debenture 2076) - -
Laxmi Bank Ltd (Debenture 2076) - -
Other - -
Total 2,051,101,500 1,184,685,500

5.3.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Equity instruments

90  oc3l aiffes gfides 0T/

Quoted equity securities 714,238,700 1,099,656,688
Unquoted equity securities - -
Total 714,238,700 1,099,656,688
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5.4 Current tax assets/ liabilities

5.5

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Current tax assets
Current year income tax assets
Tax assets of prior periods

Current tax liabilities
Current year income tax liabilities
Tax liabilities of prior periods

Total - -
Other Assets
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Other Receivable 13.586 13,586
Dividend Receivable % 2,289,050
Loan to Participants 2,998,888 -
Tnterest Receivable 215,922 408 208,247,957
Bunk Balance Adjustment - -
Iniernal Borrowing (Central ) - 40,000,000
Inter scheme transaction 5,536,970,291 3,842 895671

Ceniral Account
Cmployee Saving Increase Leisure Fund
Cilizen Unil scheme

5.412,296,105

3,668,885,092

Teacher Insurance Fund 216433 -

Investor account Plan 124,457,753 172,280,168
National Agricultural Rescarch Insurance Scheme - 1,730,411

Armed Police Insurance Fund Scheme - -
Total £,755,005,172 4,003,446.265

5.6 Provisions

5.7

90% c3l aifes gfidest 0T/ 19

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Provision For Investment
Provisions for Redundancy

Provision for Audit = 59,777
Other - -
Total - 59,777
Other liabilities
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Interest suspense 38,176,567 38,384,328
TDS Payable 125,868,001 8,183,705
GFS settlement adjustment - -
Interest Payahle - 2,009
Sundry Credilors 37,338 7,191
Inter Scheme Transaction 1,346,691,862 3,945,192.324
Civil Insurance Scheme 545,847,927
Central Account 1.333.608 437 2,388,761.,355
Citizen Unit Scheme 3.083.425 5,846,712
Pension Fund pan 10,000,000 10,000,000
Nepal Police Insurance Scheme 550,000,000
Nepal Army Insurance Scheme - 186,900,028
Teacher Insurance Fund - 257,836,302
Total 1,510,773,768 3,991,769,557




5.8 Participatory Fund

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078

Opening 27,004,459,283 21,322,354,786

Addition Durint the Year 6,682.384,595 9,038,431,147

Payment During the Year (4,002,607,099) (3,356,326,651)
Accrued Income

Total 29,684,236,778 27,004,459,283

5.9 Reserves

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
General Reserves * 227.355,560 205,557,692
Fair value Reserve 476,206,736 861,624,724
Other Reserves

Total 703,562,296 1,067,182,416
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5.10

5.12

5.13
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Interest income

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Cash and cash equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with bank and financial institutions

2.044,177.437

1,707,259,089

Interest From Debenture 144 684 948 82,491,549
Interest from call account - 1,791.482
Interest Trom Development Bank - -
Interest Trom I'inance - -
Other 36388 81
Total 2,188.898.772 1,791,542,201

Operating income

Dolails presented as lollows:

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Dividend on equily instruments 7215129 7,546,636
Other Interest Income (Central Borrowing) 2,400,000
Provision Written off - -

Total 7,215,129 9,946,636

Interest expense

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Interest expenses Paid to Participants
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Other

1.790,209.159

1.395.983,762

Total

1,790,209,159

1,395,983,762

Fees and commission expense

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Other fees and commission expense 10,879 7.061
Total 10,879 7,061

Operating Expenscs

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Managemenl Fee 296,842,368 270,044,593
Audit Fee 62,150 59,777
Stationary Lxpenses - -
Distribution of Profits to Participants

Total 296,904,518 270,104,370.00
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INVESTOR ACCOUNT PLAN

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 32 ASHAD, 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Assets Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Cash and cash equivalent 5.1 87,856,582 311,536,138
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 52 - -
Placement with Bank and Financial Inst. 53 5,669,919,000 5,703,544 999
Loans and advances to Participants 54 1,524,296,548 877,055,011
Investment securities 55 479,581,216 380,339,092
Current tax assets 5.6 - -
Other assets 57 511,064,895 813,188,819
Total Asset 8,272,718,241 8,085,664,060
Liabilities Note

Current tax Liabilities 5.6 - -
Provisions 58 ©) 59,777
Other liabilities 59 189,559,127 598,607,260
Total Liabilities 189,559,127 598,667,037
Fund & Equity

Participatory Fund 5.10 7,772,137,791 7,081,250,241
Retained Earnings 114,219,374 147,950,976
Reserves 5.11 196,801,950 257,795,806
Total Liabilities and Equity 8,272,718,241 8,085,664,060
Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Kabi Prasad Pathak Raman Nepal Ganga Sagar Matanchea

Co-ordinator Member Member

Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Member Member

Date:

Place:
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INVESTOR ACCOUNT PLAN
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Income
Interest income 512 576,573,216 463,785,319
Fee and commission income 5.13 - -
Operating income 5.14 5,926,470 7,525,246
Total Investment Income 582,499,686 471,310,564
Operating Expenses
Interest expense 5.15 475,125,441 379,447.521
Fee and commission expense 5.16 621 19,319
Operating expenses 5.17 77,783,528 70,872,279
Total Operating Expenses 552,909,590 450,339,119
Operating Profit 29,590,096 20,971,445
Profit for the period 29,590,096 20,971,445
As per our report of even date
Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant

Kabi Prasad Pathak
Co-ordinator

Gopal Ghimire
Member

Date:
Place:

Chartered Accountant

Raman Nepal
Member

Yam Kumar Shrestha
Member

Chartered Accountant

Ganga Sagar Matanchea

Member
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INVESTOR ACCOUNT PLAN

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular Note

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income,
net of income tax
a) Items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(losses) from
investments in equity
instruments measured at fair
value
Gains/(losses) an revaluation
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined
benefit plans
Income tax relating to ahove
items
Net other comprehensive income
that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss

29,590,096

(66,911,875)

20,971,445

114,964,555

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax

135,936,000

Total comprehensive income for the period

(37,321,780)

135,936,000

Total comprehensive income for the period

(37,321,780)

135,936,000

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant
Kabi Prasad Pathak Raman Nepal
Co-ordinator Member
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Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant

Ganga Sagar Matanchea
Member




INVESTOR ACCOUNT PLAN
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit during the year

OCI Gain/Loss

Gratuity leave and medical Expenses
Tax

Provisions

Dividend Income

Retained Earning Adjustment

29,590,096

(3.554,651)
400,622

20,971,445
114,964,555

(2,119,192)

Operating Cash Flows Before
Changes in Operating Assets
and liabilities

26,436,066

133,816,808

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Loans and advances to Participants
Other assets

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Other liabilities
Changes in current tax asset

(647,241,537)
302,123,924

(409,107.910)

(327.686.517)
(115.230,335)

(103,978.354)

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (727,789,457) (413,078,397)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities (22.356,454) 2.897.400

Investment in Debenture
Changes in fair value of Sesurities Investment
Interest received

(201,601,846)

(134,964,555)

Dividend received 3,554,651 2,119,192
Net cash used in investing activities (220,403,649) (129,947,966)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Other receipt/payment -
Net cash from financing activities 690,887,551 1,296,733,724
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (223,679,556) (493,334,638)

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1 311,536,138 804,870,776

Effect of exchange rate

fluctuations on cash and cash

equivalents held
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2078 87,856,582 311,536,138

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant

Kabi Prasad Pathak
Co-ordinator

Gopal Ghimire
Member

Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant

Raman Nepal
Member

Yam Kumar Shrestha
Member

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant

Ganga Sagar Matanchea
Member
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S.1

5.2

53
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Notes to Accounts

Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Cash in hand -
Balances with B/FI 87,856,582 311,536,138
Kumari Bank Ltd 11,954,644 230,528,142
Global Bank Ltd 75,901,938 81,007,996
Janata Bank Nepal Ltd -
Total 87,856,582 311,536,138
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Balances with NRB - -

Debt Securities
Interest receivable from NRB

Total

Placement with bank and financial institutions

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Placement with domestic B/FIs 5,724,773,169 5,758,399,169
Agricultural development Bank Ltd 1,180,600,000 1,380,000,000
Nepal Bank Ltd 100,000,000 -
Bank Of Kathmandu Ltd 500,000,000 500,000,000
Capital Merchant Finance Ltd 25,270,131 25,270,131
Century Commercial Bank Ltd 250,000,000 250,000,000
Citizen Bank International Ltd - -
Civil Bank Ltd 60,000,000 60,000,000
Everest Bank Ltd - -
Global IME Bank Ltd 110,700,000 110,700,000
Himalayan Bank Ltd 109,921,000 -
Laxmi Bank Ltd 350,000,000 350,000,000
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd - -
Nabil Bank Ltd 131,100,000 396,100,000
NCC Bank Ltd 1,195,000,000 1,195,000,000
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd 91,203,000 791,203,000
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd -
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd 20,000,000
Nepal Share Market Ltd 29,584,037 29,584,037
NIC Asia Bank Ltd 3,544,000
Prabhu Bank Ltd -
Prime Commercial Bank Ltd 706,668,000 441,668,000
Sanima Bank Ltd -
Siddhartha Bank Ltd -
NMB Bank Ltd. 184,727,000 184,727,000
Kumari Bank Ltd. 700,000,000 20,603,000
Sunrise Bank Ltd - -
Placement with foreign B/Fls

Less: Allowances for impairment 54,854,169 54,854,169
Total 5,669,919,000 5,703,544,999

Note : Impairment has been made for the investment in Nepal share Market &

Capital merchant Banking & Finance Ltd.




5.4

5.5

loan and advances to Participants

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Loan and advances measured at amortized cost 1,525,024,470 877,782,933
Less: Impairment allowances

Collective impairment

Individual impairment 727,922 727,922
Total 1,524,296,548 877,055,011

Investment In Securities

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Investment securities measured at amortized cost 288,119,300 121,965,300
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 191,461,916 258,373,792
Total 479,581,216 380,339,092

5.5.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Everest Bank Ltd (Debenture 2078) - 73,846,000
Siddhartha Bank Ltd (Debenture 2083) 28,119,300 28,119,300
Prime Commericial Bank Ltd (Debenture 2085) 20,000,000 20,000,000
Sanima Bank Ltd (Debenture 2089) 240,000,000 -
Other - -
Total 288,119,300 121,965,300

5.5.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Equity instruments
Quoted equity securitics 191,461,916 258,373,792
Ungquoted equity securities
Total 191,461,916 258,373,792
e afifes gftideaT 209t/ | 99
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5.6 Current tax assets/ liabilities

5.7

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Current tax assets
Current year income tax assets
Tax assets of prior periods

Current tax liabilities -

Current year income tax liabilities

Tax liabilities of prior periods

Total =

Other Assets

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078

Interest Receivable 133,377,103 149,428 423

Interest Receivable (Debenture) 2,583,306

Internal Borrowing Central - 40,000,000

Inter scheme transaction 375,104,486 623,760,396
Central Account (48,421,699) 45,950,282
Citizen Unit Scheme - 5,882,425
Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 421,157,906 566,917,278
Teacher Insurance Fund 12,800 5,010,411
NARC Insurance 2,355.479 -

Total 511,064,895 813,188,819

QTsit aiffes wfedget 2019t/192
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5.8 Provisions

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Provision For Investment

Provision for Audit Expenses 0) 59,777
Other - -
Total 0) 59,777

5.9 Other liabilities

5.10

5.11

93  oc3l aiffes gfides 20T/

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Interest suspense 16,812,765 17,020,527
TDS Payable 48,177,259 9,313,040
Others 147,795 42,593
Inter Scheme Transaction 124,421,308 572,231,101
Gratuity Fund Scheme 124,421,308 172,280,168
Civil Service Insurance Scheme - 399,950,933
Butwal Branch - -
Attaraiya Branch - -
Nepal Police Insurance Scheme - -
Armed Police Insurance Scheme - -
National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund - -
Teacher Insurance Fund - -
NAARC Insurance - -
Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund - -
Total 189,559,127 598,607,260

Participatory Fund

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Participatory Fund Account 7,772,137,791 7,081,250,241
Total 7,772,137,791 7,081,250,241
Reserves

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
General Reserves * 62,111,979 56,193,960
Fair value Reserve 134,689,970 201,601,846
Other Reserves

Total 196,801,950 257,795,806




5.12

th
-
h

5.16

Interest income

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Cash and cash equivalent

Placement with bank and financial institutions 472122277 397.123.944
Interest From Debenture 4,901,817 9,264,567
Interest from call account 1,307,616 943,206
Interest Income from Participants 98,241,506 56,453,603
Total 576,573,216 463,785,319

Fees and commission income

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Fees & Commission
Other fees and commission income

Total

Operating income

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Dividend on equity instruments 3,554,651 2,119,192
Interest Income (Internal Borrowing Central) 1,588.493 2,400,000
Gain on Disposal of Share - 3,003,638
Other 783,326 2416
Total 5,926,470 7,525,246

Interest expense

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund 475,125,441 379,447,521
Other - =

Total 475,125,441 379,447,521

Fees and commission expense

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Bank Commission 621 705
Other fees and commission expense - 18,613
Total 621 19,319

Other Operating Expenses

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Management Fee 77,721,378 70,812,502
Committee Expenses -

Printing Expenses - -
Vehicle Expenses - -
Audit Fee 62,150 59,777
Total 77,783,528 70,872,279
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g A9H SEgHT= #i¢ & | )

@) aArsrATRr Fard feafaar @t SR g9 srEradenr fafg e T daaradiererE T
YT AT AT aTeaT SR H T B, Y AQTIETE! HEAT ATAE
Fr=OTeT GTaaTaTane T aeh T4 Jg9d Afaue &4 |

@@ AT fade fTERn qur T EEda e WA TRET ol Aifdesel Iuhal
(appropriateness) ¥ @@l ATHIMEsH! ARl (reasonableness) ddT dTHA
qraf GeTaEEd TeATSET TE B |

(|) FATATIAA FART TH AAAd GoATAT ATAATA] ATATRT QTR IIIhATR &R, T
AGTILIETTHT FHHAT I THIVEEH] ATIRHAT ATSAT AFaT AT ATIATHT AT
T ST A Ha HeAl a1 AGedd] RV ARl Yedhl a7 AXew! (Heh
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ferepTerepT S | BTHT fHseheehT ST Ao AfR=raar T8 T, sgeaearqeer (e feazorar
Gl FEHHAT TPl GATHIAh SARGAE0H! ATATeY RIS [STFHATRT BTHIAT Rl B,
T AFRATATS TN GATdT FqFTed SUHT BT Gferaes afearsis =9+ g=5 | 8THl
freepy er@TadiereEel Yiqaed ST T ATTEEE BTHIS YT TR SRETIeIETe FHTOHT
AT §7g | TAMT ATTSHHT TEAT TAT FALATHN HUT Gf ATSTHATRT ATad F=aTel
AT Efved & qeg |

(3) AFEIAaTe faxii faaorr TRusr gerdEe aad b [Farue 99y S=qare,
HTIAT T ATHATRT HeATSHA T B |

(&) S@TIIEED! T qH T ATSTATR (AT AP a7 SAaHATF FATRATT FE= o
Tt ¥ IUAH SR@TATET FHIO GTe I & |

ST S[HPT 89 THee FHY AT FEF ATdReh T@Iagern T qromrag &7 T
THATAHT T ATARE A=A 8 FHARIGRIT T@TIIevrd FHAT 9T I
feofres gfaa e S |

AFH HST 87 [T GHEH FH A@IIAEH FHAT AT GHIead TEiTe
HTERE! TTAAT TR SFERT Ieerd T (Faxor Je7 TRebT B | TEhT Afcafeen amel w@raeaarens
THTE I Fe e ¥ A SFERT T ATAeTEAT FTAR SAAdl SRIAT T Saereae U

SUTIEEH! FATAT I Fiaa THT 5 |
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CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 32 ASHAD, 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Amount in Rs

Assets Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Cash and cash equivalent 51 16,398,295 41,821,443
Placement with Bank and Financial Inst.(Fixed 5.2 - 510,281,616
Investment securities 53 3,095,598,285 4.299.849.537
Current tax assets 54 - 1,455,148
Placement with Bank and Financial Inst.(Fixed Deposit 5.5 - -
Other assets 5.6 31,488,870 149,261,004
Total Asset 3,143,485,450 5,002,668,750
Liabilities Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Current tax Liabilities 54 - -
Provisions 5.7 - 59,777
Deferred tax liabilities 5.5 - -
Other liabilities 5.8 160,976,153 95,822,879
Total Liabilities 160,976,153 95,882,656
Equity & Fund

Unit Holder's Fund 5.9 1,185,300,934 1,932,844,327
Retained Earnings 594,643,751 552,047,239
Reserves 5.10 1,202,564,612 2,421,894,529
Total Equity 2,982,509,298 4,906,786,094
Total Liabilities and Equity 3,143,485,450 5,002,668,750
Net assets value per share 251.62 253.86

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant
Date

Ashok Budhathoki
Co-ordinator

Date:
Place:
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Nirdesh Shrestha

Chartered Accountant

Date

Raman Nepal
Member

Nabaraj Khadka
Member

As per our report of even date

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant
Date

Bharat Pd Sharma
Member

Yam Kumar Shrestha
Member Secretary




CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Amount in Rs

Particular Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Income

Interest income From Financial Asset Held at amortized cost 5.11 141.329.694.19 56,596,867
Fee and commission income 5.12 2.327,025.00 809,891
Dividend Income -
Other operating income 5.13 88.104,724.90 47,475,836
Net Realized Gains/(Losses) on

Financial Assets held at fair Value

through Profit or loss 5.14 - -
Unrealized Gains/(losses) from

investments in equity instrument

Held for Trading (35,752,078.24) 66,075,293
Total Net Investment Income 196,009,366 170,957,887
Expenses

Interest expense 5.15 116,134,390.99 103,226,857
Fee and commission expense 5.16 530,596.97 11,004,718
Other operating expenses 5.17 45.481,073.31 74,782,408
Total Operating Expenses 162,146,061 189,013,983
Operating Profit 33,863,305 (18,056,096)
Net Gain or Loss for the Period 33,863,305 (18,056,096)

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant
Date

Ashok Budhathoki
Co-ordinator

Date:

Place:

Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant
Date

Raman Nepal
Member

Nabaraj Khadka
Member

As per our report of even date

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant
Date

Bharat Pd Sharma
Member

Yam Kumar Shrestha
Member Secretary
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CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular

Note

32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income,
net of income tax
a) Items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss
Unrealized Gains/{losses) from
investments in equity
instruments measured at fair
value
Realized Gains/{losses) from
investments in equity
instruments measured at fair
value
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gain/{loss) on defined
benefit plans
Income tax relating to above
items
Net other comprehensive income
that are or may be reclassified to
profit or loss

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax

Total comprehensive income for the period

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant
Date

Ashok Budhathoki
Co-ordinator

Date:

Place:

930  <ocsit aiffes ylerdger 09T/ 190

Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant
Date

Raman Nepal
Member

Nabaraj Khadka
Member

33,863,305 (18,056,096)

-1219329916 1,331,375,997

4824812.51 -

(1,180,641,799) 1,313,319,901

(1,180,641,799) 1,313,319,901

As per our report of even date

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant
Date

Bharat Pd Sharma
Member

Yam Kumar Shrestha
Member Secretary




CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/Loss For the period
OCI Gain/loss
Prior period Adjustment
Income tax expenses
Depreciation & Amortisation
Share adjustment
Provision on Investemnt

Gain on Sale of Securities
Dividend Income
Investment

Operating Cash Flows
Before Changes in Operating
Assets and liabilities

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

33,863,305
(1,204,068.706)
(6,528,002)

(18,056,096)
1,331,375,997

(5,534,037)
589,672,262

(1,176,733,404)

1,897,458,126

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Changes in current tax asset
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions
Loans and advances to stafts
Other assets
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Borrowings (PROVISION DTL)
Other liabilities
Changes in current tax asset
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities

119,227,283
(59.777)
65,153,274

(992,412,624)

(118.271,737)

(121,526.970)

1,657,659,419

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities
Receipts from sale of investment securities
Increase/(Decrease) in Fair value of Investment Security
Investment In Fixed Deposit
Dividend received

Net cash used in investing activities

1,204.251.252

510,281,616

1,714,532,869

(2.258.066,313)

(486,850,941)

(2,744,917,254)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt trom issue of debt securities
Other receipt/payment

(747,543.393)

1,069,183,122

Net cash from financing activities (747,543,393) 1,069,183,122
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (25,423,148) (18,074,713)
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 41,821,443 59,896,156
Effect of exchange rate
tluctuations on cash and cash
equivalents held - -
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2079 16,398,295 41,821,443

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant
Date Date

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal
Co-ordinator Member

Date: Nabaraj Khadka
Place: Member

As per our report of even date

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant

Date

Bharat Pd Sharma

Member

Yam Kumar Shrestha
Member Secretary
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CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particulars Unit Holder's FundI General Reserve D?id::lﬂ Fair Value Reserve Retained earning Total Equity
Balance at 1 Shrawan 2077 863,661,204.28 41,046,183.73 413,448.90 1,049,058,898.87 (14,034,890.27) 1,940,144,845.50
Adjustment/Restatement - - - - (5,534,036.75) (5,534,036.75)
Comprehensive income for the year - - - - - -
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Securities 589,672,262
Profit for the year - - - - (18,056,095.67) (18,056,095.67)
Other comprehensive income net
of tax - - - - - -
Prior Adjustment - - - - - -
Net change in fair value - - - 1,331,375,997.01 - 1,331,375,997.01
Net gain (loss) on revalution - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year
Accrued Interest Payable 31,743,122.38 31,743,122.38
Addition Fund During the Year 1,975,970,000.00 - - - 1,975,970,000.00
Payment During The Year (938,530,000.00) - - - (938,530,000.00)
Transactions In Fund - - - - - -
Transfer to General reserve reserve - - - - -
Transfer to Profit Equalization Fund - - - - - -
Balance at Ashad end 2078 1,932,844,326.66 41,046,183.73 413,448.90 2,380,434,895.88 552,047,238.83 4,906,786,094.00
Dividend
Particulars Unit Holder's Fund] General Reserve  Equalization Fair Value Reserve Retained earning Total Equity
( reserve
Balance at 1 Shrawan 2078 1,932,844,326.66 41,046,183.73 413,448.90 2,380,434,895.88 552,047,238.83 4,906,786,094.00
Adjustment/Restatement - - - - (6,528,002.21) (6,528,002.21)
Comprehensive income for the year - - - - - -
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Securities -
Profit for the year - - - - 33,863,304.58 33,863,304.58
Other comprehensive income net
of tax - - - - - -
Prior Adjustment - - - - - -
Net change in fair value - - - (1,208,893,518.63) - (1,208,893,518.63)
Realized Gain on Equity
Instruments through OCI 482481251
Net gain (loss) on revalution - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year
Accrued Interest Payable (9,199,392.50) (9,199,392.50)
Addition Fund During the Year 941,528,000.00 - - - 941,528,000.00
Payment During The Year (1,679,872,000.00) - - - (1,679,872,000.00)
Transactions In Fund - - - - - -
Transfer to Retained Earnings (15,261,210.17) 15,261,210.17
Transfer to General reserve reserve - - - - -
Transfer to Profit Equalization Fund - - - - - -
Balance at Ashad end 2079 1,185,300,934.16 41,046,183.73 413,448.90 1,161,104,979.59 594,643,751.37 2,982,509,297.75
As per our report of even date
Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date

Ashok Budhathoki
Co-ordinator

Date:
Place:
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Date

Raman Nepal
Member

Nabaraj Khadka
Member

Date

Bharat Pd Sharma
Member

Yam Kumar Shrestha
Member Secretary




51

Notes to Accounts
Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Cash in hand - -
Balances with B/FI 16,398,295 41,821,443
Nepal Share Market & Finance Limited (106) 137,308 137,308
Himilayan bank Ltd (540018) 992,089 2,865,463
Himilayan bank Ltd (Call 0029) 14,434,191 36,401,091
Himilayan bank Ltd (140015) (1,499,476) (1,550,346)
Himilayan bank Ltd (call 023) 2,334,183 3,967,928
Total 16,398,295 41,821,443

5.2 Placement with Bank and Financial Inst.(Fixed Deposit)

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Fixed Deposit

Placement with domestic B/FIs - 516,237,620
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd - -
NCC bank Itd - -
Capital Merchant Banking Finance Ltd - 6,007,620
Bank Of Kathmandu - 300,000
Prime Commercial Bank Ltd. - 50,000,000
World Merchant Banking Finance Ltd -

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd - 14,649,000
Sanima Bank Ltd. - 1,581,000
Century Commercial Bank Ltd. - 247,000,000
Rastriya Banijya Bank - 23,700,000
Agriculture Development Bank - 123,000,000
Machhapuchhre Bank - 50,000,000
Add: Interest Receivable - 51,616
Less: Impairment - (6,007,619)
Total - 510,281,616

5.3 Investment In Securities

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Investment securities measured at amortized
cost
Investment in equity measured at Fair value

through OCI

Investment in equity measured at Fair value

807,871,000

1.917,978,682

830,045,213

3,193,205,819

through Profit/ Loss 359,613,303 261,881,405
Issue Manager GL for CUS 10,135,300 14,717,100
Total 3,095,598,285 4,299,849,537

Qcal aiffes gfedest 209T/ R | 933



5.3.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particular 32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Debt securities 807,871,000 794,157,000
Nepal SBI Debenture 2080 13,157,000 13,157,000
Everest bank debenture 2078 - 12,000,000
Global IME Bond 3,000,000 3,000,000
Nabil Bank Debenture 2082 40,000,000 40,000,000
Kumari Bank Debenture 2086 60,000,000 60,000,000
Agricultural Development Bank Debenture 2083 50,000,000 50,000,000
Prabhu Bank Debenture, 2084 16,000,000 16,000,000
Siddhartha Bank Debenture, 2084 60,000,000 60,000,000
Sanima Bank Debenture, 2087 540,000,000 540,000,000
Civil Bank Debenture ,2088 25,714,000 -

Add: Interest Receivable - 35,888,213
Less: specific allowances for impairment - -

Total 807,871,000 830,045,213

5.3.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through OCI

Particular 32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Equity instruments
Quoted equity securities 1,917,978,682
Unquoted equity securities 448,260

3,193,205,819

Total 1,918,426,942

3,193,205,819

5.3.3: Investment in equity measured at fair value through profit & loss account

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Equity instruments (Held For Tradin
Quoted equity securities 359,613,303 261,881,405
Unquoted equity securities - -
Total 261,881,405

5.4 Current tax assets/ liabilities

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Current tax assets - 3,229,117
Current year income tax assets - -

Tax assets of prior periods - 3,229,117
Current tax liabilities - 1,773,968
Current year income tax liabilities - -

Tax liabilities of prior periods - 1,773,968
Total - 1,455,148

93%  <csit aiffes ylerdger 209T/ 190
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5.5 Deferred tax assets/liabilities

Particular

Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax
Liabilities

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Investment properties (NBA)
Investment securities (Government Bond)
Investment securities
Investment in associates
Properties, Plants & equipment & intangible Assets
Employees’ defined benefit plan
Deferred tax on temporary differences
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Opening OCI
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities)
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on Shrawan 1
Origination/(Reversal) during the year
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive
income

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity

DEFFERRED TAX ASSET

DEFFERRED TAX
LAIBILITIES

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Interest Receivable

Investment properties (NBA)

Investment securities (Government Bond)
Investment securities

Investment in associates

Properties, Plants & equipment & intangible Assets
Employees’ defined benefit plan

Other temporary differences

Deferred tax on temporary differences

Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate

Opening OCI

Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end

Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on Shrawan 1,

Origination/(Reversal) during the year

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive ince
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity

5.6 Other Assets

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Interest Receivable 28,405 446 -
Broker Sales Receivable - 40,889,935
Inter scheme transaction 3,083,425 108,371,069
Central Account - -
Employee saving growth retirement fund - 102,524,357
Gratuity Fund Scheme 3,083,425 5,846,712
Total 31,488,870 149,261,004

9¥0 3l aifes gfides 0T/ 19



5.7

5.8

Provisions

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Provision For Investment - -
Provision For Audit - 59,777
Total - 59,771
Other liabilities
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Bills payablc - -
Interest suspense - 1.754.274
Other Interest Payable 141,893 141,893
Interest payable on borrowing - -
Tax Payable 4,956,532 9.228 687
Others 1,561,862 1,561,862
Inter Scheme Transaction 154,315,800 83,136,103
Gratuity Tund Scheme - -
Central Account 43,129 321 19,553,737
Investor Account Scheme - 5,882,425
Pension Fund plan - 700,001
Employee saving growth retirement fund 111,186,545 5
Insurance Tund Plan 5 =
Teacher Insurance Fund 3 57,000,000
Total 160,976,153 95,822,879

5.9 Unit Holder's Fund

5.10

5.9.1

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Participatory Fund Account

1,105,492,000

1,843,836,000

ADD: Interest payable to participants 79,808,934 89,008,327
Total 1,185,300,934 1,932,844,327
Reserves

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
General Reserves 41,046,184 41,046,184
Fair Value Reserves 1,16,11,04,980 2.380.434.896
l'air Value Reserve (Trading) -

Dividend Equalization Reserve [und 413,449 413,449
Total 1,202,564,612 2,421,894,529

Unit Holder's Fund

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Opening 1,843,836,000 206,396,000.00
Addition During the Year 941,528,000 1,975.970,000.00
Repurchase during the Year 1,679,872,000 938,530,000.00
Total 1,105,492,000 1,843,836,000.00
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S.11

512

5.13

5.14

S5.15

S.16

5.17

9¥R 3l afes gfides 0T/

Interest income

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Interest from Fixed Deposit 60,543,400 5,474,151
Interest from Debenture 71,064,644 48,838,999
Interest From Call Account 9,721,650 1,880,977
Other - 402,740
Total 141,329,694 56,596,867

Fees and commission income

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Fees & Commaission 2,327,025 809,891
Other fees and commission income - -
Total 2,327,025 809,891

Other operating income
Details presented as follows:

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Dividend on equity instruments 25.816,820 47.475.836
Capital Gain / Loss 62.287.905 -
Provision for Investment Written Back - -
Other - -
Total 88,104,725 47,475,836

Financial Assets Held at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Net Realized (Losses)/Gain on Financial
Assets at fair Value Through Profit & Loss

Total

Interest expense

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Interest Expenses to Unit Holder's Fund 116,134,391 103,226,857
Total 116,134,391 103,226,857

Fees and commission expense

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Brokerage 505,351 10,729,489
DP Fee 1.400 11,611
SEBON Commission 22.396 263,618
Other fees and commission expense 1,450 -
Total 530,597 11,004,718

Other Operating Expenses

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Management Fee 45,418,923 74,722,631
Audit Expenses 62.150 59,777
Provision For Investmennt - -
Vechicle Expenses - -
Total 45,481,073 74,782,408
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NATIONAL EMPLOYEES TERM LIFE INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 32 ASHAD, 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Assets Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Cash and cash equivalent 5.1 (197.,799,247) (662,787,886)
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 5.2 42 938,800 72,983,653
Fixed Deposits with Bank and Financial Inst. 5.3 8,969.425.909 11,431,201,060
Investment securities 5.4 111,779,368 165,778,987
Current tax assets 5.5 - -
Deferred tax assets 5.6 - -
Other assets 5.7 11,764,423,319 7.462,335,981
Total Asset 20,690,768,150 18,469,511,795
Liabilities Note
Current tax Liabilities 5.5 - -
Deferred tax liabilities 5.6 - -
Other liabilities 5.8 11,097,043,177 8,916,765,167
Total Liabilities 11,097,043,177 8,916,765,167
Fund & Liabilities
Participatory Fund 5.9 8,946,246,182 9,199,045.416
Retained Earnings 570,417,699 222,640,500
Reserves 5.10 77,061,092 131,060,712
Total Fund & Liabilities 9,593,724,973 9,552,746,628

Total Liabilities and Fund

20,690,768,150

18,469,511,795

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date: Date Date

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Anita Sharma

Convener Member Member

Gopal Ghimire Roshan Jung Karki
Member Member Secretary
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NATIONAL EMPLOYEES TERM LIFE INSURANCE FUND

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular

Income
Interest income
Operating income

Total Operating Income

Expenses
Interest expense

Other operating expenses
Impairment charge/(reversal) for Investment

Total Operationg Expenses

Operationg Profit

Income tax expense
Current Tax
Deferred Tax

Profit for the period

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant
Date:

Ashok Budhathoki
Convener

Gopal Ghimire
Member

Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
5.11 860,927,100 857,248,938
5.12 1,757,471 984,650

862,684,570 858,233,587
513 532,930,184 499,290,232
5.14 48,641,629 47,752,300
515 - -

581,571,813 547,042,533

281,112,757 311,191,055
515

281,112,757 311,191,055

Nirdesh Shrestha

Chartered Accountant

Date

Raman Nepal
Member

As per our report of even date

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant
Date

Anita Sharma
Member

Roshan Jung Karki
Member Secretary
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NATIONAL EMPLOYEES TERM LIFE INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078

Profit for the year 281,112,757 311,191,055
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Unrealized Gains/(losses) from investments in equity
instruments measured at fair value (53,999,619) 82,302,755
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to above items
Net other comprehensive income that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax (53,999,619) 82,302,755

Total comprehensive income for the period 227,113,138 393,493,810

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date: Date Date

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Anita Sharma

Convener Member Member

Gopal Ghimire Roshan Jung Karki
Member Member Secretary
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NATIONAL EMPLOYEES TERM LIFE INSURANCE FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit For the Year 281,112,757 311,191,055
OCI Gain/loss (53,999,619) 82,302,755
Prior period Adjustment 66,664,442 2,009,307
Provision on Investemnt - -
Deffered Expenses - -
Interest Apportioned - -
Interest Expenses (Prior Period ) - -
Dividend Income (1,757,471) (984,650)
Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in Operating
Assets and liabilities 292,020,110 394,518,467
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 30,044,853 6,905,795

Other assets
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

(4,302,087,339)

(1,331,327,264)

Other liabilities 2,180,278,011 434,769,906
Changes in current tax asset - -
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (1,799,744,365) (495,133,096)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment in Fixed Deposit
Purchase securities
Investment from Debenture

2,461,775,153

(990,392,863)

Changes in fair value of Sesurities Investment 53,999,619 (82,302,755)

Interest received - -

Dividend received 1,757,471 984,650
Net cash used in investing activities 2,517,532,242 (1,071,710,969)

CASH FL.OWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid
Increase/(Decrease) in Participants Fund
Increase/(Decrease) in other Reserve
Other receipt/payment

(252,799,235)

(277,536,884)

Net cash from financing activities (252,799,235) (277,536,884)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 464,988,640 (1,844,380,948)

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2077 (662,787,886) 1,181,593,060
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2078 (197,799,247) (662,787,886)

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant
Date:

Ashok Budhathoki
Convener

Gopal Ghimire
Member

Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant
Date

Raman Nepal
Member

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant
Date

Anita Sharma
Member

Roshan Jung Karki
Member Secretary
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5.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Prime Bank Ltd (New baneshwor 939)
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (Shinghadurbar)

(113,324,902)
(502,557,380)

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078

Cash in hand

Balances with B/FI (Total of all fund) (197,799,247) (662,787,886)

Civil Insurance Fund
Abakash CIT 1,697,460 1,697,460
Agricultural development bank Itd 72,985,688 82,250,571
NIC Asia Bank Ltd (Bank Of Asia) (247,794,940) (247,797,940)
Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 98,330 98,330
Citizen Bank International Ltd 3,773,678 3,773,678
Everest bank Ltd 53,543,247 47,707,102
Global Ime bank Ltd 1,759,179 1,759,179
Himalayan bank Ltd 1,094,628 1,094,628
Kumari Bank 1td 2,927,532 2,927,532
Laxmi bank Ltd 298,045 298,045
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd 1,654,302 675,795
Mega Bank Ltd(Kathmandu) 18,069,214 10,386,987
Nabil Bank Ltd 10,818,008 10,818,008
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd 1,372,505 1,372,505
Nepal Bank 1td (Dharmapath) 65,454,051 74,022,045
Nepal Bank call 00211600509953000007 4,406,060 3,585,095
Nepal Bank Ltd (Ac no. 19634 Kathmandu) 104,391,089 35,523,749
Nepal Bank Ltd- CGAS 75,272,190 -
NCC Bank 24,000 24,000
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd (Putalisadak) 1,002,424 1,002,424
NMB Bank 172,000 172,000
Prabhu bank Ltd (Kathmandu) 7,942,182 5,755,496
Prime bank Ltd (00602026) 18,147,536 (8,889,387)

(115,009,702)
(314,382,180)

Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (9,493,319) 506,681
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (Thamel) 343,611,080 160,870,604
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (Thapathali) (12,943,136) 4,413,466
Rastriya Banijya Bank (CGAS) 1,764,293,929 4,938,012
Sanima Bank Ltd (kathmandu) 1,205,200 1,205,200
Sunrise bank Ltd (Ktm) 2,643,152 2,643,152
Sub Total(Civil Service Insurance Fund) 1,672,543,030 (226,557,467)
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Teacher Insurance Fund
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Rastriya Banijya Bank Itd (Teku)

Century Bank Itd (10000074Current Ac)
Sanima Bank Ltd (564607)

Sunrise Bank Ltd (Kathmandu)

Bank Of Kathmandu Ltd(KBB 43008)

Nic Asia Bank Ltd (Bank Of Asia)

Bank Of Kathmandu LLtd(KBB kamaladi)

Mega bank Ltd (Teacher 105499045)

Mega bank I.td (Teacher 17908 KBB)
Machapuchere bank Itd (497029)
Machapuchere bank Itd (497013)
Machapuchere bank Itd (497037)

Nepal bank Ltd (Dharmapath)

Nepal Bangladesh bank I.td

Nepal Bangladesh bank I.td (51277 CD)

Nabil Bank (Nepal Bangladesh bank (5194081 C))
Nabil Bank Ltd (Nepal Arab bank (kathmandu)
Nepal Investment Bank I.td (Thimi)

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd

Nepal Investment Bank Itd(Putalisadak )

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd(Pulchok )

Nepal Rastra Bank

Nepal SBI Bank L.td (887)

Nepal Credit & Commercial Bank Itd (Kaliya)
Nabil Bank Ltd (3106017500204 Bneshwor)
Nabil Bank Ltd (11498 KBB)

Global Ime Bank Itd (Janata Bank 3315201)
Global Ime Bank Itd (Janata Bank 3315101 Upadan)
Global Ime Bank Itd (Janata Bank 230276)
Prabhu Bank 1.td (915757 teacher )

Prime Bank Itd (Payment)

Prime Bank Itd (Deposit 959ca)

Prime Bank Ltd (KBB 900CA)

Prime Bank Itd. (919 CA)

Prime Bank Itd. (099 CA)

Siddhartha Bank Ltd (KBB)

Citizen Bank International I.td (267CC KBB)
Citizen Bank International 1.td (3166201)
Himalayan bank I.td (New baneshwor Ktm)
Himalayan bank Ltd (Thamel)

Himalayan Bank 1td (KBB 4883)

Laxmi Bank Ltd (334000027)

Laxmi Bank Ltd (511154852)

Global IME Bank Ltd

Laxmi Bank Itd (Hattisar)

Everest abnk Ltd (105200975)

NIC Asia (7524002 Kathmandu)

NMB Bank Ltd (KBB 966000001)

Agricultural development Bank I.td (2116010 KBB)
Agricultural development Bank Ltd (2116525)
Agricultural development Bank L.td (Rupendhei)
Agricultural development Bank Ltd (Morang)
Kumari bank Ltd (Putalisadak)

Pravhu Bank 1.td (Grand bank Nepal Ltd (Kamaladi)
Global IME Bank Ltd(5471)

Prabhu Bank 1.td (71419 KBB)

Kumari bank Ltd (Baneshwor 332039 teacher)
NIC Asia Bank 1td (7454524 Civil Service Insurance)
Everest Bank Ltd (00200105000792 retirement Fund)
Prime Bank I.td (919 KBB)

Prabhu Bank Ltd (134076100011 KBB )

Civil Bank Ltd (4131047)

Citizen Bank Ltd (3165201 Civil Service)

Sub Total(Teacher Insurance Fund)

(688,620)
4,934,045
7,330,889
1,492,390
1,465,718

(26,261,707)

31,239,900
6,434,846
4,943,268

847,267

(185,776,156)
9,376,502

4,175,302

12,547,639

9,541,890
407,092
114,400

7,450,959
1,748,158

(15,250,400)
6,233,168
(88,699,727)
(8,957,906)
6,458,290
485,786
11,846
(647,902)
3,843,620
7,118,824

6,677,252

15,877,098
40,577,840

1,434,161
7,698,357

137,968,293
4,452,983

(5,059,894)

3,220,560
(27,995,039)
27,966,057

1,496,490

16,233,538

(38,137,500)
4,934,045
7,330,889
1,492,390
1,465,718

(26,261,707)
9,278,542
6,434,846
4,713,501

847,267

(329,147,436)

9,376,502
2,898,540
12,425,185
9,541,890
407,092
114,400
7,450,959
1,748,158

(15,250,400)
1,529,281

(58,519,499)

(5,403,343)
6,458,290
485,786

(647,902)
3,843,620
6,867,782
6,677,252
15,552,602
30,517,643

3,884,807
7,698,357
137,968,293
18,045,576

(28,387,180)

3,220,560
96,235,717
27,881,257

1,496,490

(52,931,731)




Nepal Police Insurance Fund

Rastriya Banijya Bank (430301 New Baneshwor) 62,948,426 4,926,426
Nepal bank Ltd (9038 Dharma Path) (16,544,864) (29,754,008)
Global IME Bank Ltd (Janata bank nepal Ltd (40,006,906) (39,988,584)
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd (264914) 6,079,125 9,739,190
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd (2116541 Kathmandu) 288,800 288,800
Global IME Bank Ltd (Call Account) (2,126) (2,126)
Sub Total 12,762,455 (54,790,302)
Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Rastriya Banijya Bank 59,653,796 (80,497,524)
Nepal bank Ltd 148,898,250 67,422,548
Himalayan bank Itd 7,091,479 4,184,393
Agricultural Development bank Itd 224,000 224,000
Sub Total 215,867,525 (8,666,583)
Armed Police Insurance Fund
Rastriya Banijya Bank (33,453,032) (92,554,046)
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd 10,978,429 23,532,530
Global IME Bank Ltd (Janata bank New baneshwor) 41,040,488 39,375,144
Sub Total 18,565,886 (29,646,372)
National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund
Rastriya Banijya Bank (New Baneshwor) (2,037,070,980) (290,753,639)
Nepal bank Ltd (Dharma Path) (105,259,193) (525,320)
Global IME Bank Ltd (Janat bank New baneshwor) - 1,877,672
Nepal Investment Banl Ltd.(264907) 81,420 360,426
Global IME Bank Ltd (230201 call) - (1,933,743)
Nepal Investment Bank 1.td(10251280) 8,477,072 779,173
Sub Total (2,133,771,681) (290,195,431)
Grand Total (197,799,247) (662,787,886)
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5.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Balances with NRB

Civil Service Insurance Fund
Nepal Rastra Bank (Bhairawa)
Nepal Rastra Bank (Biratnagar)
Nepal Rastra Bank (Birjung)
Nepal Rastra Bank (Dgangadi)
Nepal Rastra Bank (Janakpur)
Nepal Rastra Bank (Nepaljung)
Nepal Rastra Bank (pokhara)

Nepal Rastra Bank (Thapali Ktm)

Sub Total

Teacher Insurance Fund

Nepal rastra Bank( Thapathali Kthmandu))
Nepal rastra Bank( BHAIRAWA)

Nepal rastra Bank( Pokhara)
Nepal rastra Bank( Nepal jung)
Nepal rastra Bank( janakpur)
Nepal rastra Bank( Birjung)
Nepal rastra Bank(Illam)
Nepal rastra Bank(Dhangadi)
Nepal rastra Bank(Biratnagar)
Sub Total

Nepal Army Insurance Fund)
Nepal rastra bank
Sub Total

Interest receivable from NRB

42,938,800
42,938,800

72,983,653
72,983,653

Grand Total

42,938,800

72,983,653
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5.3 Fixed Deposit With Bank Financial Institution

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 32 Ashad 2079

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd

Citizen Bank Ltd 80,000,000 80,000,000

Civil Bank 179,800,000

Everest Bank Ltd

Global IME Bank Ldt

Himalayan bank Ltd 96,130,000

Kumari Bank Ltd

Laxmi Bank Ltd 250,000,000

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd

Nabil Bank Ltd 606,400,000 796,400,000

Narayani Bikash bank Ltd 3,920,361 3,920,361

NCC Bank Ltd 80,000,000

Nepal Bangladesh bank Ltd 17,888,000

Nepal Bank Ltd

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd 110,000,000

NIC Asia Bank Ltd

NMB Bank Ltd 700,937,000 700,937,000

Prabhu Bank Ltd

Century Commercial Bank Limited 600,000,000

Prime bank Ltd 1,012,000,000 1,005,000,000

Rastriya Banijaya Bank Ltd 197,200,000 197,200,000

Sanima bank Ltd

Siddhartha bank Ltd 500,000,000 500,000,000

Standard Chartered Bank Ltd

Sunrise Bank Ltd 450,000,000 612,000,000
Add : Interest Receivable 166,042,889 166,042,889
Less: Allowance For Impairment 3,920,361 3,920,361
Sub Total 3,808,709,889 5,295,267,889

Teacher Insurance Fund

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd

Capital Merchant & Finance Ltd 41,177,495 41,177,495

Citizen Bank 885,000,000 885,000,000

Civil Bank 750,000,000

Everest Bank Ltd

Global IME Bank Ldt 755,000,000 760,000,000

Himalayan Bank 58,677,000

Kumari Bank Ltd

Laxmi Bank Ltd

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd 222,500,000 222,500,000

Mega Bank Ltd

Nabil Bank Ltd

NMB Bank Ltd 451,078,000

Nepal Bank Ltd 10,000,000

Nepal Bangladesh Bank 85,920,000 85,920,000

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd

NMB Bank Ltd 451,078,000

Prime bank Ltd 5,000,000 45,000,000

Rastriya Banijaya Bank Ltd 750,000,000

Sanima bank Ltd

Siddhartha bank Ltd

Sunrise Bank Ltd
Add: Interest receivable 112,449,021 148,991,171
Less: Impairment 41,177,495 41,177,495
Sub Total 3,335,624,020 3,348,489,171
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Bank Of Kathmandu
Global IME Bank Ltd
Himalayan Bank
Lumbini Bank Ltd
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd
NCC Bank
Nabil Bank Ltd
Nepal Bangladesh bank Ltd
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd
NMB Bank
Prime Bank Ltd
Sunrise Bank Ltd
Add: Interest receiable
Less: Impairment
Sub Total

Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd

Century Commercial Bank Ltd'

Citizen Bank
Civil Bank Ltd
Everest Bank Ltd
Global IME Bank Ldt
Himalayan bank Ltd
Kumari Bank Ltd
Laxmi Bank Ltd
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd
Nabil Bank Ltd
NCC Bank Ltd
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd
NIC Asia Bank Ltd
NMB Bank Ltd
Nepal Bangladesh Bank
Prime Commercial bank Ltd
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd
Sanima bank Ltd
Siddhartha bank Ltd
Standard Chartered Bank Ltd
Sunrise Bank Ltd

Add: Interest receiable

Less: Impairment

15,300,000
58,200,000
9,268,000

2,476,000

54,780,000
45,000,000

185,024,000

173,400,000

100,000,000

320,000,000

37,494,000

60,000,000
87,500,000

85,400,000

419,629,000
119,212,000

6,500,000

15,300,000
58,200,000

50,000,000
300,000,000
45,000,000
2,476,000

54,780,000

525,756,000

8,800,000

100,000,000
880,000,000

60,000,000
167,500,000

150,000,000

419,629,000
119,212,000

6,500,000

100,000,000

Sub Total 1,409,135,000 2,011,641,000
Armed police Insurance Fund

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 4,900,000 4,900,000

Century Commercial Bank Ltd'

Himalayan bank Ltd 103,866,000

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd 7,980,000 100,000,000

Nepal Bangladesh Bank 7,980,000

NMB Bank 3,620,000 3,620,000

Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd 104,300,000 104,300,000

Sunrise Bank Ltd

Add: Interest receiable -

Less: Impairment

Sub Total 224,666,000 220,800,000

National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund

Bank of Kathmandu 900,000 900,000

Citizen Bank Ltd

Global IME Bank Ldt 960,000

Himalayan bank Ltd 520,000

Laxmi Bank Ltd 4,000,000

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd -

NMB Bank 1,329,000 1,329,000

Nepal Bangladesh Bank 2,558,000 2,558,000

Prabhu Bank Ltd -

Prime Commercial bank Ltd 960,000 19,500,000

Sunrise Bank Ltd

Add: Interest receiable -

Less: Impairment -
Sub Total 6,267,000 29,247,000

Total 8,969,425,909 11,431,201,060




5.4 Investment In Securities

Particular 32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Investment securities measured at amortized cost 0 -
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 55,889,684 82,889,494
Sub Total 55,889,684 82,889,494
Teacher Insurance Fund

Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 55,889,684 82,889,494
Sub Total 55,889,684 82,889,494
Grand Total 111,779,368 165,778,987

5.4.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particular 32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Debt securities

Govermnment bonds

Govermnment treasury bills

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments
Other

Less: specific allowances for impairment

Total

5.4.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Equity instruments ( Civil service Insurance Fund)
Quoted equity securities 55,889,684 82.889.494
Unquoted equity securitics
Equity instruments ( Teacher Insurance fund)
Quoted equity securities 55,889,684 82.889.494
Unquoted equity securitics
Total 111,779,368 165,778,987
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5.5 Current tax assets/ liabilities

32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Current tax assets -

Particular

Current year income tax assets
Tax assets of prior periods

Current tax liabilities -
Current year income tax liabilities

Tax liabilities of prior periods

Total -

Properties, Plants & equipment & intangible Assets
Employees’ defined benefit plan

Other temporary differences

Deferred tax on temporary differences

Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate

net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 2074
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on Shrawan 1, 2073
origination/(Reversal) during the year

5.6 Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity

5.7 Other Assets
Other Asset include accounts receivable, interest receivable, accrued income, prepayments, deposit, deferred employee
benefits and stationery stock details presented as follows:

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Advance tax
Interest Receivable
Dividend Receivable
Housing Development Committee
Pension Fund
Inter scheme transaction
Other
Central Account
Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund
NARC Insurance Scheme
Investor account Plan
Pension Plan
Gratuity Fund Scheme
Insurance Scheme
Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Nepal Police Insurance Fund

Armed Police Force
National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund

57,205
191,722
724,259
320,494

3,536,401,477

2,653,354,385
2.643,635,334
9,719,051

883,047,093
338,576,693
544,470,400

399,086
724,259
1,336,844,154
1,332,869,954
420,636,125
16,118,608
849,950,433
320,494
45,844,295
3,974,200

42,400
3,931,800

SubTotal

3,537,695,158

1,337,967,499

Teacher Insurance Fund

Insurance equalization Fund
Insurance TLI Expenses

Internal Borrowing (Central Account)
Suspense Ac

Dividend Receivable

Interest Receivable

Inter scheme transaction

Other Scheme

Central Account

Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund
Citizen Pension Scheme

Gratuity Fund Scheme

Citizen Unit Scheme

Insurance Scheme

Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Nepal Police Insurance Scheme

1,767

9,922,974
3,662,850,783
2,687,945,284

2.687,937.284
8,000

974,905,498

974,905,498

1,767

399,086
3,731,350,432
2,754,561,167
2.439,724.866
257,836,302
57,000,000
976,789,264
173,600
976,390,911
224,753

SubTotal

3,672,775,524

3,731,751,285

Nepal Police Insurance Fund

Inter scheme transaction
Other Scheme

1,024,320,951
1,024,300,228

946,831,685
946,799,685
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Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 430,724,884 396,799,685
Investor account Plan - -
Gratuity Fund Scheme - 550,000,000
NARC Insurance Scheme - -
Central Account 593,575,344 -
Insurance Scheme 20,723 32,000
Teacher Insurance Fund 2.400 -
National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund - -
Armed Police Insurance Fund Scheme 18,323 -
Civil Service Insurance Scheme 32,000
Sub Total 1,024,320,951 946,831,685
Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Suspense Ac 18,170 18,170
Internal Borrowing (Central Account) - -
Surya bahadur Gurung 1,200 1,200
Others 20,755 20,755
Inter scheme transaction 1,253,790,934 778,489,298
Other Scheme 1,253,762,134 703,976,874
Central Account -
Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 1,253,762,134 517,076,846
Gratuity Fund Scheme 186,900,028
Pension Plan -
Insurance Scheme 28,800 74,512,424
Civil Service insurance fund - 74,512,424
Teacher Insurance Fund 28.800 -
Nepal police insurance fund - -
National Investigation Dept. - -
SubTotal 1,253,831,059 778,529,423
Armed Police Force Insurance Fund
Inter scheme transaction 127,948,649 362,739,694
Other Scheme 127,926,249 362,739,694
Central Account -
Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 127,926,249 362,739,694
Investor account Plan -
Insurance Scheme 22,400 -
Teacher Insurance Fund 22.400 -
Nepal police insurance fund - -
SubTotal 127,948,649 362,739,694
National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund
Inter scheme transaction 2,147,851,978 304,516,395
Other Scheme 1,811,411,017 304,511,995
Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 1,116,754,518 304,511,928
Investor account Plan -
Central Account 694,656,500
Others 66.84
Insurance Scheme 336,440,961 4,400
Civil Service Insurance Fund 122,907,927 4,400
Nepal Army insurance fund 189,867,066
Armed Police insurance fund 23,665,968 -
SubTotal 2,147,851,978 304,516,395
Grand Total 11,764,423,319 7,462,335,981




5.8 Other liabilities

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Civil Service Insurance Fund

Sundry Creditors 20,700,190 21,668,028
Interest suspense 232,500 232,500
Interest Payable 29,459 29,601
Audit Fee - 59,777
Migration Adjustment - 116,394,772
Inter Scheme Transaction 5,155,829,594 2,480,652,516
Other 4,058,016,169 1,424,542,581
Central Account 4,058,016,169 1,424,542 581

Gratuity Fund Scheme

Insurance Scheme 1,097,813,425 1,056,109,935
Nepal Police Insurance Fund - 32,000
Nepal Army Insurance Fund - 75,750,824
National investigation Dept. Insurance 122,907,927 3,936,200
Teacher Insurance Fund 974,905,498 976,390,911
Sub Total 5,176,791,743 2,619,037,194
Teacher Insurance Fund
Sundry Creditors 7,500,309 7,500,309
Interest suspense -
Interest Payable 184,440 192,023
Audit Fee - 59,777
Migration Adjustment - 349,018,868
Others 45,208,432 -
Inter Scheme Transaction 3,996,646,104 3,625,244,835
Other Scheme 3,996,592,504 3,625,244,835
Investor account Plan 12,800 5,010,411
Gratuity Fund 216,433 -
Central Account 3,996,363,271 3,620,234,424
Insurance Scheme 53,600 -
Nepal Army Insurance Fund 28,800 -
Armed Police Insurance Fund 22.400 -
Nepal Police Insurance Fund 2,400 -

Sub Total

4,049,539,286

3,082,015,812

Nepal Police Insurance fund

Sundry Creditors 1,591,684 1,591,684
Interest Payable 66,384 65,946
Audit Fee - 52,715
Migration Adjustment - 102,630,559
Inter Scheme Transaction 544,470,400 841,552,292
Other Scheme - 841,549,092
Central Account 841,549,092
Central Account Rastriya Beema Sashtan -
Central Account Payable -
Insurance Scheme 544,470,400 3,200
Teacher Insurance Fund - 3,200
Civil Insurance Fund 544,470,400 -
Sub Total 546,128,468 945,893,195
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Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Sundry Creditors 135,635 135,635
Sundry Creditors (Beema Kosh Khata) - -
Interest suspense 392,400 406,400
Interest Payable 140 140
Rastriya Beema Co Itd. - -
TDS Payable 794 794
Audit Fee - 52,715
Others - 164
Migration Adjustment - 597,176,871
Inter Scheme Transaction 1,168,899,124 391,710,736
Other scheme 640,455,366 391,710,736
Central (Rastriya Beeme Sasthan ) -
Central Account 640,444,366 391,710,736
Nagarik Pension Yojana 11,000
Investor Account Scheme -
Insurance Scheme 528,443,758 -
Civil Service Insurance Fund 338,576,693 -
NID Insurance 189,867,066 -
Armed Police Insurance Fund -
Teacher Insurance Fund -
Sub Total 1,169,428,092 989,483,454
Armed Police Insurance Fund
Sundry Creditors 5,630 5,630
Interest Payable 16,514 12,967
Rastriya Beema Co Itd. - -
Audit Fee - 52,715
Migration Adjustment - 213,554,094
Inter Scheme Transaction 153,576,657 138,768,900
Other Scheme 129,892,366 138,768,900
Central Acccount 129,892,366 138,768,900
Gratuity Fund Scheme -
Central account -
Employee Saving increase Leisure Fund -
Insurance Scheme 23,684,291 -
Nepal Police Insurance Fund 18,323
NID Insurance Fund 23,665,968 -
Sub Total 153,598,802 352,394,306
National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund
Audit Fee - 52,715
Sundry Creditors 31,400 2,600
Payable to Rastriyva beema sasthan - -
Migration Adjustment - 2,610,353
Inter Scheme Transaction 1,525,387 25,275,539
Other Scheme 1,525,387 25,275,539
Central Account - 25,275,539
Nepal Agricultural Insurance Fund 1,525,387 -
Insurance Scheme - -
Nepal Police Insurance Fund - -
Sub Total 1,556,787 27,941,207
Grand Total 11,097,043,177 8,916,765,167
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5.9 Participatory Fund

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Opening 3,882,159.220 4,046,965,208
Addition Duringg the Year -
Adjustment -3899.45

Addition In Fund from Previous Year -
Payment to Rastriyva Beema Co Ltd. -
TLI Fund -

Payment to participants

Accrued Interest During the Year

(337.351,949)
267.821,964

(282.628.046)
117.822,058

Sub Total

3,812,625,335

3,882,159,220

Teacher Insurance Fund

Opening

3,186,787.079

3,288,927.297

Addition Duringg the Year -
Addition In Fund from Previous Year -
Payment to Rastriyva Beema Co Ltd. -

TLI Fund

Payment to participants (286,352,500) (275.844,136)
Accrued Interest During the Year 199,039,135 173,703,917
Sub Total 3,099,473,714 3,186,787,079

Nepal Police Insurance Fund

Opening 402,467,351 401,716,536
Addition Duringg the Year -
Addition In Fund from Previous Year -
Payment to Rastriyva Beema Co Ltd. -

TLI Fund

Payment to participants (8,652,504) (20,776.880)
Accrued Interest During the Year 26,007.231 21,527.695
Sub Total 419,822,078 402,467,351 °

Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Opening 1.550,103,244 1.531,204,864
Addition Duringg the Year

Addition In Fund from Previous Year -
Payment to Rastriyva Beema Co Ltd. -

TLI Fund

Payment to participants (217.063.760) (61,237.883)
Accrued Interest During the Year 95,347,304 80,136,263
Sub Total 1,428,386,789 1,550,103,244

Armed police Insurance Fund

Opening 165,438,414 178,622,453
Addition Duringg the Year -
Addition In Fund from Previous Year -
Payment to Rastriyva Beema Co Ltd. -

TLI Fund

Payment to participants (3.814,794.86) (22,093,684)
Accrued Interest During the Year 12,112,330.74 8,909,645
Sub Total 173,735,950 165,438,414

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund

Opening 12,090,108 29,145,942
Addition Duringg the Year -
Addition In Fund from Previous Year

Payment to Rastriyva Beema Co Ltd. -

TLI Fund

Payment to participants (665,309) (17.,729,014)
Accrued Interest During the Year 777,516 673,181
Sub Total 12,202,316 12,090,108
Total 8,946,246,182 9,199,045,416
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5.10 Reserves

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Fair value Reserve
TII Fund
Insurance Equalization Reserve

38530546.25

65,530,356

Sub Total

38,530,546

65,530,357

Teacher Insurance Fund

Fair value Reserve
TII Fund
Insurance Equalization Reserve

38,530,546
0
0

65,530,356

0

Sub Total

38,530,546

65,530,356

Nepal Police Insurance Fund
Fair value Reserve

TII Fund

Insurance Equalization Reserve

Sub Total

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Fair value Reserve

TII Fund
Insurance Equalization Reserve

Sub Total

Armed Police Insurance Fund

Fair value Reserve
TII Fund
Insurance Equalization Reserve

Sub Total

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund

Fair value Reserve
TII Fund
Insurance Equalization Reserve

Sub Total
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Grand Total

77,061,092

131,060,712




5.11

513

Interest income

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Civil Service Insurance Fund

Interest From Fixed Deposits 385,806,691 373,819,031
Interest From Debenture 380,818 -
Interest from call account 499,686 698,048
Other 4,198,408 4,400,000
Sub Total 390,885,604 378,917,079
Teacher Insurance Fund

Interest From Fixed Deposits 263,345,998 262,481,899
Interest From Debenture

Interest from call account 4,239,461 758,613
Other 311,642 4,400,000
Sub Total 267,897,102 267,640,512
Nepal Police Insurance Fund

Interest From Fixed Deposits 33,743,295 42,640,407
Interest From Debenture

Interest from call account

Other 181.356 646,631
Sub Total 33,924,651 43,287,038
Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Interest From Fixed Deposits 140,323,420 141,643,442
Interest From Debenture

Interest from call account 3,382,352 534,171
Other - 4,400,000
Sub Total 143,705,772 146,577,613
Armed Police Insurance Fund

Interest From Fixed Deposits 19,946,250 16,846,029
Interest From Debenture

Interest from call account

Other 756,174 773.767
Sub Total 20,702,423 17,619,796
National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund

Interest From Fixed Deposits 1,101,072 3,033,313
Interest From Debenture - -
Interest from call account 2,710,476 173,586.28
Other

Sub Total 3,811,548 3,206,899
Grand Total 860,927,100 857,248,938

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents, loans and advances and investment securities are included under this head.
These income are accounted on accrual basis. However, interest on loans and advances to customers due as on on the balance

sheet date but not recovered is transferred to regulatory reserve from retained earning as per NRB Directives.

Interest expense

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Civil Service Insurance Fund) 236,625,247 214,339,531
Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Teacher Insurance Fund) 169,250,155 190,341,957
Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Nepal Police Insurance Fund) 24,731,945 21,527,695
Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Nepal Army Insurance Fund) 90,488,323 80,136,264
Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Armed Police Insurance Fund) 11,065,175 8,909,645
Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (National Investigation Dept.

insurance Fund) 769,340 673,181
Grand Total 532,930,184 515,928,272
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5.2 Operating income

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Clivil Service Insurance Fund

Dividend on equity instruments(Civil scrvice Insurance l'und) 957,147 492,325
Other Income -
Total 957,147 492,325
Teacher Insurance Fund

Dividend on equily instruments('l'eacher Insurance I'und) 800,323 492325
Service Income

Total 800,323 492 325
Total 1,757,471 984,650

5.14 Operating Expenses

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Civil Service Insurance Fund

Management Fee 19,063,127 19.410.796
Audil Tee 62,150 59.777
Consuliing Fee 303,688

Drafll & bank commission -
Miscellaneous Lxpenses 591,697 222 814
Sub Total 20,020,662 19,693,387

Tcacher Insurance Fund

Management T'ee 15,497 369 15.952.054
Audit Tee 62.150 59777
Consulting Fee 303,688

Drafl & bank commission

Miscellancous Expenses 126,129 626209
Sub Total 15,989 335 16,638,040

Nepal Police Insurance Fund

Management Fec 2.099.110 2012337
Audil Tee 62,150 52,715
Consulting Fec 303,688

Draft & bank commission

Miscellaneous Expenses 303,613
Sub Total 2,464,948 2,368,664

Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Management Fee 7,141,934 7.750.516
Audit Fee 62,150 52,715
Consuliing l'ee 303.688

Dratt & bank cominission

Miscellaneous Tixpenses 551.674 89336
Sub Total 8,059,445 T.892 566

Armed Police Tnsurance Fund

Management Fec 868,680 827.192
Audit Tee 62,130 32,715
Consuliing Fee 303,688

Drafll & bank commission 505 -
Miscellancous Expenscs 356,009 -
Sub Total 1,591,032 879,907

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund

Manapeiment Fee 61,012 148,439
Audit Fee 62,150 52715
Consulting Fec 303,688

Draft & bank commission 1,370 -
Miscellaneous Expenses RT7.988 TR.583
Sub Total 516,207 279,737
Grand Total 48,641,629 47,752,300
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NEPAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH COUNCIL'S INSURANCE FUND

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 32 ASHAD, 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Amount in Rs

Assets Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078

Cash and cash equivalent 5.1 (27,043,632) 1.417,719

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 52 - -

Placement with Bank and Financial Inst. Fixed Deposit 53 106,314,341 119,485,642

Investment securities 54 35,000,000 20,000,000

Other assets 55 28.,848.257 126,244,217

Total Asset 143,118,966 267,147,579

Liabilities Note

Other liabilities 56 13,205,244 111,662,067

Total Liabilities 13,205,244 111,662,067

Fund & Liabilities

Participants Fund 5.7 120,570,443 112,569,774

Retained Earnings (27,674,123) 6,449,905

Reserves 5.8 37,017,402 36,465,832

Total Fund & Liabilities 129,913,722 155,485,511

Total Liabilities and Fund 143,118,966 267,147,579
As per our report of even date

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date Date Date

Kabi Prasad Pathak Raman Nepal Rajendra Pandit

Co-ordinator Member Member

Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Nabaraj Khadka Roshan Jung Karki

Member Member Member Secretary

Date:

Place: Kathmandu
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NEPAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH COUNCIL'S INSURANCE FUND

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Income
Interest income 5.9 9,196,505 10,015,679
Total Net investment income 9,196,505 10,015,679
Operating expense
Operating expenses 5.10 8,389,334 7,753,965
Total Operating Expenses 8,389,334 7,753,965
Operating Profit 807,170 2,261,715
Income tax expense
Current Tax -
Deferred Tax i
Profit for the period 807,170 2,261,715
As per our report of even date
Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant
Date Date Date

Kabi Prasad Pathak
Co-ordinator

Sanjaya Kumar Kafle
Member

Date:
Place: Kathmandu

Raman Nepal
Member

Nabaraj Khadka
Member

Rajendra Pandit
Member

Roshan Jung Karki
Member Secretary
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NEPAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH COUNCIL'S INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular Note

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income, net of income
tax
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit
or loss
Gains/(losses) from investments in equity
instruments measured at fair value
Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to above items
Net other comprehensive income that will not
be reclassified to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax

Total comprehensive income for the period

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank

Non-controlling interest

Total comprehensive income for the period

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date Date

Kabi Prasad Pathak Raman Nepal
Co-ordinator Member

Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Nabaraj Khadka
Member Member

Date:
Place: Kathmandu
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807,170

2,261,715

807,170

2,261,715

807,170

2,261,715

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant
Date

Rajendra Pandit
Member

Roshan Jung Karki
Member Secretary
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NEPAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH COUNCIL'S INSURANCE FUND

Statement of Cash Flows

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before income tax 807,170 2,261,715
interest received -
Interest Apportioned -
Prior Period Adjustment (34,931,199) (1,287,955)
Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in
Operating Assets and liabilities (34,124,028) 973,760

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with bank and financial institutions
Other trading assets
Other assets
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

13,171,301

97,395,960

(18,311,713)

(73,320,367)

Other liabilities (98,456,823) 46,281,711
Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid (22,013,590) (44,376,609)
Income taxes paid - -
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (22,013,590) (44,376,609)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received
Investment Securities (15,000,000) -
Dividend received
Net cash used in investing activities (15,000,000)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt From Participatory fund 8,000,668 30,027,134
Interest paid
Other receipt/payment 551,570 8,454,433
Net cash from financing activities 8,552,239 38,481,567
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (28,461,352) (5,895,041)
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 1,417,719 7,312,761
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on
cash and cash equivalents held
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end (27,043,632) 1,417,719
Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant
Date Date Date
Kabi Prasad Pathak Raman Nepal Rajendra Pandit
Co-ordinator Member Member
Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Nabaraj Khadka Roshan Jung Karki
Member Member Member Secretary
Date:

Place: Kathmandu
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5.2

5.3

5.4

Notes to Accounts

Cash and cash equivalent

Particular

Cash in hand

Balances with B/FI

Rastriya banijaya bank Ltd (inruwa)
Rastriya banijaya bank Ltd (Doti)
Rastriya banijaya bank Ltd (Jumla)
Rastriya banijaya bank Ltd (Dhankuta)
Rastriya banijaya bank Ltd

Nepal Bank Ltd( Mangalwa)
Nepal Bank Ltd( Itahari)

Nepal Bank Ltd( Charikot)

Nepal Bank Ltd(Salyan)

Nepal Bank Ltd(Trishuli nuwakot)
Nepal Bank Ltd(Illam)

Nepal Bank Ltd(Damauli)

Nepal Bank Ltd(Lalitpur)

Nepal Bank Ltd

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd

Nabil bank Ltd

Nabil bank Ltd

Prime bank Ltd

Himilayan bank Ltd

NIC Bank Ltd

Total

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particular

Balances with NRB

Nepal Rastra bank (janakpur )
Nepal rastra bank

Debt Securities

Interest receivable from NRB

Total

Placement with bank and financial institutions

Particular

Placement with domestic B/FIs
Everest bank Itd

Laxmi Bank Ltd

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd
Himalayan Bank Ltd.

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd.
Civil bank Ltd

NMB bank

Prime Commercial Bank Limited
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited
Century Commercial Bank Limited
Sunrise Bank Ltd

Citizen bank Ltd

Add: Interest receivable

Less: Allowances for impairment

Total

Investment In Securities

Particular

Security Fund(Citizen Unit Scheme)
Debentures

Investment in equity measured at Fair value through OCI

Total

32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
(27,043,632) 1,417,719
(7.173) (35,300)

(27.036.459) 1,453,019
(27,043,632) 1,417,719
32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
2,100,000 2,100,000

2,230,000 -

7.300,000

- 20,000,000
3,225,000 3,225,000
- 15,000,000
50,000,000 57,647,000
40,000,000 20,000,000
1,459,341 1,513,642
106,314,341 119,485,642
32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
20,000,000 20,000,000

15,000,000 -
35,000,000 20,000,000
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5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9
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Other Assets
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Interest Receivable (Debenture) 8,458 -
80% Loan to Participants 97,757 -
Migration Adjustment 10 -
Inter scheme transaction 28,742,031 126,244,217
Civil Service Insurance Scheme 1 22.340,735
National Investigation Dept 1,525,387 960,000
Central Account 27,216,644 102,943,482
Total 28,848,257 126,244,217
Other liabilities
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Sundry Insurance Fund 400 400
Audit Fee payable - 59,777
Others(TDS) payable - 1,028
Migration Adjustment - 48,313,476
Inter Scheme Transaction 13,204,844 63,287,387
Employee Saving Increase Leisure fund 1,130,314 59,201,496
Central Account - -
Investor Account Scheme 2,355,479 2,355,479
Army Insurance Scheme - -
Gratuity Fund pan - 1,730,411
Civil Service Insurance Scheme 9,719,051 -
Nepal Police Insurance Scheme - -
Armed Police Insurance Scheme - -
Total 13,205,244 111,662,067
Participatory Fund
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Opening 112,569,774 82,542,640
Addition During the Year 17,843,438 35,016,257
Return during the Year 9,842,769 4,989,123
Total 120,570,443 112,569,774
Reserves
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
TLI Fund - 142,250
Fair Value Reserve - -
Insurance Equalization Fund 37,017,402 36,323,582
Total 37,017,402 36,465,832

Interest income
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Interest from Call Account 53,151 1,196,987
Interest From Fixed Deposit 9,117,337 8,720,156
Interest from Debenture 25,259 -
Other 757 98,536
Total 9,196,505 10,015,679

Operating Expenses

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Management Fee 1,205,704 1,161,788
Bank Commission Exps 30 15
Interest Expenses 7,121,450 6,532,384
Audit Fee 62,150.00 59,777
Total 8,389,334 7,753,965




fafa: R0z010913¢
faig faagormT @a= Jg@uaess T |

2
ANTRSE ST H,
TAT ATHYER, HISHTTST

*iFae afeder 9

B ARTRE G AISTATET FITHT JF AT FAT R090R AI9G WA aTaerd, dar
frfasr T o et averr FTRT AR fEare 9T e yare fgEer 7o awe
feoqofiase! SRETTETT FF=T TXFHT S |

T Afedat TRIINET T ATH T AT SIHT BTHT TAAT F&T 4. 3.9 2 3.0 gH
stemsuar favasr el frarorged 9 oY SR, e P frERoTer ARG SR
AR 0%, TG HETIh! [qud Aaedreh! fqaeor, |1 MHiqHr awra wuep! Aifde aue
THITTH THIHAT 9fg T 919 Foaor ey |

Wﬁmmﬁwwmﬁmml
AETIASTETE BRAT e SRTITeTo T 0%k T4 ATl STHT faeimr FaaworT |
R G FRRT (HATTER B

9 % wHivEr a9t g% feare e

TRE AT BN ATE Fwrafaty faframae 0%s @ AW o awifvw #waEr d®
QAT AT @IS ATRMT @] [@9ra ¥ S fgara fqaro afgs sqar frerg e
T T eATafaed THIES A SIaedT el @ |

ARIRE ST IS AT wrfai fafrmamEeT ok @& a9 o ahifay frafaa sqar
o @1 T IF T WAL AR FT BIF THH (IS H1F T Tl qr2uT |

ue arg & ufear §@ & @ran |

R AEH YA ROUE AER &Y HE R

ATSTATS HE Rl @TATHT STHIT WU THHAT JUTTGE STAT AT fae ATTHT T Ioh STSTH]
Y% b¥ gl Ui difg g@q T TR | qT FE RN BT TEHEAFT AT AT ATSA HWiEATHT
RT I aiffe $qdT (WY T 99R) Wa‘r@mwﬁwq@ml

il -J,,F
/5] i'f:-i /
(w Diljfazar | .\ / "

Kattynandu

e iy i

PA-IR EVES 811

T3l aiffes gfedest 209T/ R | 943




FTHTSl UTeT S@TIIETITHT 6T @I qEg Tl G | AT AHes AT aTH
frearfiers 78 gfaageer faxivr faazorerr srrarenre Tt srEradieda e
GUSHT q9 ATRIT TRUH! & | AU ATds THISVIUEH HEATA SN | AP A@TATeAR]
AT srERAfEATER aTaaae Fad faxiia faearuret aRaradieTeRl FERHT AUreHT g
ATIYAF ATAREEH! ATARAT 2HT T AR WA @, T &THIS TET ATa9qHar Aqed
JAT AUTT TS THTSUEUEH TEATA AT TRl FAANIF AQ@ATAHT AT ATARE AT
FAYEAE THIE A7 ATORUIT REare Q@ T & | BT Ul e JHIIEed
TG T SATH T G A7l AT ¥ SUIeh TR YT 6 el R0 8Tl fagasq

il

= faug
a1 fqwaes (e FHIsH g

3 AT

&) ANIE ST B BT AIAHT ATAATESR] AT AT IHH THHSS Fho T
THATY AT T, T ATSTATRl T, o & [Edrel 3@rg ofepl qraarane T Teh!
qrEAT | ARG AN BT SNl AN, 00, A ANKE AT B i
ASTATETEH! T A TEH THHSS Geherd T Al T JOT oF o9 fedra g
AT T G WTadT TR S

g) 79 AT e TRUET SR RIS GHI AT g4eT 919 e @raTAT TR YT WS
ITF TFH A ASTATESE oA 3@Tg AT ATAATeSHT TANT UH! qreal |

¥ fears e weea -

ATl S fEare [T q9T AHATE &N & HRU TaT BITH ATKE Aad [@araH
RY~TaT STUeT &1 a1 & FRIAT aT9qbl o 37 (A &1 Afebe Y Fateae wrRIee fqa
i er quay feare fHens g S fqavoes aur A arie JFed e
AHEATE T qUT Tk ATAATATE b ATSTATHT THHTAR T T qrga |

Y fomr s TRk g fo=r amae aiikea

THHATE S T FIY THHF! THEE G TR ATRTAT TF S BT THA SATTAT TET
R[TH EATS TS AT A2 TSR] A7 47 BRI T T TANT TR A6 [hHAT
ffeera gfaere Torms AT=Afe AT SIS HRIAR T TLH qreal |

R& AR @A fedr dHad wuwl
FISTATS WG AT Geberr Tl THAT GEEV AR, Fel GeWRll FHARBER] brAar
FTAR I ATITET (HH HITGeh (Al TTHT ST TIAT fears T qhard Taa=T el
ATEATHT BT THH STHT bl 24T |

94 3l aifes gfeidest 09T/ 19




L8 IFARE FEAHA A9 feqT AHEATE AR
YTAfeer e IET AT, & ATHAT ATdRF oF a7 BITT THEATE TRTE T ATAKE

e feare Sfavusl qrgar |

AN T ATSTTeh! &igd fedrd ¥ FH=m a9d Jhg AT BY ATAEEETH ofded

feaTe TE™ FHITNH EH a3 |

T HRITAD! AT
FHA TAT Ghg ATE BT TS | ¥,535,39% ¥ ,\93Y 3% R¥,033
Frd fEare I3Y,REY Q0% ,0%R I, URR

AIAEHT IHE [a9q8T (Key Audit Matters) :

qerer! faeira fqarorel s@madiEererg a9 T 9HE favEeEs JEr 9ever  gen

farorerent T foreua! & | a% THE fawaes J@rqiRen o1 |iel T A Ta FHH]

fgue @, 913 Ioh WHE (qUesdt @R 37 T A< TR B | SETILIeorenT 47

yHE [auaes 8T aHITSH Giesr T, J@radre TRus §

e T
AR Gig=T |, JT9T 491 ST &) G ATIT 9T A@THTH THITAH |
AT AT A (AT wearewET T3 | (6 TRCH AT T |

HEl ST, T AR SRR F= AT T T
TER] T T (aiqe HEATEoeh! HOT TT SATH
TR AT el G |

| T AT fafqey amues Wl qgr &l

g) GXITET Business Model 9T UETT
S GaTE &1 qrHeT T |

M) Hiered TRITATIHI ATY R09% ATUE 3R
B FAR HeA FJHITH @ Aed A& AT

fearaa Sfadarel ATIRAT IR qie== | | TRUH, 91 Giegd @@l Sk
HIIA JAT STATROTR! (TS, S@TIETTAT THE | HedTh G Heddl ATdH] TRUET |
FITHETHT [ATgTH F |

fafrar faraRwres qvargwT s e e
aarer fa<irar gfeeea /19 awitew faxig faaoes qar e qar adifed SR 1=, 2
STeErst a1 Afedt IRO fadia (g aRNd FUET Ted Afeeraieddr g Afad
HATATIAS ATAYAE SMBT ATANE [TV JUTATGER] [THHATT TH FBITR] TqEITITH
EE B |

fadira faavuree quR W&l 99 S davd Goaleld HI=AHT AR @1 dsarad g
T AR MuRT T ¥ @ g fadr fqewormr adqitaq e 1= e
AT BT B | T [SEEre] awuid HIeTs @RATET o[, 90 qiaerel g=ard-
T8 T AT GISATHT ST a1 GdTel ava T JIeded] I JATdard] faded Aed! da<ara
aTew fadirr faavves sqarRd g=ared ATIarHT AT @m Juel] daawed T Tar T4
qHd 958 |

STEETT qfHeT g8 Tasa! e fadr gfqagae

*[ Laliipur
R Jes
ACAN Vs

calt afifes gfeidaa 20T/ 9. | 944



L.

({)

(M)

(¥1)

9%  <cst aiffes glerdeer 209T/ 190

AEEEH! R

quyET o faarues Steramsir a1 Jfewr FRUS T AfeeTatEd IR(d FUH S S
FIIHT HAES ATTGIAAT 9T T (obtain reasonable assurance) ¥ TT@TILIETIR] ATARHT
g TgalEdel A@IIIET Yiqaes SRy TN &THl LT el @ | FANgd ATeardd 9=d
TER! ATTATEA &I, T U AGIEUHATT FTAR U] A@IINETI WRATETHT el
FUH (material misstatement) STUET 3T, T U1 TGS A TATH(T 212 | T a0
(misstatement) SIS a7 qfedTe SO g a3 T Ude a1 QHIEHT, FANTHABed Al
ferctrr feraoresept amerme fore et U@ T9TE 9Te ST I9dTh AUET T G SaedrHT
HT QI A |

BT ATl SRETIETAT AT @< 1 &l S@aa Fatgy i Yot faaw 2
I g HAH TE G | 9 HYHT, eTHe,

ST@TSr ar Ffasdl FRU fadr faarues aRya S9HT T dfeberafede! T&id g1 o
sifes gfg=m= 78 siifgwet faRo T, Sifeaasr g sEad saraer fafrer gre=n
TAR TN THERT TANT TN T ETHT AR AT AT F T T ITAh THTURE JTed TRl
S | srerErt (fraud) W1 fRerTE, Srer@rst (forgery), STATSITE €A #TH (intentional
omission), T gfafafaea (wrong representation) aT T<IR® [AATH Ieelad &I
FTH GUTALT & T BT SATAATSNE! BT &I g ARAT Td a0 Gie=re g T9qa
SifEw Afedr FROS g TRAT TAd aUA Gfeard g1 A9 AaHd=l qi6 g |

et 7Ty feafaqerr @it Sugs &9 ST fafy saers W S @IRIEuET EiTE
AT AR SIRET A FE TET G, A AGTIIETR] FHHAT ATARE AR
TATTHIRATETE T =<k T 9e9d AMGUHT &a |

Fwar fad fgeRor TR TR HEeOEd Y TWE @ Afdeddl  IuEThdl
(appropriateness) ¥ W@l AHITEwd! AAETNFHAT (reasonableness) TUT ITEHT Heaffard
HATH TH F |

FARTITA FANT TP AT FodTad AAdTHT AT @bl JTAThale! a1e, ¥
S@TIEUTRl FHAT GTed THIESH! ATIRAT HY FTad d=ara" AIarH A @l
T g9 G AT AT AR YR AMEaar @l a1 et (s famres g |
BTHT FSehTepT SATeTeT W AfAfy =T TeHT, SHaaTael faxirg faavordT | GeasHl T
GOTEIAH SAXEHIEee! ARy RIS RTare THMT el §, A ATeardas T
AT AUAT WUAT BTHT gfqdes afemrs o grg | e ey EraeaTder giqaad
ST e Pafaaer aTHTer g T SETIRIE GHIHT ST g | qunfy wiasre gedr
AT AT FIRU YT PPl AFART T AT @ioed g qa |

FFEaaTe (A faavorar afvudr geraee e faie faarerer quu g,
YT T ATHATRT HATSHA THT & |

SETTIETeReT T ch T FITH! [T TS a1 FaaTIe FATEATTHT graiad i
¥ SUIRh @IS TH I TET S |

% Laiitour )

P ras




aTEET GfHHT d8d THEs THY I FERTE! AfARTE SA@Iaen T ASag 87 T
THATATIET TTY ATRIRE [TAAIHT ThT EHATINTAT A@TIIATEHT FHAT I Fea@rd
fooquftes gfera et & |

ST iHHT 987 THes HE BTHIA A@IILUIE] FHAT WA=Aared grafead JraiTe
ATATRT TTEAT YT ARRT Goor@ LT ey o1 T B | AR AYTh aTH @EeAarare
THTE IT T GHEEE T AT SRR X ATAYIRAT ATAR DdAT ST T AFereare Teue
SUTIEEH! AAT Ui Ghara e & |

e afifes gftideaT 209T/9R 9419




Citizen Pension Scheme, 2079

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 32 ASHAD, 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Assets Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Cash and cash equivalent 5.1 7,411,079 2,109,456
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 52 - -
Placement with Bank and Financial Inst. Fixed Deposit 53 87,502,000 20,228,754
Other assets 55 11,000 10,858,580
Total Asset 94,924,079 33,196,789
Liabilities Note
Other liabilities 5.6 5,296,472 2,076,899
Total Liabilities 5,296,472 2,076,899
Fund & Liabilities
Participants Fund 5.7 89,324,634 31,127,579
Reserves 5.8 302,973 (7,689)
Total Fund & Liablities 89,627,607 31,119,890
Total Liabilities and Fund 94,924,079 33,196,789
As per our report of even date
Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant

Ashok Budhathoki
Co-ordmator

Dr. Thakur Prasad Wagle
Member

Date :
Place :
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Chartered Acconntant

Raman Nepal
Member

Narayan Prasad Ghimire
Member Secretary

Chartered Accountant

Sccta Bartaula
Member




Citizen Pension Scheme, 2079
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular Note 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Income
Interest income 59 4,531,851 508,643
Total Net investment income 4,531,851 508,643
Operating expense
Interest expense 5.10 3,938,027 462,415
Operating expenses 5.11 283,163 53,917
Total Operating Expenses 4,221,189 516,332
Operating Profit 310,662 (7,689)
Income tax expense 5.12
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax - -
Profit for the period 310,662 (7,689)

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnct Nirdesh Shrestha Jwan Kumar Budhathoki
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant
Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Sccta Bartaula
Co-ordinator Member Member

Dr. Thakur Prasad Wagle Narayan Prasad Ghimire

Member Member Secretary

Date :

Place :
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Citizen Pension Scheme, 2079
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)

Particular Note

32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments
measured at fair value
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to above items

Net other comprehensive income that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss

310,662 (7,689)

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax

310,662 (7.689)

Total comprehensive income for the period

310,662 (7,689)

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interest

Total comprehensive income for the period

621,325 (7,689)

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnel
Chartered Accountant

Ashok Budhathoki

Co-ordinator

Dr. Thakur Prasad Wagle
Member

Date :
Place :
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Nirdesh Shrestha
Charlered Accountant

Raman Nepal
Meinber

Narayan Prasad Ghimire
Member Secretary

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki
Charlered Accountant

Seela Bartaula
Member
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Citizen Pension Scheme, 2079
Statement of Cash Flows
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32 ASHAD 2079 (JULY 16, 2022)
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31st Ashad 2078

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before income tax

Interest received
Prior Period Adjustment

310,662

(7,689)

Operating Cash Flows
Before Changes in
Operating Assets and
liabilities

310,662

(7,689)

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with bank and financial mnstitutions
Other trading assets
Other assets

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Other liabilities

(67.273,246)
10,847,580

3,219,573

(20,228,754)
(10,858,580)

2,076,899

Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid

(52,895,431)

(29,018,123)

Income taxes paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities

(52,895,431)

(29,018,123)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received

Dividend received

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt From Participatory fund
Interest paid
Other receipt/payment

58,197,055

31,127,579

Net cash from financing activities

58,197,055

31,127,579

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

5,301,623

2,109,456

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2078
Effect of exchange rate

fluctuations on cash and

cash equivalents held

2,109,456

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2079

7,411,079

2,109,456

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnct Mirdesh Shrestha

Chartered Accountant

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Acconntant Chartered Accountant

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Sceta Bartaula
Co-ordmator Member Member

Dr. Thakur Prasad Wagle
Member Member Secretary

Narayan Prasad Ghimire

Date :
Place :
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Notes to Accounts
Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Cash in hand -

Balances with B/FI 7411079 2,109,456
Nic Asia Bank 7.411,079 2,109,456
Total 7,411,079 2,109,456

52 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particular

32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078

Balances with NRB

Nepal Rastra bank

Debt Securities

Interest receivable from NRB
Total

5.3 Placement with bank and financial institutions

Particular

32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078

Placement with domestic B/FIs
Century Commercial Bank Limited
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited
Sanima Bank Limited

Prime Commercial Bank Limited
NIC ASIA Bank Limited

NMB Bank Limited

Agriculture Development Bank
Civil Bank Limited

Everest Bank Limited
Himalayan Bank Limited

Mega Bank Limited

Nabil Bank Limited

NCC Bank Limited

Nepal Investment Bank Limited
Nepal Bank Limited

Nepal SBI Bank Limited

Less: Allowances for impairment
Total

7.200,000 7.200,000
8,000,000 2,000,000
3,654,000 3,653,754
3,332,000 4.332,000

- 3,000,000

43,000 43,000
2,893,000 -
6,600,000 -
9,455,000 -
8,775,000 -
2,200,000 -
2,853,000 ;
2,600,000 -

14,745,000 -
9,000,000 -
6,152,000 -

87,502,000 20,228,754

QCaH aiffes gfedest 209T/ R | 983



5.5 Other Assets

Particular

32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2078

Accounts recelvable
Interest Receivable

Inter scheme transaction 11000 10,858,580
Army Insurance Fund 11,000 -

KBB - 10,858,580
Total 11,000 10,858,580

5.6 Other liabilities

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Audit Fee payable - 28,250
Interest Payable - 101
Interest Tax Payable 218,482 23,117
Management Fee payable 226,593 -
Inter Scheme Transaction 4,851,398 2,025,432
KBB 4,734 346 -
Teacher Insurance Fund 8,000 -
Central Account 109,052 2,025,432
Total 5,296,472 2,076,899

5.7 Participatory Fund

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Opening 31,127,579 -

Addition During the Year 58,197,055 31,127,579
Return during the Year -

Prior Period Adjustment

Accrued Interest During the Year -

Total 89,324,634 31,127,579

5.8 Reserves

9RY  c3l aifes gfides 0T/ 9

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Reserves and Surplus 302,973 (7,689)
Total 302,973 (7,689)
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5.10

s11

Interest income

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Cash and cash equivalent 72,824 -

Interest From Fixed Deposit 4,459,027 501,911
Other - 6,733
Total 4,531,851 508,643

Interest expense

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Due to bank and financial institutions -
Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund 3,908,027 462,415
Other 30,000 -
Total 3,938,027 462,415
Operating Expenses

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Management Fee 226,593 25,432
Audit Fee 55,370 28,250
Bank Commission 1,200 235
Total 283,163 53,917

el anfifes gferdest 209/ 9 | R4
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Citizen Investment Trust

Summary Highlights
F.Y.2078/79
Rs in Lakhs
Particulars 074175 075176 076177 077178 078/79
1. Overall Turnover (Including Schemes)
Total Income 97,988.10 125,175.70 142,968.70 155,114.58 16,587.95
Total Expenditure 74,850.10 95,959.20 112,972.08 113,077.09 13,527.29
2. Size of the fund managed 1,117,351.07 1,239,118.58 1,405,913.17 1,608,512.67| 1,762,1756.12
E.S.GR.S 765,186.38 884,666.13 1,030,616.59 1,154,899.71 1,284,196.95
Unit Schemes 2052 10,988.63 9,481.86 8,636.61 19,328.44 11,853.01
Gratuity Fund Scheme 169,819.57 196,352.74 213,223.55 270,044.59 296,842.37
Investor's Account Scheme 41,365.68 47,527.85 57,845.17 70,812.50 77,721.38
Citizen Pension Scheme - - - 311.28 893.25
National Employee Term Life Insurance Fund /
NARC Scheme 129,990.81 101,090.00 95,591.25 93,116.15 90,668.16
3. Investments (on Fair Value) 882,028.68 1,018,636.68 1,628,697.18 1,894,460.23( 1,987,058.09
E.S.GR.S 571,541.00 702,698.43 1,088,025.95 1,333,590.03 1,435,107.39
Central 1,503.96 5,310.68 40,764.55 71,770.64 85,307.22
Unit Schemes 2052 10,798.50 11,993.01 20,652.14 48,101.31 30,955.98
Gratuity Fund Scheme 134,601.96 175,832.71 220,258.53 253,821.91 265,849.30
Investor's Account Scheme 41,171.04 39,231.70 52,541.43 69,609.39 76,737.98
Citizen Pension Scheme - - - 202.29 875.02
Insurance Fund Scheme 122,412.22 83,570.16 106,454.58 117,364.66 92,225.20
3. Financial Highlights (Central)
Income 7,027.53 8,432.99 11,059.32 14,271.05 16,283.30
Expenditure 2,051.75 2,281.21 2,786.24 4,405.94 6,029.41
Profit (Before Tax) 4,975.78 6,151.79 8,273.08 9,865.11 10,253.89
Profit (After Tax) 3,592.32 4,622.84 6,196.71 7,768.16 6,639.11
4. Balance Sheets
# Equity Capital 9,031.23 12,678.65 17,766.67 32,700.00 32,700.00
Share Premium - - - 12,648.79 12,648.79
Reserve Fund 8,740.97 17,680.02 22,813.31 23,810.30 27,833.51
Investment 1,503.96 5,310.68 40,764.55 71,770.64 85,307.22
Fixed Assets 8,135.96 12,427.37 18,374.80 21,700.93 22,712.11
5. Ratios
E.P.S (in Rs) Before Tax 39.78 36.46 34.88 23.76 20.30
D.P.S *22 +**1.16 *22+**1.16 *9 +**8.89 *30 +**1.58 *25 +**1.32
Distributed Return (Interest) on Unit Holders 8.00% 8.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Distributed Return (Interest) on E.S.G.R.S 7.50% 7.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
Distributed Return on Gratuity Fund Scheme 7.00% 7.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.50%
Distributed Return on Investor's Scheme 7.00% 7.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.50%
Distributed Return on Citizen Pension Scheme 6.50% 6.50%
Paid up value of share 100 100 100 100 100

# 23.34 % share capital owned by Nepal Government.

* Stock Dividend (Bonus Share)
** Cash Dividend (For Tax Purpose)
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